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MR. PHILIP D. LAPSLEY 
5133 MILES AVENUE 
OAKLAND, CA 94618 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington. D.C. 20535 

Jul_v 9. 2009 

re..le~ 

l b ~ - t+ Q - l 7 6 :;;- Sec. l - b 

Subject: BOYD, THOMAS MILTON 

$e c... 
FOIPA No. 1086595-000 

7- cr ~ ~rJ (v'\..w"~ Dear Mr. Lapsley: 

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5, 
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure, 
with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was 
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to wijhhold information are marked 
below and explained on the enclosed Form OPCA-16a: 

Section 552 Section 552a 

D(b)(1) D(b)(7)(A) D(d)(5) 

r2l(b)(2) D(b)(7)(8) DU){2) 

r2l(b)(3) Rule 6(e}, Federal Rules ~(b)(7)(C) D(k)(1) 

of Criminal Procedure ®(b)(7)(D) D(k)(2) 

D(b)(7)(E) D(k)(3) 

D(b)(7)(F) D(k)(4) 

D(b)(4) D(b)(8) D(k)(5) 

D(b)(5) D(b)(9) D(k)(6) 

r8l(b)(6) D{k)(7) 

75 page(s) were reviewed and 75 page(s) are being released. 

o Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning other 
Government agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been: 

o referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you. 

o referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this 
information when the consultation is finished. 

r2l You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in writing to the 
Director, Office of Information Policy, U.S. Department of Justice,1425 New York Ave., NW, 
Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. Your appeal must be received by OIP within sixty (60) days 
from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely. The envelope and the letter should be clearly 
marked "Freedom of Information Appeal." Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your 
request so that it may be easily identified. 

o The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was 
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other 
individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown, 
when ident, references usually contain information similar to the information processed in the main file(s). 



Enclosure(s) 

Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s). 
If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them in writing, and they will be 
reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit. 

~ See additional information which follows. 

Sincerely yours, 

David M. Hardy 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 

Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 

This is in further response fo your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for information regarding 
Thomas Milton Boyd. 

FBI Headquarters file 166-1765 (Sections 1 through 6) were processed for this second interim release . These 
sections have been processed pursuant to the provisions for the FOIA and all available information is enclosed with this 
letter. More documents will be mailed to you once they have been processed. 

Please be advised that the enclosed documents are maintained in a multiple subject investigation of which 
Thomas Boyd was indexed as one of the subjects. In processing such a case pursuant to a FOIPA request, it is the 
practice of the FBI to address only that portion which specifically pertains to Thomas Boyd rather than information 
pertaining to other subjects . 



EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 

(b)( 1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute(A) requires that the 
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for 
withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

(b)( 4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtai ned from a person and privileged or confiden tt al; 

(b)(S) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation 
with the agency; 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure ofwhich would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal pnvacy; 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement 
records or information (A ) could be reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( 8) would deprive a person 
of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could be reasonably expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy, ( 0 ) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or 
authority or any private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled 
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security 
intelligence investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E) would disclose techniques and procedures for law 
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guide I ines for law en forcemcnt i nvestigat1ons or prosecutions if such 
disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or (F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or 
physical safety of any individual; 

(b)(S) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells . 

(d)(S) 

(j)(2) 

( k )( l) 

(k)(2) 

(k)(3) 

(k)( 4) 

(k)(5) 

(k)(6) 

(k)(7) 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal Jaw including efforts to prevent , control, or reduce 
crime or apprehend criminals; 

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 
would be held in confidence; 

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President ofthe United States or any other individual pursuant 
to the authority of Title ! 8, United States Code, Section 3056; 

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 
release ofwhich would compromise the testing or examination process; 

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person 
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI /DOJ 



4-3 (Rev. l-27-66) 

oAIRGRAM 

' ·• ., 

D E C 0 D E D C 0 ·P Y 
-o CABLEGRAM XE.RADIO o TELETYPE 

Tolson-­
DeLoach--
Mohr--­
Wtck-- -
Casper-­
Cttllohon--
Conrad--
FeJI __ _ 
GaJe _ _ _ 

Rosltl\--
Slll!ivan-­
Tcrvel-­
Trotter-­
Tole . Room­
Haimes-­
Gandy-~ 

------------------------------------------------------~ . . 

PAGE TWO FROM LOS ANGELES 212250 

~----C-~~LLS AND CONVERSATIONS IN M.AIN SHOWI !coNTACTING 

....._ __ ..... I OBTAINING INSTRUCTIONS HOW TO PLACE BETS FOR I ktJ 
AND THEREAFTER, HIS BETTING INTO BOOKMAKERS' I 
BETTtaG CODE BALTIMOREJ MARYLAND;I_...._ ___ * __ ~I BETTING 

~. 
CODE GEORGIA; THOMAS MILTO~OYD, BETTING CODE 31, 

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE; UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL, BETTING CODE c:J 

J ! NEW JE.~;EY 1 H. AV I NG TELEPHONE SUBSCRIPT I ON UNDER NAME 

_f (: fsi::rrl NG coo~ I LOUIS I ANA; 

x ----:Me -:
2 

=I sETTING cood I NEW ORLEANs, 

LOUISIANA. 

b6 
b7C 

TAPES CONCERNING THESE CALLS lN PROCESS OF BEiNG TRANSCRIBE • 

AUSA JOHN LALLY OF OPINION ~AT TAPES OBTAJN£D BY TELEPHONE 

COMPANY IN COURSE OF NORMAL BUSINESS TO CIRCUMVENT FRAUD AGAINST 

THEIR COMPANY LEGAL AND USABLE IN FEDERAL COURT. 

OPINION THAT FACTS PRESENT A STRONG CASE AGAINST! 

LALLY OF 

lAND ALL 

If the intelliger.ce contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrased in order ta protect the Burea.u's Cl'yptol{7aphic systems. 



4-3 (Rev. 1-27-66} .. 
Jl .. \ ' If I • • To!son-­

Del.ocu;:b --

•·- ~ 

DECODED COPY 

oAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM o.RADIO o TELETYPE 

Mo!lr __ _ 

Wlclr: __ _ 
Caaper __ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ 

F'e1t--­
Gals---
Roaen-­
Sulllvao--
Tavel--
Trotter __ 
Tele. RQQm­
Holmea __ 
Gandy __ 

---- -- - ---- - -- --- ----- - --- - -- - -- - -- - ---- - - -- -- -- - -- ---- -
' . 

PAGE THREE FROM LOS ANGELES 212250 

GAMBLERS CONTACTED BY HIM FOR SECTION 1084 AND AGAINS~-~ -----­

FOR FRAUD BY WIRE. 

LOS ANGELES ALSO CONDUCTING CURRENT INVESTIGATION ON NU­

MEROUS OTHER USERS OF THIS DEVICE IN LOS ANGELES AREA AND PLANS 
b6 

NO ACTION AGAINST ANY UNTIL SIMULTANEOUS ARRESTS CAN BE EFFECTED blc 

· RECEIVING OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO CONDUCT NO OPEN INVESTI­

GATIONS WHICH COULD POSS~BLY ALERT THE INDIVIDUALS UNDER INVES-

TIGATION WHICH WOULD CAUSq lro BE NOTIFIED OF FBI INTERESt. 

THIS CASE CONTINUING TO RECEIVE PREFERRED ATTENTION AND 

THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED. 

NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA ADVISED AM. 

RECEIVED: 2:46AM (4-22-66) RWP 

I{ the bttelliger.ce contained in til€ above ·message is to be disaeminoJed owaide the BureCUJ, il ie suggested that it be suitably 
paraphraaed in ortkr ta protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. 



; ~. 
· . . , 
~-
~ . 4-3 (Rev. 1-27-66} • • • Tolson __ 

DeLoach-­
Moh.r---,. - fi 

)'; ... 
'-\ ,-.' 

-~ ,,..,.. 
'-\' DEC 0 DE rt-j.O P Y 

Wicj( __ _ 

Gaspe{ 

g~~r~ad0n 
Felt 
Gale 
Ro1111 
Sull __ 

oAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM ~DIO o TELETYPE 
Tavel --­
Troller-­
Tele. Room_ 

.....---~~---
-----~---------------------------------------. . 

R-35 

7-66 12:45 AM (4-28-66) 

TO ATLANTA, BALTIMORE, 

FROM LOS ANGELES 272245 

....._ ____ _.1 ET AL. 

00: LOS ANGELES. 

':1.­
ITAR - GAMBLING; ITWP; FBW-CONSP RACYJI,{ ~ 7 

r." :...'­
~- .i) 

:'-}'J 
REMYTEL APRIL 2f LAST. 

THIS CASE CONCERNS MANUFACTURE AND USE OF ELECTRONIC DE-

VICE CALLED ttBLUE BOX 11 USED TO CIRCUMVENT BILLING AND DETECTION 

ON INTERSTATE CALLS. CALLS MADE FOR OTHER THAN GAMBLING PUR­

POSES CONSTRUED BY USA, LOS ANGELES TO BE FRAUD BY WIRE CASES. 

THOSE MADE INVOLVING .GAMBLING MATTERS CONSTRUED TO BE FBW AND 

ITAR - GAMBLING. 

~BLMilD3T~T BA ME MM NK NO 
l' , • ... .... .. --=¢{' ,. 



4-3 (Rev. l-27-86) • • • Toh;on-­
DeL.oach-­
Mohr---,.. - ~ 

DECODED COPY 

Wick---
Casper-­
Callah~;~u --
C_onrad-­
Felt--­
Gale---
Rosen--
Sullivan _ _ 

Tavel--

oAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM CXJ,RADIO o TELETYPE 
Trotter-­
Tel&. Room_ 
Holmes-­
Gaudy--

------------:-------:--------------------------------- _ .... _-----
PAGE TWO rROM LOS ANGELES 272245 

COMPLAINTS AND SEARCH WARRANTS TO BE FILED END OF MAY FOR 

ARRESTS OF APPROXIMATELY 12 TO 15 INDIVIDUALS LOS ANGELES AND 

INTERVIEWS OF 40 OTHERS SUSPECTED OF BEING USERS IN PAST. 

AT SAME TIME USA CONSIDERING ARRESTS OF INOIVtDUALS WHO ENGAGED 

IN GAMBLING CONVERSATIONS WITHl lwHO ARE SUSPECTED TO 

BE: 

NEWARK. NEWfERSEY. INDIVIDUAL SUBSCRIBING TO TELEPHONE AT 

UNION CITY. NEW JERSEY~ I KNOWN UNDER BETTING CODE c::J 
NEW ORLEANS DIVISION, AT NEW ORLEANS. CODEE:::J IDENTIFIED 

AS ._I --..-o;=:=======-l_a_A_T_o ....... N ROUGE, cooE D TE LE PHONEI .... ___ ___. 
(BELIEVEDI I MEMPHIS DIVISION AT NASHVILLE, TENNE-

SSEE, CODE 31, TELEPHONE 256 2114, BELIEVED TO BE THOMAS MILTON 

BOYD. 

BALTIMORE DIVISION. CODED TELEPHONE I 
~------~1 -~----------~ 

lb ti 
lb7 C 

ATLANTA DJVJSJON ATI I GEORGJA, COD~ TElEPHONE.....__ ... 

--.... ,BELIEVED TO BEl I 
MIAMI DIVISION,I I TELEPHONE 

1{ the intelligence contained in the above message is to be diuemin.ated outside the Bureau~ it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrat~ed in order to protect the Bureau~s cryptographic systems. 



4-3 (Rev. 1-27-66) .• • • Tolson-­
DeLoach _ _ .. 

e 

DECODED COPY 

MobJ: __ _ 

Wick---
Casper-­
Callahan--
Conrad-­
Fell---
Gale---

oAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM ~ .RADIO o TELETYPE 

Rosen-­
Sullivan-­
Tavel-­
Trotter-­
Tete. Room ­
Holmes-­
Gandv--

- - - - - - - - - """-: - - - - - --: - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -.- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PAGE THREE FROM LOS ANGELES 272245 

AND I liN ADDITION T~ 
I TELEPHONE. 

II I usiNG 

FOR INFORMATION BUREAUJ 

lAND TARGET FOR LOS ANGELES FEDERAL GRAND JURY 

ACTION RECENTLY USING "BLUE BOXu IN CALLS MADE TO SEATTLE, MIAMI 

AND CHICAGO. TAPES BEING MAD~~#~· GRAND JURY SUBPOENAS AND 

NUMBERS CALLES WILL BE SET FORTH FOR IDENTIFICATION. 

RECEIVING OFFICES IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBERSCALLED YOUR AREA 

THROUGH REVIEW OF RECORDS OF RESPECTIVE TELEPHONE COMPANIES AND 

FURNISH THIS INFORMATION TO LOS ANGELES BY RETURN AIRTEL WITH 

APPROPRIATE INSERTS. 

ADDITIONALLY FURNISH THUMBNAIL SKETCH EACH INDIVIDUAL IN­

CLUDING AGE, RESIDENCE, AND EMPLOYMENT AND ANY INFORMATION RE­

FLECTING GAMBLING CONVICTIONS. 

MtAMI REV,EW RECORDS OBTAINED THROUGH ARREST oFI lAND 

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE BETTING CODES ~S80 BY HIM. 

IT IS NOTED CONVERSATIONS TOOK PLACE REGARDING CODE NUMBERS 

D AND DwHo HAVE NOT BEEN IDENTIFIED. 

If the intelligence contained in the aboue message is to be disseminated outside tM Burecw, it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. 



4-3 (Rev. l-27-66); • • Tolson __ 
DeLoach __ .. ........... ~ 

DECODED COPY 

Mohr __ _ 
lli!ck __ _ 

Caspet-­
Callohon - -
Conrad-­
Felt--­
Gal&--­
Roaen-­
Sull!van __ 

Tavel-­
Trolter __ 

oAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM CXLRADIO o TELETYPE Tele. Room-
Holmes-­
GandY--

-------------------------------------------------~-----. . 

PAGE FOUR FROM LOS ANGELES 272245 

NEWARK AND MIAMI ARE REQUESTED TO FURNISH LOS ANGELES WITH 

ANY INFORMATION AS ro THE IDENTITY OF cooEOoFI ... ____ _. 

NEW JERSEY AND INFORMANTS SHOULD BE CONTACTED IN AN EFFORT TO 

IDENTIFY THIS PARTY. 

ALL OFFICES NOTE THAT USA'S OFFICE CONSIDERING ISSUANCE OF 

COMPLAINTS AND WARRANTS ON INDIVIDUALS SET FORTH IN THIS TEL AND 

ARRESTS TO BE MADE AT SAME TIME AS ARRESTS MADE BY rBI* LOS AN­

GELES~ THEBEFORE 1 INVESTIGATION REQUESTED TO BE EXPEDITED. 

THIS CASE CONTINUING TO RECEIVE PREFERRED ATTENTJON AND THE 

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED. 

CHICAGO,OALLAS, PHILADELPHIA AND SEATTLE ADVISED AM. 

RECEIVED: 1:17AM RWP 

lf the intelligence contained in the oboue 1112ssage is to be diueminated outside the Bureau. it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrased in order to protect tM Bureau's cryptographic systems. 
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F B f· 

Date: 

•• 
.__ 

5/10/66 

·I .. 
f 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ., 

Transmit the following in ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~! 
(Type in plaintext or code) r 

I . 
A l R T E L AIR .MAIL 1 . 

Via~------------------~~~----~~· ~· ~~--~--~~--~ 
. . (Priority) . . . 1 

-------------~-----------~----~--------~--------L~~----- -· 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

.. Director, FBI ( 166-1765) . ATTENTiON: 

SAC J Los Angeles ( 166-462) 

... ::---ED-; _.....,.q_~~\ __ _.1 aka., 
I~ J. 

ITAR-GAMBLING; ITWI; 
FBW - CONSPIRACY 

00: Los 'Angeles 

CBlME REcORDS 

The title 1a ::rked ~~ to reflect the 
correct spelling otl __ ___ as reflected in his 
company records. 

/ Re Los Ange~es teletype ·t.o Direct'?r dated 
4/27/66 .. 

BACKGROuND 

This case. entails the use"ot an' el~ctronic 
device c&lled a multi-frequency tone generator or "blue· 
box" used to make loll6-4istance ~elephone calls <:ircumventing 

""--~Bureau 
Y- Atlanta 

2 - Ba.l timore 

b6 
b7C 

I ~ uy 
(! 

~ : :ma:1s . RE~ 49~ . . (;; (:; ....-- / ;_~'-:~ .·_. ·. 
1 - Butte {Info) · ·I 7t · · 
2 - Newark . _,.; ---, t===:::J ~ . · 

2 - New Orleans -r 
1 - New York (Into) . . ~ A1AY 11 1966 
1 - Oklahoma City { Ini'o) . 
1 - Philadel.phia (info) · ·~; !; ~ ===:;' 

1 - Salt Lake City (Info) ~~ 
1 - . Seattle (Info) · 1\ ~ · .:TL'. j'rzrt C. RiCL~fl:fE~~C!B.JL.... 
~ - Los Angeles .-:;;.\., l:Ff"'Y _c.rq 

Sent ____,.------ M 
Agent in Charge 

~~~~----.._. 



.-
-~ • • 

LA 166-462 

normal billing procedures and 1n th; case of gambler; 
detectiOn 9' the • ndi u• duel cpu ed _ 
records of~ I 
refl·ect that there are or have been numerous users o this 
device, coupled with information that this device is being 
manufactured in this area by certain engineers. Investi­
gation of these facts has determined that this device is 
used by individuals falling within two classes, (a.) gamblers 
and, (b.) salesmen and other legitimate individuals merely 
circumventing costs of interstate calls. 

: 

the case of gamblers investigation has determined 
thatl 1 the subject of this case, has been in 
contact wi Kumerous gamblers throughout the country and 
has placed bets or obtained gamb]bg information in telephone 
conversations with these individuals which pe did an the 
instructions gnd orderf of nationally knownl I . ~--------~ 

Assistant United States Attorney JOHN LALLY) 
Chief of the Organized Crime Section, USA's Office, Los 
Angeles, stated that it was hie opinion that users of the 
"blue box 11 were in violation of Fraud by Wire statutes_, 
if the calls were made interstate utilizing this device. 
In addition, he advised that users o£ this device could 
also be prosecuted for violation of federal gambling statutes 
if the 11blue box" were utilized in interstate calls in 
fUrtherance of gambling operations. 

Assistant U. S. Attorney LALLY stated that 1f 
the telephone company, acting on their own initiative 
and not at the request o£ the FBI~ monitored individuals 
using this device, any tapes made during the monitoring 
would be admissible evidence • ..-------------------------..... ./\ 

~-------~~~-----~~~~-~~~--~-·e telephone 
comp~ representatives requested that such tapes or 
records be furnished the government through the issu·ance 
of a subpoena duces tecum. 

- 2 -

lb6 
b7C 
lb7D 



..• • • 
LA 166-462 

I I 
I I 

THOMAS MnTON BOYD, Nashville, Tennessee 

owners is~--~------~--~~----~­
subject of a Federal Grand Jury 

a ..) 
5/11 o6. If additional subjects are established through , 
these tapes~ the Bureau w111 be promptly notiried. 

In addition to the above individuals who willbe 
arrested for federal gambling and Fraud· by Wire violations 

- 3 -

L6 
lc7C 
b7D 
lb3 

, 
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,; • • 

LA 166-462 

Los Apgelea ~ positively determined that eleven individuals have 
used this device in recent months and AUSA LALLY will 
proceed against these individuals on charges of Fraud by 
Wire. Other subjects may develop through current investi-
gation being conducted and these names likewise will be 
furnished the Bureau promptly when received. 

~ 

AUSA LALLY desires that all individuals both 
in Los Angeles and out of state, be arrested on the same 
date in order to establish a dramatic effect in an effort 
to aid the telephone company through wide spread publicity 
that would be achieved and to discourage future use of this 
device. · 

At a conference held in Los Angeles attended by 
representatives of the telephone companies, United States 
Attorney and the Los Angeles Office of the FBI, telephone 
company officials expressed serious concern over the cost 
to their company in policing suspected uBers cf the device 
and of the costs lost to them by these iJ.legj.timate calls. 
They strongly urged that in their opinion. the best means 
to circumvent and stop this type of activity was to 
fully cooperate with the FBI in causing arrests of the 
users which they felt would be the best way to thwart 
its future use. 

TECHNICAL EXPLANATION OF THE 11BLUE BOX 11 

The function of the "blue box" is to simulate 
pulses used by telephone operators and automatic dialing 
equipment to make long-distance telephone calls without 
activating telephone company billing equipment. 

The caller accomplishes this by dialing the 
area code, a three digit number, followed by the number 
of the universal information operator which is 555-1212, 

- 4 -

b6 
lb7C 



., 
. ' • • 

LA 166-462 

a no charge number. At any time after the ringing 
commences the "blue box 11 is used to introduce a 2600 
cycle per second (cps) tone into the transmitter of the 
telephone instrument. This drops the information 
operator from the line, but retains the circuit in the 
long-distance toll trunk. Then the start button or 
key pulse button is pressed, introducing a multi-frequency 
tone of 1100 and 1700 cps into the transmitter) thereafter 
the area code followed by the telephone number of the party 
being called is pulsed by using the appropriate buttonsin 
proper sequence. 

DATE OF ARRESTS 

AUSA JOHN LALLY has indicated a desire to have 
all arrests made this case at the end of May, 1966, 
if investigation can be logically concluded by that time. 
In addition to those arrested there will be simultaneous 
interviews made in the Los Angeles area of approximately 
20 other indiViduals who are suspected by the telephone 
company of using such a device. The USA has advised that 
if these individuals during interview admit the use of 
this device to make interstate calls he will consider 
authorizing the arrest of them for Fraud by Wire. 

THUMBNAIL OF INDIVllJUALS TO BE ARRESTED 
OUT OF STATE 

Miami Division 

FBI! l.J.t Mt amt . aF::rida I I :kl!: , ... I 
~'------~lwhO resfaes t~[------------------~1 =r~, FloriJa. 

~~-----------------------~-~-i~o-r.3~d~a._~~~~3~s~l~----------~~----~ 
I 

Memphis Division 

At Nashville 1 Tennessee THOMAS MILTON EOYD~ a 
well known gambling figure in :iashville born in that city 

- 5 -

lb6 
lb7C 



• • 
LA 166-462 

2/14/30. BOYD is a partner in the operation of the Uptown 
Recreation Center at 415 Diedrich StreetJ Nashville and 
resides at 212 Rolling Fork Court. He is married and has 
one child. 

Newark Division 

~L---------------r~N~ew=-J~er~se~y-
reside ab 

1 ... _____ _.1 New Jersey. 

~last known to 
~ark, New Jersey 

He · has FB 
1..-----------------------------------~ ~------------~ 

Baltimore Division 

At Baltimore, Maryland I 
Ba1timore, Mary1and, and his 1aft t~§12~D&~ ~d2ress knOwn 
to the Los Angeles Division was_ I 
Baltimore 3 Maryland. 

New Orleans Division 

GAMBLERS TO BE ARRESTED AT 
LOS ANGELES 3 CALIEORNIA 

.-I ----~ ..... 1 bory~ la.....------------,~---....1; 
: !currently resides a~- l LOs 

1 I Apgelea Gal!fotpiB --~ ·: 

- 6 -

b7c: 
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•• 

FBI LOS A NG. 
./ 

8:0~PM PDT URGENT 

o/BUREAU (~1765) 

~-
~ \•• 

FEDERAL BUREA!.I Of !N~£~1'f:.I'T1QN 

U. I. DEP ... Tt.tENl u; ;~l:liiCt 

CO.MMUNICATfONS ~ECThi.1 
MAY 2 0 1966 .J/ 

ill:El!£ll:YPE0 

5-20-66 EVK 

ATT: CRIME RECORDS DIVISION, 

ATLANTA, BALTIMORE, CHARLOTTE, MEMPHIS, MIAMI, NEWARK, 

ORLEANS 

FROM LOS 

~ 

RE LOS ANGELES AIRTEL TO DIRECTOR MA-~ LAST. 
Interstate Trn.~~k·t~Hon in Aid of Radwtcering 

R•GAMBLI~G LS DELETED FROM CHARACTER. 

· ·Assi,rtcm:t United~ ~H~1A LL y, LOS ~ NG ELES TODAY CON F'l R M ED HE 

WOULD AUTHORIZE FILING OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE FOLLOWING 
·rnt!!rstate Tr~misdon of 'Vnzcr.inli"'rr....~x~.WP.r.r.fo,y;,tm~of"""'jg~~~,n _____ _ 

UNDER rt\11 STATUTE: I IMI~MI; _I ___ ....... 

-----~~ BALTIMORE, MARYLAND;_I --------------~----~ 
GEORGIA; THOMAS MILTON BOYD, NASHVILLE1 T&:NNESSEE;_I __ _. 

Mr. Toleou_. 
Mr. DeLoach.._ 
Mr. Mohr 
Mr. Wiek--
Mr. Casper __ 
Mr. Ccl-...... ~--
Mr. """'"" ·'"¥" ···~--·-
Mz .......... ~'-7'-
Mr. "Uu.n;'-f-lf.~ 
Mr. -~.,.~-­
Mr. ~nH·irA" 

Mr. Tavel 
Mr. Trotte-r -
Ttie. Roo1n_ 
Miss Holmes_ 
Kias Gacb_· _ 

lt.6 
b 7C 

______ _.II I NEW JERSEY AND I lAND 

END PAGE ONE oV_f 24/_6t -_ /7~~- tj3 
~'MCT-20 ·· === t==-::::3 ~ 

21 MAY 24 1966 

- .,-. - - --- · --~- ~- ~ ' ..... ~ · · .:. -~ ' -. '' . 

- · -~·--::o · ""''""· ..... ~~- ::::;;: .. ... - - - · ~--



• • 
PAGE TWO 

...._ _______ ___.ILOS ANGELES, CALirtORNIA. 
Assistant United States Attomet 

, -A1:JSA- LALLY DID NOT CONJii RM BUT Gl VI NG CONSIDERATION 

tol I BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA;._I ______ ___. 

GREENSBOROt NORTH CAROU NA. 

COMPl..AI NTS WILL BE AUTHORIZED A GAl NST THE FOLLOW! NG 
fR_~H.~ r~ w ,,g. 

FOR FB-W:· - I. SUPRA;._I _________ __. 

I I 

PROBABLE CAUSE DOFS NOT EXIST F'OR._I _____ __. 

AT THIS TIME. ~tifao&own·til .. 

ADDITIONAL SUBJEcrl...._ ______ _.l A-itAr-1 ----. 
....... ---. F~l\1.(~ 

...._ _ __.Ito BE INCLUDED ~ 

!HE FOLLOWIMG THUM3NAIL OA._ ____ _.IBORN 

ft)\RRI ED,._I ---------------.... 1 RESIDES 

...._----------------------......lf~I\&H~ IJj '",<C... 
COMPLAINTS WILL BE FILED FOR AIDING AND ABETTING~ 

AGAINSTI I ANDI...._ ______ ___. 

THE BUR FA U, NEW ORLEANS AND CHARLOTTE WILL BE 

IMMEDIATELY ADVISED OF A NY Pm TINE NT DEVELOPMENTS CONCERNING 

QUESTIONABLE SUBJECTS THEIR TERRI TORIES. 

END PAGE TWO 

b6 
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PAGE THREE 

ALL 0 FFI C ES 1 MMEDIA TE DETERMINE WH EREAB OU IS 0 F 

SUBJECTS THEIR TERRITORY AND SUTEL BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES 

BY MAY TWENTY THREE NEXT. 

IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT COMPLAINTS FILED AND 

WARRANTS WILL BE ISSUED DATED MAY TWENTY F'OUR NEXT TO BE 

EXECUTED EARLY AM MAY TWENTY FIVE NEXT. 

ALL OFFICES WILL BE ADVISED TUESDAY BY TEL THAT 

COMPLAINTS Fl LED. SHORT TEL WILL LEAVE LOS ANGELES WEDNESDAY 

MORNING ADVISING TO ARREST. ARRESTS TO BE COORDINATED BY LA. 

FOLLOW! NG ARREST EACH OFFICE TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISE LOS ANGELES THAT SUBJECT IN CUSTODY AND IF 

S~RCH INCIDENTlAL RECOVERED GAMBLING PARAPHERNALIA. 

FOR INFO MIAMI IT IS UNDICIDED AT THIS TIME 

WHETH~ PJ!Qf_~s_ CA~ __ B~ O~_TA~NED FOR BOTH._I _____ _.IAND 

I !esietant IIn,te~sD~IRtS TO KNOW IF THERE IS 

I NDE:P gNDENT EVI DE:NC E OTHER THAN T I:S TI MONY 0 TO 

ib2 
lb6 
ib7C 

ESTABLISH THA 
~-=~--------------------------------

ALSO cANI....._ __ _.IeE CHARACTERIZED AS AN INFORMANT oF KN014N 

RELIABILI TV FOR AFFIDAVIT PURPOSES AND WAsl ... ___ _.1 IDENTIFIED 

OR DE~'LilEJ::Q AS A SmJRCE BS ~HE RESULT OF INFO 

FORMa(_ J DIDI ILEAV ...._ ________ _ 

END PAGE IHR EE 
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PAGE FOUR 

~PLOYMENT PRIOR TO DISCONTINUANCE OF ABOVE SOURCE. 

ADDITIONAL TAPES OF CONVERSATIONS BY, rEN 

USING BLUE BOX ARE CURRENTLY BEING TRANSCRIBED AND MAY 

FURNISH ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE TO STRENGTHEN CASE AGAINST 

...._ ____ .... I PIIAMI WILL BE ADVISED OF ANY PERTINENT INFO. 

END 

~A ••• HF'L 

FBI WASH DC 

AT ••• JDW 

FE! ATLANTA 

BA ••• JPB 

FBI BALTO 

CE ••• JLM 

FBI CHARLT 

ME, MM, NK, NO HAVE BEEN ADVISED 

CLR 

te- /7?.. . f: s~ n ~· C~ft~ lr 1r. 1;1~1~c: 
' - .. . . 

~:: ~. ~ u l; !' ·.~ L~) ~ee J 11n tn 1 f ~tt '.U ee 
· '·' • . • f.\;'1 • 

..!.~ : .... '· ... : fJ,Hl 

b6 
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F 

FBI WASH DC. 
F£D£IW. SUifAU OF lfMSTIAtOOH. . . 

u. s. Df7ARTM91T OF JUSTICE I 
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION • 

~~Av 2 5196~r-o · 
TELETYPE-f'. FBI fWI EMPHIS 

• 3:48PM CST URGENT 5-25-66 SCF 

TO LOS ANGLES 166-4 62 

FR AND BUREAU 

ME~PHIS 166·329 lP 

...._ ________ _.1 AKA; ET AL ; ITW.I; 

00 LOSANGLES. 

RE URTEL MAY TWENTYTHREE LAST. 

l&r.·~ 
M:r. l.J6l.lr!XIoCill---tl 

Mr. ·ll~o t14:r. 'W 
M.r. casper . 

" Mr. Callahan- · 
' "Mr. ConrAd 
' Mr. Fel----~ 
t. Mr. Gsl--..,~r 

'Mr. Ros."I,IIQ~-1 
· Mr. Sul.uyp..---i 

1 "' Mr. T&v.:a-..-.o; 
rl M:r. Trotter 

''Tele. l\o01D..----? 
Miss Holmes -~' 
il1aa Gan~-

C'..) 
Sl.BJECT THOMAS_MILTON BOYD APPREHENDED BY BUREAU AGENTS)~ -: - ... 

NASHVILLE, TENN., THIS DATE AND TAKEN BEFORE l.SC A.B. NEIL, ~fi. -~ ~ :~~6 
. 

·- ' J b7 C 
WHO RELEASED SlBJE:CT ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE PEND! NG ARRIVAL OF -:I?APERS 1. • 

FRO~ l.OS ANGLES. NO EVIDENCE OF' GAI'JBLI NG ACT! VI TY LOCATED ~J~OM~-~ 
•.J 

,;< •. 
SFARCH OF BOYD'S OFFICE, FOUR ONE FIVE DEAD~ICK STREET, NASH~ILLE, 

LOS ANGLES WILL REQUEST USM, LOS ANGLES, FORWARD NECESSARY 

PAPms TO USM, NASHVILLE. P. END. 

LA... CORR 

WD GUXX FUGE OMITTED FROM TI TLST~l04 
-~~ 

l 

8 MAY 261966 
LA. • • WASHIHGION RCS 

"'lo · W • "':'' (' t. '._ i'\~~\~\l 
1r .. , ) .. ~ .. ~' OJ" -._ 

.... 

( l , ji!Jt. f3 ~~PP MIN PLS 
~ ~ i ~ ~ t I 

WA RCS 
/ 

; '~t;,L~;.~D~&. TO LA SORRY 



SA~ 1 Los Angeles ( 166-462) 

. REG- 134 . !: J 
Director; PSI (166-1765)-:_/' \fiJ 

EXI09 
'lBOJIAS lllLTOB BOYD 
POGITIVB 
Iftl 

6/8/66 

· A review of Bureau files indicates one Thomas Bilton 
BOyd~ :same date of birth as your ""1ug1'tive was the subject . · 
of an Interstate Gambling Activities - Wire Service, 
in~estig~tion conducted in 1961 by the .-Memphis ·Office, their 
f~le 162-37. · 

~eau files indicates one Thomas llilton Boyd, 
whose physical descr!ption 1s similar· with that of your 
fugitive was the subject of an ITWI . investigation conducted 
in 1962 by the Memphis Office, their file 165-8. 

. .....:---: 
The above is being -SQbmi.t.ted for your information 

and possible assistanee. 

MAU .• £Q a 

J[jj~ 8 1966 . 
COMM-F.BI 

Tolson ~ 
D~Loccb-- JJH• saW 
Mohr • 
Wick . ( 4) . 
Casper-­
G<J!lahan-­
Ccnrad--

F'elt ~ ~:~:" C r:~sv 
Sulllvan-~ 

'Tavel-~­
Trotter-­
Tale. Rooiii-

, 

Holme:J-­
Gandv-~ MAIL. ROOI.l TELETYPE UNIT D 
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UNITED STATES GOV~ENT 

Memorandum 
·TO : Director, FBI ( Att.: Special Investigative Division) 

t 
1 . 

DATE: 5/24/66 
Office of 

· OriCJin: -=L=o=s____;..;Ang::::;..;::IIOOL,;e=l:..;;:e=s~ 

FR~~SAC, Los Ange%es 166-.462) 
'~~ (II oth., than oub.,lttlnq olftco) 

su~~:m~~~ -r-----------~c~)-----·~·~~r 

166-462 0.0. File No.-------

-ITWI _ . 
In order that a fugliive ihde~x~ca-r~d~m~ay~b-e-p~J-e-pa_r_e~d-w-1-.t~ho_u_t_d~e~l-ay-,~th_e_f~o~l~lo_w_i_n_g_i_n~fo_r_m~h~­

Uon is furnished: 

O Probation violator's warrant issued by USDC for District of--------------

-------------------------------------------·(date)------------------

~ Warrant issued by !t) U. S. Commissioner 0 Clerk, USDC at J,os Angeles 

-------------------· (date} 5124/66 
Date probation violator or bond default case referred to office 

Name Gnd AI Jaaes: 

THOMAS MILTON BOYD 
FUG-IT:\.71~ CJ£1; ... 'L 
PREPARED "~ 

Date 

FBI# 

Otner Identifying # 

Offense Charged: Interstate Tra.nsm1 ssian·'" Of Wagering Ttiformat1 on 

Tftle J8 , U.S. Code, Section --Ll,.L,..Ou..81!::4~-.,.....----------------------/ . 

If an indictment or information is outstanding specify which, giving date and place of issuance: 

b6 
b7C 

• . \~ ~~LI r l. . . l 
MCT·43· I . j l : --~ I - ,~ (o 

Descriptio · 0' f.t; C _,. .,.::) 
Race Complexion 

White Fair 
Wetc;bt Build 

220 Obese 
N'ationQUty Martta.l statl.ls 

American Married 
Sea,., marks anct other 'ci6ntf!ytn9 rell\art.t~ 

Wears dark rimmed glasses 

Occupation 

(!) ... Bureau 
l - Los Ange~es 
WJN:CM 
2) 

Aqe B!r!hplac::~ 

Nashville Tennessee 
Hal~ Realdence 

Dark Br 212 Rolling Fork court 

H.1 · MAY 26 1966 

~JA 31 
. ). 

1 



Type of References Requested: 
c=J Regular Request {Analytical Search) 
CJAll References (Subversive & NonsubversiveJ 
c=J Subversive References Only 
C:J Nonsubver~ive References Only -
I"-""'' I ~a in t'A.IJ7t, '>'~References Only -

--r.-t-- d .o ( 4.1w: 4 a '-=> 
Type of Search Requested: ~ · . .,/"'::J;~ 

[2J Restricted to Locality of .""'"t.,... ~,., 
CJ Exact Name Only (On the Nose) cz..e«_ 
CJ Buildup c=J Variations 

Subject J{j?tY.J 1\U&tuiltt.i~ Birthdate & Plack 

Address --------....-.~--------:-----
J ll hi-~ 

I /3 Searcher J_; 
__ .%-li~L--- Initials _.=..!M::....!..,-:....__ 

I 



~·r 
~~OI't.o.l I'Obt. ,.0, lo ' SOlD-UN "'-'\.1•6t llllfl~ 

-~~~rtin=siATES G RNMENT 
Memorandum 

-I 
TO 

FROM 

' Mr. DeLoac~ 
J. H. Gale M DATE: Hay .23 1 1966 

. 

-:g:~ • Felt 
Gale ' 

' Rosen ' 
Sul!Jv __ 

Tave 
T•ot r 
Tele. Room_ 
Holme& __ 
Gandy __ 

su~EcTI~~~~~~~~--------~ 
ALSO -KNOWN AS 

I[) 
-.. ·-

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN 
AID OF RACKETEERING ~ GAMBLING 
IM!BRSTATB TRANSMISSION OF 
WAGERING INFORMATION 
FRAUD BY lfiRB - CONSPIRACY 

q-• . . -- ;;_ ---I 
The Los Angeles Office is origin in a wide-spread ~-A~ } 

investigation involving the use of an electronic de~ice, a /Y{EY~ 
multi-frequency tone generator, commonly known as the "blue 
box. 11 This device 1$ used to ~e long distance telephone 

J
·calls circumventing normal telepbone company long distance 
billing procidures and, in the case of gamblers, detection 

. of the ind~viduals called. · Telephone company ~ecords at · 
LOs Angeles reflect that there are-or bave been numerous ~ 
users ot this device. Investigation has disclosed that~tbis 
device is being manu£actured in the Los Angeles area by 
sev~ral electronic engineers. Individuals using this device 
fall within two classes: (a) gamblers, and (b) salesmen and 
other legitimate businessmen who are merely c1rcumvent~ng 
costs of interstate calls. •·-

-:. ... ~ 
: rnpostigatign gf gamblers involved has diSd'OSed 

th~t·l lprfncipal ~bject in this case, 
has been in contact vi h numerous gamblers throughout the 
country and ha-s place bets or obtained gambling in_:tormation 
in telepbone conversa ~one with -these individuals. doing so 
on the instructions orders o~ I 

~.; .. , , 
l- ~ 

Assistant u. B. Attorney John Lally, Chief of the 
org~nized Crime Section, United States Attorney's Office. 
Los Angeles, stated ·it was bis opinion that users ~f ~he "blue 
box" were in violati9n .of· Fraud by Wire Statute if ·calls were 
made interstate utilizilig thiJS dev-ice. In addition, he 
advised ·th~t.users ot · t~~ ~e~~~~7 could ~~ P~9S~CM~'-dtfor 
violation of t~e ~ede.f~l ,gamb~i'ng .. statutes if ttie "'.,lue box': 
were used in inters.~~te~jcad;l&\ in .furtherance of .,1~"~ _ t, 
operations. ;, r ~ :\,\1l'l 1 UE.Ql-~. j ~··'-'~ ..-- ··f d : • _ · ...:::..V. 
1 - Mr. DeLOach ~. . 1· --Mr. Gale 8 MAY 26 . 
1 - ~~~ ·~~.-6 • -I - -· 1 - ·...,E.......II£4UIAI:Jaa.. ~~-'I""~ 
51}-~I'V RqtiWQ . ~ -·· ;~11."£ ....._ ___ .....,..L-etr.;;;;;;;;•;;;;;;;;:; ... =.........,.,.a\ 

PJB:ds~7) CONTINUED - OVER 

lb.s 
lb7C 



' 
Memorandum to Mr, Delplch 
Re: ._1 ___________ ___. 

Assistant U. s. Attorney Lally stated ~hat it 
the telephone company, ·· acting on company initiative and . not 
at the request of the FBI, monitored individuals using -this 
device, any tapes .ade during the monitoring would be 
admissable evidence. Officials of the telephone company, 
in accord with Assistant u. · s. Attorney ·Lally's opinion, 
agreed to furnish the identity of users of the "blue box" t-. 

and to provide any tapes or records acquired through the . 
monitoring of such users. These records were furnished in 
response to subpoena duces tecum. 

Assistant u. S. Attorney John Lally has confirmed b 6 
he would aut~oriz~ filing cQmp~a1~ts UDder the Int•rstate b 7c 

0 b7D 

All offices bav~ been alerted to determine th• 
whereabouts of the subjects. Complaints will be tiled and 
warrants issued May 24, 1966, to be executed on May 25, 1966. 

Los Angeles Office will coordinate the arrests and 

} 
consideration is being given to a national press release 
by the Bureau. 

AcriOH: 

all 
For information. 

pertinent developments 

f&t 
You will be kept advi$ed of 

in this case. 

.V 
- 2 -
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~ .. 

• • .__.. 

"blue box, " which instrument \VaS used to circumvent normal billing 

procedures on long-distance telephone calls. The investigation 

determl.ned that the device was used by both gamblers as well as 

· ot..:.h~e;r .. at&individuals attempting to circumvent costs of interstate 

calls.. In the case of gamblers the instrument alsO prevented the 

detection of individual calls. 

The FBI Director advised that the following individuals 

arrested were c~ged with violatiDg the Interstate Transmission ol. 

Wagering Information Statutes and, if convicted, face sentences ranging 

up to $10,000 fine and/or two years• imprisOnment. 

~----------~153, ~~--------------~ 

Florida .. ._I __ _.lis allegedlYI._ ___________ ...... 

I 
...._ _____ ___.1 55, married, a resident ofl...._ __ _.l 

....._ _______ ...... IMarrland, a~ I 

...._ _____ ___.'a resident 1...._ _______ __,. 
....._ __ ___.I Geor~._ __ _.lhas been described att._ _______ _. 

...._ ___ ___.fGeorgia, area. 

Thomas Milton Boyd, 36, married, a resident at 212 

Rolling Fork Court, Nashville, Tennessee, and a partner in the operation 

- 2-
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- -·- . .. 
: ~ · ' 

"' .. 
. .. 

of the Uptown Recreati~~ Center; 415 Di~drlck, .NashVille •. _.Boyd 

is reportedly a well-Jmown gambling figure in Nashville. 

· I a1~o- 1mown arA._ ____ ..... I·· . _ 
~--~====~--==~==~~ 
~ 13s, o~ .. . I 

· New ...... _J-er_s_ey_._,l,...__..._ .... ~s reportedly employ~ ... l ~--....,.....-----~ ~ : ' 

....._ ___________ ___.INe~ Jersey. . . ·.: ... · 

.1 P.4, of.._l _________ ..... 

.. .-I ---------...1 Californi!l•l ~~ single an~ I · 
~====~----~==~~~============~ 

I ... _______ ....... J-so, ·otl....._ _________ __. 
California. I ~s e_. mploy'ed asl ,. I 

::::::::::· ::::::· ::::::::::=· :=-~:=-~:==-1 c_aJ_j_fo_rni_a-; .... l=_=_=_=_=_=:_=:_=:_=:_=:_=:_~f~c 

....._ ______ ___.136, mai'ried.; C?f I....._ ______ ..,. 
.-----..... 

Louisi~ • 

....._ ___ ...,....____.[ oJ! I North Caroiina, 

lalso k:no~ as._l ---===---
~6~,-m~l===========- ~----~~ort~.J. . 

·-· 3.:-



·I 
• .- i 

• ..... .., 

, 

I 

Mr. Hoover adviSed tbat the followini indivtduals were 

charged with violations ·of tbe Fra~ Wire statutes and, if convicted, 
-

face sentences ranging lll=l. to· ~1, 000 fine. and/or five years' imprisonment: 

....._ ______ .... lwbo is meoUoned above as also 
' . 

being eharged with violations c;lf th~ Intersta~ Transmission of Wagerlllg 

Information Statutes .. · 

-._I __________ _,L a resident of 

.__ ____________________ ~lc~~~~l ----------~ 
I 

..... 1 _""!""'""--___ ___.147, of~l _______ _.I · 
:1 ::::::::1 California. I fls s~le an~ I . 

· ._I ________ _.land is~ associated ~ .... _______________ ___... 

I I .. 
~----~~~.~~--------------~ 

CaliforilJa. He 1s employed ~ 

-. 

- 4 -
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-~.., ',- . ~ .. ; • 
I I a resid~Dt ~L.. _______ ___. 

I 
I 

....._--;:::===!......... 
trexas, -an~L.. ___ ..... ~alifornla.l Feratesthe 

~onlla~~--------------------------~~T~ . 
....._ _______ _.l .approxtmately 55, ot ... l ----. 

---------.~California. He is marrt~ and employed as I 

....._ __ ___.palifornia, 

.._ ____ _..1 who is aiso known asiL.. _______ ____. 

41, 0~ I california. He is married 

001~----------------------~ 
The FBI Director advised that the follOwing· two 

1Dd1v1duals-_were aiso arrested and charged 1n complaints w1th aiding 

. and abetting fraud by wire and, if coDVicted~ face sentences ranging 

up to $1, 000 fine and/or five years' hnprJsonment • 

......_ ___ ___..128, mi .... ---------. 
....._ ___ _.I ·Califo~rrla. He is married and is empioyediL.. ____ _. 

Calliornta. 

-5-
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'! 
~.-:- ·~ {,. \.,, 

,. -·, · - 0 

' 
1·31, of ..... l ________ ____. 

~------------ b6 
callforoia.. He is married and is employed a1 llb7C 

~--------------------------~~c~r~. 
Mr. Hoover advised that all of the individuals arrested 

today w1l:l be arraigned before ·a United states Commissioner as SOOD 

as possible. 

- ~-



1 
•' 

·r1AJ4L 
!eEl-a SA _s~ 

..... 
FOR IMMEDIATE RE'LEASE . 
MAY 25, 1966 

#' • . ' .. 

- .·- .. 

FBI Agents today d~alt a cripplhlg blow to the user~ 

of electronic devices designed to circumvent toll charge·s on long­

distance telephone calls by the arrest of 16 individuals in 9 different 

states, Attorney General Nicholas deB. Katzenbach announced. 

FBI Direct~r J. Edgar Hoover said the arrests 

were made on the basis of complaints flled in Los Angeles, 

California, by the FBI yesterday charging violations of Federal 

Statutes on the part of individuals in New York, Maryland, 

Georgia, Tennessee, North Carolina, Florida, Texas, Califqrnia 

and New Jersey. 

The compla.tnts allege violations of the Interstate . . , . ~ 

Transmission of Wagering Information Statute, the · Fraud By ~ ~ ~ &b/ 
thd 1}1y . . Wire Statute and the a1ding and abetting of fraud by wtr~. "Jt • ~ 

Mr. Hoover advised that the arrests today el~ an extensive 

and detailed investigation by ~BI Agents throughout the United 
. . 

Tataon States. The violations· charge the use of an electronic device 
DeLaach__ . · 
Mohr __ _ 

~~:lc~r known as a multtfrequency signal gene~or or ''blue box, " which 
Cal\ahClJI__ · 
Conrad __ 

Fell---
Cate __ _ 

Rosen-­
Sullivan __ 

Tavel--
Trott.!r _ _ 
Te!e. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ M.&.n. RoouO -TEbET.YPE UNITD 
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. -
instrument is _used to c1rcumyent normal billing procedures on 

long-distance telephone calls·. ~e investigation determined that the 

deviee was used by gamblers as well as other individuals attempt~ 

to circumvent costs of interstate cails. 

The FBI Director . ~sed that the following individuals 

ar~ested were charged witb violating the· Interstate Tran.SmlssioD. of 

Wagering Information statutes and, if convicted~ face sentences 

ranging up to $1Q* 000 fine and/or two· 'yeare' impriSonment • 

. ... I _____ .... Iss •. ol._l· _______ ____. 

Florida. I 

'Ibomas Milton Boyd, 36, married, a resident of 212 

.Rolilng Fork Court, Nashville, Tennessee, and a partner in tbe operation 

of the Uptown Recreation Center; 415 Deaderick street, NashvU1e. 

Boyd is reportedly a well-known gatn~ing figure in Nashville • 

...._ ______ ... 1.55, married, a resident otl...._ __ __.l 
~ylarul, aru1·l I · -

•' 

lD6 
to7C 
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I ~~'a resident mi....__ ______ ___. 

...._ __ ___.IGeorgta.~ been described ~~ .... ______ ___. 

...._ ___ ___.fceorgia, area. · 
,.....---------. t (,. ....---------. ,.....---===:--___.1 ~?,.ott I. 

...._ ________ .... I North ~arollna. _I _ ___.lis not known to 

be currently employed bu~ .... ----------------1 

I also known as ._I ____ _.152, of 

~--~======~--~~ ...._ _____________ ___.Florida. I Its reported 

to bel 
~~========--~=====~--130, ofl 

C&llorma.~l====~~i-s-em-pl-o-yed___.a~ 

Callforrua.l 

I also Imown ~I...._ ___ _. 
~--~==~~====~ and...._l ___ ____.las, ofl 

~~------~====~ 
New Jersey. I bs reportedly employed asl....._ ____ ___. 

...._----~-------.......... ~New Jersey. 

Mr. Hoover advised that the follow~ individuals were 

eha.rged with violations of the Fraud By Wtre Statutes and, if convi~ted, 

~e sentences r~ging up to $1,000 fine and/or five years' imprisonment: 

- 3-



•• 
148, .a res~~~ of .... I ______ ____. 

......__~==~ ...... ...___ .... I Texas, am~ .... l ___ _._ ~allfornJ.a. I ~rates! ..... _ ____. 

California, whieh eompan:y· also has facilltfes ini__,....._ _ __.ITexas. 

r----~-1 ==;-~---;:::::==:1 ~7, -otl_~;::::::====~-----
1 I ca!ilOrnJa. _I _ __.lis single· aul-.... 1 --~--____. 

I I . 
.,!:1 ==::::;-___.1 and is also ~UJsoc)ai ed wi~...._ _______ ____. 

I ........ _ ___.! Texas. -·· 

I rapproxtmateiy 55, o1 ... l __ ... 
r-------..... 1 Callforilia. He 1s married and ,mployed at4 .... __ lb6 

· lb7C 

....__ _ __..I Californta • 

....._--~~136~~ ... 1 __________ __. 

Callfornta. Be is employed a.sl...._ _________ _... 
....._ ____________ ....... l·callfornla • 

....._ ____ ... I who ts also known as.-1 -------. 

41, ~----------........ 1 California. He is· married 
~d ... l ____________ ~ 

....._ ___ ~I~.~~----------~ 
California. He is employed asl.__...,..... __________ ..... 

-4 --



•• 
.._ ______ _.!no is mentioned above as also · 

belDg. charged with violations of the Interstate Transmission of Wager!Qg 

It; formatloti Statutes. 

The FBI Director advised ~ the foll:Owing two individuals · 

were also arrested and charged ·.Jn. complaints witb aiding and ~tting 
I .- ' w 

fraud .by wire ~' if convicted; face sentences ranging up to $1, 000 , 

fine and/or five years' imprisonment~· 

------------~~8~ 0~~----------------~ 
....-----.1 Callfo~nia. He is married and is employed a~.._ ____ _. 

California. 

lb6 
b7C 

·..- · ....---------. 
.....__ ___ ____.131, ~ ..... ________ ...... ! . 

California. Be is marri~ .am is employed .. l __________ __. 

~--------------------------~~WHo~. 
Mr~ ·Hoov~r ~vi~ tha~ I a resident 

o~ I C~ornta,.._l ______ ..... 

...._ ____________ _.lwas also charged with viola~ons 

of the FraUd By.Wire Statutes .... 1 __ ___.Its· schedUled to surrender to 

Federal officials ~oday. 

The. FBI DlrectQr also stated that the followi.Dg lndlv·iduals · 

were charged in complaints but .have not been taken into custody as y~t. 

They are being sought by the·. FBI as fUgitives. 

- 5-
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. ' ~ t 
:---.c'a '- w 

-~: 1:1 ,::-...-~-

, . 

·_ ·~···:-.. 
- ,.1'....,..~.,. • 

.... .. 
I 

I ~ ~ I lsi', ofL..I _________ ..... 
.....---....... --. -.---... )..9 

Texas. -1 lis. reportedly reaid!Dg m.._l ~----------
• • # 

_._-
' ·.:' . ~ 

•, I 

...._ ______ ___.1 also knQWD. ~--..;...;,.......,;,.._...,.1 ~ 

._1 __ _.136, ot._l ___________ ____.IFzorida. 
_I ~ reportedl~ 

..__ _ ___.1 Florida. L-1 ---------~----------

_,.-- 136, married, oJj \. ·.-· 
'rri 

fLoutsiana. 

I 134, ofl 

lcalifornia.l lis~e~ 

Mr. Hoover advised that aJ). of the individuals arrested 

today will be arraigned before a United states CQmmtssioner as soon 

as possible. 

- 6-
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- t BUMAU OF nMmGA.nOH 
S. O£PAATMOO Of JUSTICE 

~ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION • MAY 251966 

JiB! WASH DC 

1030AM URGENT 5-25•66 LRA 

TO ATLANTA BALTIMORE CHARLOTTE· DALLAS LOS ANGELES MEMPHIS MIAMI 

NEWARK NEW ORLEANS lEW YORK 

FROM DIRECTOR 3P 

~------------~ 
AKA, IT ALl ITAR - GAMBLINBI ITWPI 

FBW - CONSPJ'RACY • 

REBUTEL FIVE TWENTY-FOUR VHICH SET FORTH PROPOSED PRESS 

-.RELEASE I II INSTANT JIATTER. ALL OFFICES ARE ADVISED OF THE 

FOLLOWING CHARGES TO BE MADE IN PRESS RELEASEt 

PARAGRAPH TWO, LAST LINE SHOULD-READ .QUOTE NORTH 

CARC)LlNA~ TEXAS AND lEW YORK UNQUOTE. . PARAGRAPH ·tHRI:I 

. DELETE LAST Ll NI QUOTE IN TH£ CAS! OF GAIIIBI.:'ERS AID I·NSTRUMINT 

ALSO PREVENTED THI DETECTION OF t ·NDIVJDUAL CALLS UNQUOTE. 

DESCRIPTIVE DATA ·coRCERNIIG SUBJ!C~ ISHOULD READ QUOTE 
~=====-----------~ IFtnv-THRIE or ._I ________ .... I 

END PAG£ ONE 

lb6 
lb7C 



• • 
PAGE TWO 

ln.ORIDA. lis ALLEGEDLY I 

...._ __ ___.IUNQUOTI. ·auSIN£SS ADDRESS OF SUBJECT BOYD SHOULD BE 

QUOTE FOUR ONE FIVE DEADIRJCK STREET, NASHVILLE UNQUOTE. 

DESCRIPTIVE DATA CONCtRNING SUBJEC SHOULD READ QUOTE 

I ALSO KNOWN AS QUOTE I I UNQUOTE 
~====~------~ I THIRTY-SIX. OF 

REPORTEDLY I 
I FLORIDA.I lis 

!·FLORIDA. I 

....._ ___________________ ___.UNQUOTE. 

DlSCRIPTIVE DATA CONCERN.lNB SUBJECT .._I _ ___.lsHOULD READ QUOtE 

I ALso KNOWN As I IFxny-rvo oF ... 1 ----. 

FLORIDAJ ... __ _.IIs REPORTED TO BE ..... I __________ ..... 
I I uNQUOTE. RESI D£Nc E ADDREss ·oF suBJECT 

~--_.ISHOOLD READ QUOT~~----~~~~~--~~~ 
CALIFORNIA. UNQUOTE. FOLLOWlNB SUBJECT I....._ __ ___.IINS!RT THE ABE 

!ND PAGE TWO 

!b6 
b7C 
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PAGE THRII 

OF FORTY•EIGHT~ lsuSIN!SS ADDRESS SHOULD READ QUOTE 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ALIFORIIA u•auon. 
LAST LINE OF DISCRIPTIVE DATA CONCERNING SUBJ!Ctl lauOT! 

AT THE PRESENT TIME AND WILL BE TAKEN liTO CUSTOD~ I ~RQUOTE sHOULD BE onuEo. ..._ ~~~~~~~ ... 

ANY ADDITIONAL 'CHANGIS NECESSITATED AT TIME'OF ARREST 

WILL BE FURNISHED TO OFFICES TELEPHONICALLY PRl OR .TO ISSUANCE OF 

REL!.ASI~ 

[ND 

Cl ••• BSH 

FBI CHARLT 

AT •• .J[L 

FBI AnANTA 
"! ••• SCF 

FBI MEMPHIS 

DISC 

1t.6 
ib7C 



• 
nii~rfi:~k: 

' .,"/'- . ' 

F~!i1 wA~ 0~ . 

!r---• 

mllAt SUJEAU C~ lrM~TION 
U. S. fl£PAUM£.-r Of JUSrQ 

COMMUNICAfiONS SECTtON 
.MAY.241966 

.TE~El:Ye£ 

• 

IS J·PM URG&:NT-4 5- 2-~-6'6': SXC 
~ ~ """ -~ ~ ~ ....... -. ... . . . -.. 

TQ ATLANTA BALTIMORE CKARLOTrT·£ .OAL~AS. · LO$_: ANGELES' MEM~HIS 
• ' • 

1

' • .- •• - - - .. - ., ... , - · !~ .. -. ~_•· .. :!- - e • - . •~ • 7 ,, --A -
NEWJ OR~EAN$: MIAMI;· NEWARK 

. . .. • -~ J - • • .. . . ... ~ ~ 

~Ror. ~!R~~T~R~ 
I 

f 
ALV~IN K£NN£TH BUBIS·;. · ~~ ET ~~ I TAR; - ~~~L!NGJ ITWR'J 

~~'\ -~ ~ONSP!R~~Y··· 

r fMERE FOLLOWS A - P~OPOSEO_, PRES~. REl.EASE W:HICH I W·ILL MAKE 
- ,;;.; -. ....... ~ - . . ... .. - -- ... -· 

IN WASHINGTON- · D. C ••. IN-~.CONNEC·JION WITH IN$~ANf. MAT7T1ER\e . RELEASE 
.... • .... f'. ~ .... . /: · .: ., ~ -:: ~ - ... • - - - - .,. • -:.. ~~ 

WIL.L B£ SUBJECT .. TO MINOS .. ~CtiANGES NECES$1TA?ED AT· T·IME OF'. ·f\t 
.... 0 .... ~ • • ... - 0 .... • .~ I 4 - - • 0 .. - - • • • - .. . • ... • JJ : ~ ;A • ::- ;;. " 

ARRESZfS• NO RELEASE · IS- TO .BE~ MADE gy .. AN't'\· OFF IC £ L1NTIL $~ECIF- . 
. - • • - - .... ~ -... ..... . • .... ;: ' ... ., • , ,... - .~! ~ . .., ..-..:: - """ - ...... 

I ·CAt..LY 'INStrR.UCT.£P' TO DO.-; so 8\'•.l:H£ B~EA~~· TiHE Bt:JREA~ 
- : ' - . ...... - • .. . ·.: .. > .... - ~ ·- - ·- ' ~ ~ ' .. : ~ ... .. :. - . . - . . , . .I 

CATY.ENT,ION SPECIAL. ·. lN\Lf:S~IGAT. I.\f:E Dl\tl SION> 1$ lO BE 'Jln.€~HONICALLY\ 
-· · • - - ~~ • • J• - ..... • • .. ~ • "' ·- · : _; •• - ~.,. -·- ....... l'- ·- ... - - - - • - - - - ~ -" .. - -.. , ~ .. 

NoT-IF 1e:o iPoN coMPLEii.oN~ ·oF- ... MAJoR'I Fl-. ARR·&:srs a~. vARious· Cf"F" Ic&:s. 
• .... - • - - · • ' • .. - - - o4 .. ~ • - ~ .. ..,.1_, . ..... . ~ - ..... - ! --.. • .• .. . .... - - • • 

DO NOT- DELAY ADV~S·ING 8 ~~-EA~ .. --Q.-. ~-8~$.T~ I.F' . IT~ AA~~e;AAS: ~:OU MAW 
- •- _, • ., J' ..... ...... - - - -. :. · ~"" • - ...... • - • - ._ I .-.. - • , ~ · . . 

N~T, ~~ ~~~ T~ ~?~~T~ --;~~~ $~~~gT~:~ ; IWO ~q~~~N!N~ 

EXECUTION oF SEARCH WAa.RANTS.:,MAY BE I ~$~ED ~ocALLY . ~v.~ . ~~~ !~~s· - - ~ "" . . ... ~ - ~ - - "':' ··.: . .- ., . : .... . , - ~ ... . "'" ... - . ,,.,.. ,. 

INVOLVED· CONFINE - ~EMARK~ TO NEW MEDIA ~0 INFO IN ~~ESS 
- - • • - ... ~ • - - • • ,._: - ,. • • ... '• I : I - - ,. • ..... - -

R~~S~ ~~ . ~XECOT!'?/- ~-S~-~~~ W~~~NT·S _•_ ~~ ~~!~~S AA£ 



..,.... . -- -· 

• • 
. . 

PAG J.WO 

TO MMgDIATELY REVI~W PR.~~S: ~e:L_EASE TQ ~NS~R~ ~~·~·!1-l~!V~ - .. ...,.. - ,. " ' 
. ,• . 

DATA REGARDING SUBJECT-S. 157 ACCURATE. P:ROMR-TLY-- ADV·\ISE THE 
t ..;, , • - - · - .o. - - · -;.:' • a a • ._ I ...... 

~UR~U T~L~P~N!~~-~-~ :-?~- -- -~~y NECES~~¥ -~~~~~~· ~ T-H£ --~~,-~$S 
R a EASE 1St AS ,. ol.Low s) 0· .... ;' 

- ~j- . - -

FBI AGENTS TODAY D£AL T. A CR.IPP.L lNG BLOW TO lf:l£ USERS · ....... ~. ~ - ...... \ - - ~ . 

OF El..ECTRONIC DEVIC£S o'[s.I.GN£0·--=--TO CIRCUMV.-~T TOLL CHARGES ON LONG· 
. ' - ---· - . ~ - . :/ .... - -. - ' -

:4.~~ . <· . 
DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALLS B'l' ·y.JiE A~~EST OF· 20 INDIV:IDUALS IN 9 DIFrER.ENT-

- -· .... - - - 7 "": ... -:.,-.,..J. 

STATES.- ATTORNEY GENERAL · NlCHOLAS o£a •.. KAT·ZENBACH AM-JOUNC£D. 
'I' ... - · - - - .. .. ., , ~- !.. - - -~ • 0 H • • ' • • • -- - ~ ... -- - 0 • - ... 0 •• 

FBI DIRECTOR . J~ . EDGAR HOOVER. SAID TH£ ARRESTS 
... - • : ... ... .... - . . , · .. , .~:'. • • • 4 ' .... - 4 - ' - • • • .... 

. :.,:r .. 
CPLIFORNIA., BY THE FBI· YESTERDAY CHARGING v:IOLATIONS OF FEDERAL 

.-_ &• ...... - • ' ,. --:. #' • : • - ... # h o• .. - I 

. ,.., . ..~.-

STATUTES ON THE PAR.T ~- -:I,NDl\1.-IDIIALS lN FLORIDA- MAR-YLAND• "' ' - •• ;:"':" T•: . Jr~ , -.. ~# ~ ~~ • "'.,. ~ • · _ ,. ' ' 

GEORGIA• TENNESSEE.- N£W~JERS£Y., CALI,ORNIA.- LOUISIANA. 
. - - . . . -. -. -'· . ~ :.); · - - . .. . - . - . - -~ . . - .. - ~ . ' . 

N9Rf.H CAROLINA AND . -T EXAS:• 
1 ~ . . ' . . . 

- . .. .,. 

T~£ ~~MPl.~~TS ~t~~E Yi~?L~T!~NS CF TH£ INTERSTAT~ 
• ._.r.· 

T.RANSMISSiiON OF WAGERING ·iNi"ORMATlON STAfU:ZOE .. THE f:"RAUD BY 
- • 0 ':'#0 ;: - .iJ';.!. ... • • ~ - . I - # .. 0 0 .. 

W!RE ST~TUT~ ~~ T~~-- -~~O!N.~ ~N~ ~ETTING 0~ ~R~U~ ~Y· WIRE· 
. . . . ... '"" - . 

MR• HOOVER ADVISED THAT, THE ARRESTS TODAY CLIMAX€0 AN £X~ENSIVE 
• ' • W - • ' ~. • • ,J - ·-"" " ;: ,r • t • • • - - • I • .. "" ,. ' • - • 

- • o? • . ' · • • • 

AND DETAILED INVESTIGAT.ION 8'/;:. FBI AGENTS·. THROUGHOUT. THE UNI~EO 
- .. - - .0 - - - .. • -- • - :.~-! I - - .. • ... ~ . o ... -~ 



.....: ;; 
,. • t~ i· ,'fl ; • r, 

~ i ~ 

~. 

~ 

... 

~ 

TH£ VIOLATIONS., CHA~G~D THE USE OF AN ELECTRONIC DEVICE 
• • - • J .... .. .... _. •• .. ,.;:; ~ , •• 

Kr«lWN AS. A MULTIJ:'RE.UEN .. C:Y·- SIGNAL GENERATOR OR "BLU£ BO~ .... 
a • • 'o • - • · .:::: ~ - ;,.; .. • - - ~ - - ~ -4 " • - ,. • "'" I 

WHICH INSTRUMENT lS; Ustp TO q_:I_RCUMV·~NT NORMAL BILLING PROCEDURES - ~ -- - - - ·- . - - .., - . - . . - - - . - - . . . 
'I ...... "'1 •.,...g= a • • 

ON LONG-DIS1"ANC£ TEL£PHON~ _CALLS• THE ~~~ST!~~T!~N D~T·£RMINED 
r - • • • - 7 - - : , .~~ .,..L A - ..,.-: 

0 
• 

THAT ... THE DEVICE WAS. USED .BY GAHSLERS·~ AS WELL AS OTH£R INDIV.IDUALS 
. - - - . 7' - •. - • .,: ·~ ·- • - .. - • . . . ·- ~ . . .-

A'tt~P/f.~N ~ ~ · ~~R~UMV·~:.: ~~S.JS~ ~ 1 ~NT~RSt'~T~ ~~LS. IN THE CAS£ 
0 _. • ""' -.1" ~ I ' 

OF GAMBLERS, THE lNS~rRUM~·r~ ALSO PREVENT~ THE D£T~CT·ION OV : 
.. . I ... 0 o ... ·..... :r .,- r r ........ 

I ND~ V-1 DUAL CALL-S~ . -• . . 

THE FB .. I DIRECTOR AD\IISED THAT THE FOLLOWING 
- - . · .. -:V-- •• . :_...:. . 

!N~!V~~u~s ~R-~ST~D· w~~ 9~~~ W!T~ ~~~l.~T~N~ T~-~ !NT£R·sr~T·E 
. . .. ;· . :r -.. . . 

TRANSMISSION OF WAGERIN.G-.- INFORMATION S'PATUtES AND. IF CONV,IC"PED• .. .... .... . .:.. ' ~ ... . ' _·, . ·- - . . -_ . .. ... . :: . . . . 
~ ' <f' .. 

FACE SENTENCES RANGING' UP~~·:!O StO~OOO FIN£ AND/OR T-W Y£ARS• 
• 4 .. - - - .. .. ... ~t;' - • • . - -. - ... .• . •• - • • - - 4- • . -

IMPRISONMENT. 
. . ,;1 

- j- ~ GI~BERT- LE:~ se:~KLE)'·~ 53• ·rF AR~ARTMENT 7e WEST~ BLAIR 
.... - . ... - - - -~ - - . ~ - ~ - - -

o .. I ,...,ff ., .t .. • 

HOUSE APARTMENTS·• ·9 · 1~00 BAY DR·I\lE~ BAY HARBOR · ISLANDS,. MIAMI BEACH• 
• ..,. • ·- ' .,. • • -.: ~ - :-

0 

° -f."' ~• .... ~ - lo. • - I .... "" 4 r • ,. 

FLORIDA. BECKLEY 1St. ALL·EGEDL.Y:r~ONE OF tHE ~.AJO~ BOOKMAKERS IN THE - .... - .. - - - · ~ : ':. ·. . -
t . 

UN!J~D ST~T~S_·. 
H~BERT ~AlJI'M~,. 55,. MAR.RIED• A RESIDENT· 0, 36 00 

· .. ... .,·. .. ," ' - . ,. . 
LABYRINTH ROAD.t SAL Tl.MORE, MAA~AND.t AND THE OWNER- AND OP-~ATOR op-

- - .:: . .f-... . -:. ~~- . .. .. - ~ 

KAt.JiMAN REALTY. 1' l·S, WEST NOR·TH ~VENUL SAL TIMOR~· 
• ~ • ~ '" • lfl :.;.... - • ;,;, ' ,; - - - • I 

~ .. ;,... ~ 



" 

. -

•· 
l J.. • 

PA FQUR 

JOHN OWEN TYL~~ ~0.!':--:~ R-~S!OENT. OF. THE HAMPSHIR.E ~~US£• 
~_,.· .. ;.;- - .~' 

CONY~RS.. G&:ORGIA. "TYLER. KAs··BEEN DESCRIBED AS A MAJOR ~BLER'" !N 
. . . ~ ~' ·;··.)- :;;;~· .. . . 

THE AAANTA~ GEOR Gl·A~ AR-EA· 
~ - ......... ····.:. -- .. - -

/_ I 

THOMAS MILTON BO,Y.D• 36• MARRIED, A R·£S.ID&:NT 01"·· 212 
- ~~ ~ - ; -:";,~ "!;;.. .. ~ - - - I • - • 

. . -· . .·: ., . 
ROLLING VQRK CO~T• NASHVlLL.E~ T~NNESSE~. AND A ·PARTNER- IN THE OJl.~R~l!~N 

"' .... "" • & • .e a • ~ 4 -,~ .,_ ~ol 4 .""'.:..~' - • ~ '1- - ~ I - -

o~·THe: UPT~WN R~~R·~T!'?N ~~-T~~--,~j~ ~!~R~~~ ST~~~-:~ NASH\h!LL~. 80~ 

I s~ R&:PORTEDL Y ~ ~-~L ~ ~~C1WN G~~L !~NG ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N NAS.H'J:IL.L~· ,j 

FRAN-CESCO. SABATO~D~ NIGRIS. AL$> KNOWN A$ FRANK D&:E 
~ • . ·~ - .:_ ---·- ·~... ' - -~!:"- - ...... & • • .. ~ 

AN~ FRANK. D! N!~!'S~ · ~~~- ~~ ~~~ ~~~UMBIA A~tn::' CL!F"FSIOE P:ARK~ 
_.do - #I - • 

NEW JERSEY-· ~~ N!~~S! .. !S~.R~~OR\T~~LY ~PL~Y~ ~S. ~ MUS~~!J:\N ~~-
:. • ~':· . ... ;!' 

Ti~~- ~~!N9~!~~T~~~~~~~ ·~~RS~Y ~~TY~ NEW J~S£Y·• 
·.... .ti 4 - -

ALV·IN KENNEtH.-;BUSI$~~ 3~# CF 8-402 WEST SUNSET BOUL£VARD1 
I ... ~ • "P• ~ -

0 

~ - ~ ..61 ... - <1.-tl~ •I •••- • • -. ... • • - h f I I 

LOS ANGEL£S .. CALlFO"fi}~IA~ -~/BuB.IS.-_·Js SINGLE AND HJ\S BEEN SELF•DI,.OYED 
- • .- • - • a '~ •- .,..- .,Z .... .,. •• • - ' .6 ~ ' I • • -

IN nrE MUSIC PUBLISHIN-ci~ ... ·-~~ab~ A.,o MQTION P'~C?TUR~ PR~MotloNs ~NDER 
- - : .. ~.. ~~ :'~ I a - • ; ~·· ;~ • • • 

T~~ N~ES! 0~ ~ ~-~·!s~ P..R9~rn?T!f?NS ~Hi? ~U~~S ~NT~f..R!S~S_•. 
r~,.. - ..=,...'-: - - 1"" 

GERALD HAY. KILGOR£1 301--.. «F: 7511 ZELZAH AVENUE• RESEDA~ CAL IP"-
~ . ·:.:.. - , "" ,. .~-.,. ....... ~~ ,. "' . ~ .:.. ; . , ~ - -

ORNIA· KILGORE ! S· EMPI..OY~D AS. ~E ·PUBLISHr.R OF J. K•- SPORTS JOI.R NAL 

A "I$- 1:0687 SANTA MONICA.- B~V~.--:.~;.L.OS· ANG&l..ES# CALI~O~~~~~· T.t:f£ J• K. · ~P.OR?S 
• ~ ·- . . • . . . .. ._ - . • ... ·~:-f..:..?-.' ~ ~.~ ""- .. - - - . - . : - : .. . 

JOURNAL 1St DESCRIBED AS .. A PUBt;:·ICATIQN WHICH ~OVID£5 I r#' ORMATION -... - ·- : -~.-;. .: .. -::·>:? ..... -.;.J·. _:. __ . -~ -~ ·. - ·-

CONC~RNING_:~~ATIONWIDE SPOR:riN(i EVrENTS• 
- • - - - I • • <0 ·- - - • - .... ..... -~ • • 

- ; • .J 
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PAG FIVE 
- -

~U~~N~ ~NT~~NV:tNC?L~~!; ~~ MARRIED• ~~-: ~ ~ 5~ ~IS ':\VE:NU~:' 
- ', -. ~ .. ·:,~-· -~ 

NEW ·ORLEANS• LOUISIANA. . ·~- . --
"t - ' . . - -. • . .• 

J ~ • 

& HENRY ~~~~--~~M~N~ SO• C6: R-.F.D. IS• BGXt 856" 
., ~ .., • .~ • -~~"" ,_• 0 ~· 

0 

• ~ 
0 

w • • 

0 

• a r 

WI~COX ROAD" GREENBORO .• NOR.TH CAROLINA. LOMAN IS NOT KMlWN to 
- - - • 

0 

~ ... ' •• ,,;.~ • - h j ~ 1 

•. ~ .d .-.~ 

B£ CURREN1\.Y ~PL~\'~ ~~T.-~-:~~1'JfRLY C?P~~T~ T~~ ~!~~RPN ~ILL IN 

GRE;NSBORO •. - .·- · .# 

NORMAN L.OUI S. ROSENTHAL• ALSO KNOWN AS FRANK "L&:Y"fJf~ ROSE~• - . > _.;_;- ~~1 - .. -

36, OF 21•23r MlRTHEAST- 122ND_:;STREEJ, MlAHI• FLORIDA. ROSEN~AL 
.... .. ::.:. .. • ·: • - -- .. .. ... :· - .. ;. - .... '111! • - :--- • · ~ • -.. • .. - ... ~ ... 

IS REPORTEDLV A WELL•·KNO~WN •. HANDl~~PP.ER- AND S~RTS CONS~TANT- AND HAS - - - . . - - . . . - -- .::::.;, ... ; ··. . . ~-~-;~· - - . - . . . . -

BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH T<ME ~~T-I:PL£_;. s-PORTS ·NEWS _ SmV-'ICE• · 1090 NOR-THEASt 
-. - - ' . - - . .. - ~ - -. - ~- y ..., ? - . - . ' . - - . . ~ . . -. - .. 
79TH STREET• MIAMI• FLORI-DA~-, ·Tl.JIS· NEws · S£RV;IC£ HAS PROVII)ED SPOR?S 

0 f I - ... .. -· • .. M!-• ~ w <I .JL- • ,._ ... o - - • 

. i' ,...;!' ~ 

lNi'ORMATJON INCLUDING"" ifANDlC~_PPI.N~1FBR .PROFESSIONAL B~EBALL.- BASKEN.AL~· 
- • • • .. - .. 4 - .. ~ ; • .;,. • ..... r-;-_.,..-. . - .. -.? . . ~ . ... - ~ . - . - . . - ... .. . - .. . . 
FOOTBALL• ·HOCKEY AND .COLLEGE BASK£TBALL AND ,OOTBALL• 
- . . - . . ~ ~- ·. . - :-: ,-._-: ~.... - .. ... ~ . - . -' - . . . . .' - . . - - . 

SAM SOLOMON .. GREEN·•· ALSO KNOWN· AS STANLEY~ GREEN• ~2, 
. . . . . . . . - • :' ·. ·..:. .. ~ ..:?--: - - ' . . ' . . - ' - - . . . 

OF. 78SJ,,NORTHEAS.T T£NTH·COl1R~T· MI.AH._,,. FLORIDA· GREDJ IS REiiORT•ED T.O BE 
• • ' 

1 
• - . .. ... I • - -. - I ' ~ • .. -~ - : .-:;---. o ~ • ~ -. : • f ,• - - - •• 

THE PRESIDENT OF MULTI.Bt.£ SPORTS NEWS SERVICE IN MIAMI• - .. - - . . - - .. ; - ,)!! . . . - .. - - . - - ' - ----
MR • . HOOV £R. ~VI S£1); ~THAT THE r OLLOW lNG I NO IV:-I DUALS WERE 

0 0 ~ - o - 00 - ::. .. • ... - - A~_,.,.· ... 0 - - jO I 0 0 - - - - - 0 -· .... 0 -

CHARGED. WirH VIOLATIONS OF. THE FRIUJ~ BY WIRE SMtUT£5 AND• l_F CONVICtED• 
- - . - .. - - .... ' - - . _· ,.· ' :::~ .. . f:, .. .... . . - . . .. - . 

,..ACE SENTENCES~ RANGING UP. - ~TD St-.• 000 P lNE AND/OR:· Y IV£ YEARS' 
- Ill ------- .. -- •. ·-· 

J' · 

IM ISONM£NTI - - -



.. s 
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PAG SIX .. r -
GERALD HAY ... KILGOR-E AND ALV .. IN KENNETH BUBIS WHO ARE 

. - • ';.~ - ' ~- . . .f·· . . 
' . . ·.;: . ' . . 

MENTJONED ABOV £ AS, AL·so BEING$ CHARGED WITH V.IOLATIONS or TH&: INT·ER.STATE 
.. .... ~ ~. • I - • _., • _, .. w: • '• - " • 'II • ,.f' I - • ' - • • - '"' - • - ; 

- • • "" • ' I -~~ 

TRANSMISSIDN OF.~AG£RING INFORMATION STATUTES• . .. - ·..;" .- . •. ;-. . - ... . - . - . . ~ - . . - . .. - -
. DR• ·MlLTON M .• BIRNBAUM• M·D·• A RESIDENT> OF 

. . .- - ~ - . . ...; ~. - - .. . . -- . -- - - - - . -· . ' ' . -
8462 SUNSET~ BOULEVARD• LOS:, ANGEL-ES• CALIF"ORNIA., · WITH MEDICAL OF"F ICES 

- - . - • . • - ~' • • . . ·J • \ - - . - . -. ~ : . ·' ./ .. -r. 
J:\T-- ~237 ~RT~ L~ ~R~~~- LOS - ~GELES• 

- .. -
HARoLD "BUZ~' MAHAN. 47• rF 9405 SIERRA MAR ~ACE• 

- .. , .. -. - ~ ~ a ; - • ·~; t .-- • • ... ... • · - - • 

BE.V1ERL.Y HILLS• ·CALIFORNIA.;; MAHAN.tl.S SINGLE AND IS PRESIDENT-.J OF" AERO - - ·- . - . ..... .. . ,..- .... .:: ..... _· ~ ·;. _~r~ - - ~ - . . .. . 
METHODS ENGINEERING C.()RPORA·JION• 8912 WEST; OLYMP.IC BOUL£V.ARD• 

.. . - - - - - -:- - _- ,'· - . ;,- ' .~ . . -. ... - : - - - - - . - . . 
LOS ANGELES"' AND ISl ALSO AS.SOCIATED WITH A£ROTIC .. l.NCORP.ORA?ED• 

. . - - .. ~ . . - .. ..,;: ' . - : ~-- ... . ' .- - - .. ..... . 
DAL.~AS# TEXAS• . . ... . 

. I. ~AY . ~;MAN .. 40··.-.0f 2~2 S~UTH MARLPOSA. BURBANK • . ·- ·· .. ··:-- - ---··;/: .. . __ -: · - . .. 
~J:'L!t:<?RNIA• .HE !S ~Pj.'?"f~?~S THE MANAGER 0~ THE KAHR· BEARING 

-.. . -- . ~ . . --~ . . 

~ORPORATION~ ~2!·~ ·N~~-T~ S~N .~ ~~ND«? RO~~~- ~UR~~N~-~ 

.A:)SEPH SOLD I~· · 36~~·,0Ji' ~ 12 ~HARYNN£ LAN£• TORRANCE• 
• ·-:;::. . - • • .. ;:.• • • -f"'':j • - - ~ - - • - • - • - • - • 

CALIFORNIA. HE IS EMPLOYED ·AS A SALESMAN BY ESCOA CORP.ORA'F-ION• · -~ . i : ~ - _· ~~ ' . - - - .. . - . . 
15519 SOUTH CRi;~SHA!~-:~oULEVAAD• GAR_DENA.t CALIFOR~IA· 

j~~ ~- - . ;- • -1 -:.-;· - - - . - _. • • • • • - - ~ . • - •. ·_-

VIRGIL SALATH·IEL .. -A·-RESIDENT r:l' · 5055 WALNUt• HILL l.ANE• 
~ - - - . .-;'•; .. :- . . . __ .. - - . - . ' . - - - . - - ~ 

~·· J 

DALLAS• T~XAS• ~~ 'L<?Sl ~~~S~-~-9~~~RNIA· S~~T~~~ ~P-ER~~ T.H! 
. . .. ~~ . . 

TECO WHEEL ~~~N~!~-~ . ~~~p-!'Ny~ · !<?~~ ~R.~~R~ V~!.T~~~ !N~LEWOOO# 
' . .- .. . (' 

CALIFORNIA. WHICH COMPAN-Y AL·SO HAS rACILITI£S: IN DALLAS• 'P,EXAS. 
"'" I' - • • - - '~ • -. • -: .0 ~ ;; ... : • I ~ - - - ~ ~ • • • 



P SEVEN 

rl\ 
l"'. • • 

CARL , L~V ·~~~~ ·~~~~NT~ APPROXiiMATEl.Y·. 55• OF 9336 
. ., 

L~~N~~ S~PULV£DA., ~~J~<?RN·!·~-·- H! IS M~R~~~ ~~ ~a.OY-£D ~ ~ 
. . :71 . .. . . 

MANAG~R ~~ ~N~!N~~-S ~T -TJ!~ ~S~~~ ~~R~R~T!~~~ ~~~!~ SOU~ ~~-~NS~~W! 
. ~·, 

GARDENA~ CALIFORNIA •. .. f·- .. -- -- . -··· . : . . 
~- ROBERT. P£LL~~.!~R~ .··-~~ !S ~S~ ~~WN AS AR-THUR ~L~~:-

. . _,.-::( . . 

~ l• OF ?,~-~ . ~-·· ~SPL ~ND ~~ ;~R ~~~ ~~ F:i ~~~~ ~~ !~ ~ R N ~ ~ ~-
. - ' . -:::-' 

AND IS S~I':,~EMPLOY~D ~- ~ ~ R~~~L~N~~ £N~!N~~-·. 

HE IS MARRIED 

-.. • ~ I 

~~ ~~~ ~!!R~~n?~ ~WlSEP ~T T~E ~OLLOW!NG-TWO 
• • j' • • • 

INDIVIDUALS WERE ALSO ARR~ST£0 ~p ~~~GE~ ~N ~M~~~NT-S W!~~ ~~D!NG 
- .. - ' - . . : - f' ...;.~· . .~~ . . . 
AND ABETl'.ING ~RAUD BY WlRE -AND.,..::lF CONVICTED• FACE SENT.ENCES RANGING 

t • , - - , , - ~ • • ..... - ·~..:. • ; . . . .... ;..~· .. 

. .- ,.. .. · ---
UP, TO · S 1• 000~ F ... IN£ AND/OR F" IV.£ YEARS • IM~·ISONMENT • 

- • ,J - .., .....-; 4' - _ ..... ..:-"I~ ,,. ~ 4 - - " '" - - .. - 1 • 

WALL:AC£ DA~ID K~_~S.• 28" OF· 8629 FOR~Y-P" IFTH STR·EET~ 
• ~ .~ - .... tl• - .. . .. • ' , ~ - • -..., 

RIVERSIDE~ CALIFORNIA. - . KE·-~·Is ~ARRI ED AND IS &MP:LOY~ED - AS tHE ACT·l NG 
- ,. - ~ • ... • • ,. • .,. ,...:..., .., f • _'; • - •• • • - .. • - • - - r "'" - -

f'- ·'· • :i - . . -
S.IJP£RVISOR OF A STEAM PLANT AT THE-- UNIVmSIT·¥.: OF CAJ..IF"ORNIA IN RIVER'SlDE 

, . ~- . . .. . ... ~ ~~ - - -

'?~f~~RN!~.·. 
· LARRY L• SIMM~~ 31•~~· ~~~~ RJSlNG.HILL ROAD• ALtADENA• 

CALlFSRNIA. HE IS MARR~ED.-AN~ I·!f-. DfPL.OY'ED A'S AN ri.£CTRONICS ENGINEER 
- - - . ~ . ~ . ' ·- . :--.. . . '~~ - ~ ~ . : ~ . . . - . 

A'Jl .. TH£ J~T PRC?PtLS·!.ON L~§)RATOR¥ !N P~~~N~~. ~~~~~NIA. 
' ' ..;..-:- . . 

T~~ ~~~ ~!R~pTOR ~$? STATED T~J.•_ W!LLIAM R·~Y~ DAv;!$~ 
. , . . ' :::.. , . 

37•· OF 6SM>~ BRIARHAV~• DALLAS• TEXAS~ WAS· ALSO CHARGEQ· fi-N A 
- • • •• ~ • -- ~ - • . )-J r :""" .... , 
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PAGE EIGHT, 

. . .. - . 
~~~~!NT. WITH V-~~L~T!N~ THE P.~AUD ~\';- W ·!~-~ Si~T·t.ff~· -·_ 

-· 
DAV!IS IS 

REPORTEDLY . R~SIDING IN LONDON• ENGLAND• 
~ - ~- . . - - . - - - . . . . - . 

• J .. . - .. • 

MR. ~~~V ·~ ~~!S~. f~T ~L OF' TIME ~NDIVIDU~S ~RES~ 
1iODAY WILL· BE ARRAl.GNED ~-~~R::~- :~ UN!T~_ s·T~~ COflf"J!S·SlON~ ~S SOON 

~ -
~ . l' · ::DrSS~BL~·. 

K r:··>> PXL 
FB! ~~ifARK 
T"tll! R 



FBI lOS ANG. 

• I 
ftDEIAL BUIEAILOF IJMSfiMTIOPI 

U. S. DVARTMbf 9f JdrriCt 
COMMUNICA110NI SICTION 

MAY 241966 

T~ 

URGENT 

DIRECTOR (166-1765) ( ATTN. 

• I 
I 

I 

1'11\KI 

CRIME RECORDS > 
I 

ATLANTA, BALTIMORE, CHARLOTTE, DALLA~, MEMP~IS, 
I 
J 

I 
PJI APJI, NEWARK, AND NEW ORLEANS 

I 

l 
FROM I LOS ANGELES (166•462) 

....._ ________ ___.: A~A. li:T AL. ITWI; F'Bw-1 CONSPIRACY • 

RE 1.05 ANGELES TEL MAY TWENTY LAST. 

OOt LA. 

lb6 
b7C 
lb7D 

THIS REVIEW A !SA JOHN LALLY WILL AUTHORIZE lfWI COIIIPLAI NT j 
AND WARRANT MY TWENTY '=.OUR NEXT TO BE EXECUTED MAY TWENTY d'L--
FIVE NEXT F'OR I ':. I NokTH CAROLINA. 1

/Ll 
-==========::::::::; ...... JJ.G. ~ /t:N;'/7t,S ... ,u-tJr 

ADD! TIONALLYI I TEXAS FOR F"BW AND 

I ~· No I :1 noR IDA, F~;=;;;~ 
>l . ' ·.,15 JUN 3 19o6 

AUSA LALLY WILL PROVIDE PROBABLE CAUSE FOR SEARCH RESIDENCE 

oF'c::=J BUT Noi . . IAuT~MOBI~E NoRj 
1 

j - -~ / 

IN ADDITION, uF0Rl'JATib~~REC'EivED F'ROI'I bALLAS tHJ~ vf 
END~;G~~~E 81966ql\ _,;. ! ffl~' ~ J ~ 



i_ -..:. ....... _ • • . ,;, . .. 

PAG£ TWO 

Ill TE TO EFFECT I ~0 BE ARREST.ED FOR FBW ....._-;:::::==:::--_.. 
cURRENTLY RESIDING I lr EXAS. 

CHARLOTTE AND DALLAS SUTEl TKUPmNAILS FOR._I __ _. 

ANDI Ito BUREAU ATTENTION CRIME RECORDS •. 

WILL BE ARRESTED FOR AIDING 

AND AB ETTl NG FBW. 

FOR THE INFO OF ALL OFFICES, THE BUREAU DESIR!S 

THAT FOLLOWING EACH ARREST oN· ('1Ay .. T.W£NTY FIVE NEXT THE 

BUR !AU BE NOT! FlED TEL EPHO Nl CALLY AT CRI PIE R.EC OR OS. 

ALL OFFICES WILL MAKE ARRESts· AT SEVEN A.M. PACIFIC 

DAYLIGHT TIME MAY TWENTY FIVE NEXT. 

ElfD PAGE TWO 



~.. _.,;;;;.. _ -· • • 
PAGE THREE 

FOR I NFORMA Tl Off ATLANTA 1 AUSA LALLY DOES ·NOT HAVE 

suFFICIENT INFo to PROVIDE PROBABLE CAUSE FOR SEARcHI._ ____ _. 

........ _____ ___.IG£0RGIA BECAUSE CALLS ~DE T~ I W£RE 

IN DEC DlBER .LAST. 

ON IWJAY TVEN·TY FOUR NEXT AUTHORIZED COMPLAINTS WILL 

SE FILED BEFORE USC RUSSElL R. HERMAN AT LOS ANGELES, 

CALIFORNIA 'CHARS! NG VIOLA Y.I·OI OF TITLE EIGHTEEN SECTION 

ONE ZERO EIGHT FOUR, u.s. CODE, INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION 

OF WAGERING I NJiORMA nON THAI ON OR ABOUT TKE F"OLLOWI NG 

DATE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS DID RECEIVE A TELEPHONE CALL 

FRor~l I AT CALIFORNIA IN WHICH ·sEts 

AND WAG EllS AND BETTING A WAGERING 1 NFORMA TI ON WAS 

08 TAl NEDI NTY THREE LAST AT 
........ __ __.1 G._EO-RG_l_A_ ....... ___ ....._ ___ "'-~ D ECEI'IBER.~ THREE 

........,._ ..... FLORIDA. I....._-;::===:::::;.----~-~~-----. 
·rl I NEW JERSEv.l......_ __ ___. 
..._--~::.....--... 

DECEMBER TW~ TKR£E LAST Atl II'IARYLAND • 

.__ _______ _... DEC EI'IB ~{.yy LAST AT I._._ ____ _. 
LDUlSlANA. THOMAS MILTON BOYD D.ECE" R TWENTY THREE LAST 

NASHVILLE, TEN NESS ii. DECEMBER TWENTY THRi! .__ ____ ___. 

LAST At._I ____ _.INORTH CAROLINA CHARGED WITH SETTLEPI£NT 

·OF BETS AND WAGERS ONLY. 

EriD PABE THREE 

b6 
b7C 
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PAGE FOUR 

·A WARRANT CHARGINd._ ____ _.IWITH TME ABOVE 

VIOLATION FOR CALLS MADE ON DECEMBER TWENTY THREE LAST AT 

LOS ANGELES, CAllFORlllA to MIAMI, FLORIDA OF BETS AND 

WAG!HS WILL ALSO BE AUTHORIZED. 

FOLLOW! NG IS THE GENERAL LA IIGUAGE BEING USED IN 

fB W 00 I'!P LA I N TS : 

BLANK DID KNOWINGLY EMPLOY AN ELECTRONIC DEVICE 

KNOWN AS A MULTI-FREQUENCY SIGNAL GEIERATOR IN MAKING 

INTERS TATE TELEPHONE CALLS TO CIRCUMVENT THE NORMAL BilliNG 

PROCEDURE'S OF 1...._ ________________ ___. 

'DtUS PERPETRATING A FRAUD BY THE USE OF 1\N INTERSTATE WIRE 

FACILITY. 

lL6 
lb7C 
lb7D 

THE GENERAL LANGUAGE FOR THE AIDING AND ABETTING COMPLAINTS: 

BLANK DID AID AND ABET lit THE PRODUCTION OF AN 

Q.ECTRONIC ;DEVICE KNOWN AS A l'1ULTI• FREQUENCY SIGNAL GENERATOR 

EMPLOYED ·IN MAKING INTERSTATE TEL'EPHONE CALLS TO CIRCUMVENT 

THE NORMAL BILLING PROCEDIRES OFI 
....._ _______ ___.1 PAREN AND O ... R ... I _________ ........ 

ENPAREN PLUS PERPETRATING A FRAUD BY USE OF AH INTERS TATE 

WIRE JiACILI TY • 

END PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

ON OR ABOUT MAY NINETEEN LASTI...._ ____ __.IAT 

....._ _ __. FLORIDA DID RECEIVE A TELEPHONE CALL OR. CALLS PLACED 

B~ IAtl I CAU FORNIA WHICH 

tRANSMITTED IN I NIE'RSTATE COMMERCE BETTING AND WAGERING 

I NFORPIA Tl ON. 

I DOl NG BUSl "ESS AS 

...._ ______________ __.1 FLORIDA ON OR ABOUT 

MY Nl NETEEN LAST DID CAISE TO BE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL 

oR CALLS s~l ~1 I CALI FORNI A 

WHICH CALLS TRANSPflTTED IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE BETTING AND 

WAGERING I NFORMA Tl ON • 

...._ ______ ___.loR OR ABOUT MAY NINETEEN LAST 

DID KNOWINGLY EMPLOY AI ELECTRONIC DEVICE K·NOVN AS A 

MULTI FREQUENCY SIGNAL GENERATOR IN MAKING INTEBSTAIE 

TELEPHONE. CALLS TO CIRCU~VENT THE NOR"AL BILLING 

PROCEDURES OF I I AND A·LS 0 Dl D 

END PAGE Fl VE 

lb6 
1L7C 
1b7D 
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PAGE SIX 

CA lS E TO BE TRANSMI TTiD. IN INTERSTAtE COMMERCE B !TTliG 

AND WAGERING IHFORMATION. 

END 

ALL OTHERS ADVISED THIS DATE 

WA JR 

FBI WASH DC 

Q.RX 

cc ~ ;17 tl· 6~ 4/-- /YJ .. ~ 
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FBI WASH DC 

FBI MEMPHIS 

- - --~ .. _J 

fED£M1. BUR£AU OF imsT1M U. I. OEPARTMEHT OF JUST1C£ CQMMUNlCATIONS SECTION 
.MAY241966 
:r.E~ED'eE 

-~a29PM lST tRGENT 5/24/66 CAF 

~DIRECTOR AND LOS _ANGB.ES 

fROt-1 PtEMPHlS C 166-329> <1P> 

.__ _______ ...JI AKA, El AL; liAR - GAI'IBLINGJ ITWPI 
FBW - CONSPIRACY. 

REB UTEL TODAY. 

r •. ~si~L­
Mr. Cal.J..~~PA&"-­
Mr. Conrad­
Mr. Felt.._-­Mr. Gal"'--e __ 
Mr. Rol!e!' 
Mr. Sullivan.­
lilr. Tavel­
Mr. Trotter­
Tete. Room.­
MJsa Holmes­
Woo Gand1-

PAGE FOUR LIME SIX LISTS sovn•s BUSINESS ADDRESS AS 
FOUR ONE FIVE DIEDRICK STREET. CORRECT SPELLING IS DEADERICK. 
RUN . CORRECT WHEN RELEAS £ IS . . . 

RELEAS~~ 

l.A ADVISED SEPARAtELY 

END 

WA ••• LLD 

FBI WASH DC 

Q.RX 

51 JUN 81966~ 

.. 

CC: MR, CAL£ J- Jl' r ~~ 
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FEDERAL·a~·U~R~E~~~U~O~F~~~~~~~~~ 

5/25/66 

CHARAOER Of CASE 
-~~ ... 

j' ....... 

ITAR - GADLI!m; 
ITWI; PBW - CONSJ.tBACY 

0-
_,: :~/ 

RBFERBHCBS: \'f'f'-fJ:'£ 1 

;"\ . .-/(. "- Los ADgeles teletype to Bureau datecl 5/23/66 • 
. -~· ft' Los Angeles teletype to Bureau dated 5/24/66. 

, _/r~ \'~-'.\'~~~\ Memphis teletype to Los Angeles dated 5/25/66. 
, ,, ~~ Memphis teletype to Los A~geles dated 5/26/66. t,.__: ~I 

\t - p-

LEADS: 

LOS AXGELBS DIVISIOM 

Jb7C 

(IO) 
(IO) 

il 

AT LOS AMGBLES CALIPOBRIA Will advise the U. S. 
Attorney of pre11ilnary ~earlo1 scheduled 6/2/66 at 11:00 A. M., 
Nasb~ille, Tenn., for subject ~. aad will deter~oe identity 
of witnesses necessary for heariug. 

appear 

Caee hae been: 

Will request u. s. Attoruey to advise wituesses to 
beariag as scbeduled at Nashville oa 6/2/66. 

r one year 0 Yes fZ) No; PendJ.nq proeac:ution over six months DYes IX] No 

~ :::::0£, SPiiCIAL. AGENT 
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BEI..OW 

, @ - Bureau (166-1765) 
1 - USA, Nasbville, TenD. 
3 - Los Aogeles (166-462) 

(1 ~.-USA, Los Angeles) 
2 - Memphis· (166-329) =) .... · 

i ~~. -; ; 
• !. • ! 

3 
2 JUN 6 1966 

TyPED BY 

) 

/ 

JAP 
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IIBIIPBIS DIVISION 
~ ':t - - . . - '-----~- ~----'--

AT RASBVILLB, TBJUfBSSBB. Will follow aml report 
results of prosecutlv~ action wit~ reference to subject 
TROIIAS IIILT(If BOYD. 

ADIIINISTRATIVB: 

:: __ pa~ cop.r of this report -is being ·destpate4 .for-- .. 
the USA, Nashville, teun~, ta view of ~be p~l1adnary hearing 
which is scheduled at Bashville oD 6/2/66, io order that the 
USA, Rasbv1lle, will have information available for assistauce 
at the scheduled hearing~ 

·r· 

011 5/25/68, subject r:QI!I MILT<II BOYD was . fbier-
prioted and photographed by SA_ ~ ~t 
Xashville, TenDessee. 

COVBR PAGB 
B* 

· lb6 
b7C 
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Copy to: 

Report ol: 
Date: 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 - U. s. Attorney, Nashville, Tennessee 
1 - u. s. Attorney, Los Angeles, California 

&I 
Ju~uwa~2~,~z~u~s~s--------------~ 

Offlcea MBIIPBIS 

Field Office File 1: Memphis 166-329 Bureau File 1: 166-1765 

Title: 

§' 

• 

Cha.z'acter: 

)l: 
Synopsis : ·=­

\-

v . 

bG 
b7C 

nr.rBRSTATE TIWiSPORI'ATI(If IN m OP RACKBTBERDG 
ATB> TRANSPORTATION Q WAGRBDfG IlfFORMATION 

BY itRB - CmtSPIBA 
_I 

$ j . 
Su~ct ~aMAS MILTOH BO!D apprehended by Bureau Agents, 
HaabVill~~enn., 5/25/66, ·based oa complaiut filed before 
U~USS~B. HBRMAHH, Los Angeles, C&lifornia, 5/~/66, 
cba~ing aqJ.D with violatiou of Sectioo 1084, Title .18, 
u. ~ Code.5 BOrD cleclioed to make statement. Appeared 
bef~ USC i. B. XBJL, JR., Nashville, Tenn., 5/25/66, 
aDCl ~leasea on personally sig11ecl bond of $500.00. BOYD 
requested preliminary hearing before USC which is scheduled 
for 6/2/66 at Nashville, Tennessee. 

- p-

This document c:ontatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It !s the property a£ the FBI and Ja loaned to 
your aQency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Ill 166-329 

DBTAILI: 

By communication dated May 24, 1966, the 
Los Angeles Office .advised that an authorized complaint 
was filed OD May 24, 1966, before u • . s. COIIIIlissioDer 
RUSSELL a. RKRMAJIH, Los Aageles, California, charging 
THOMAS MILTON BOr.D of Rashville, Tennessee, with 
violatioa of Sectiou 1084, Title 18, u. s. Code, in 
that on or about Decefb@r 2S Ifttf, BOr.D-did receive 
a telephone call from_ ~;; _at Los Angeles, 
California, iD which bets a wagers aDd betting and 
wagering iof~rution was obt.ainecl. 

Tbe Los Angeles Office. further advised that 
a warrant was issued · OJ1 llay 24 • 1966, for THOMAS IIILTOH 
BOYD. 

Bond was recoll!ll8Dcled in tbe amouDt of 
$5,000.00, returnable Los Angeles. 

The ~QmR1&1Dt. &&aiDat ·~ was filed by 
Special Ageutl ___ · 

2 

\ -

<. 



FD-31)2 {Rev, 4-15-6,)· -, .•. ~~ 

_rf 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION-

1 Dcte'-'----lll6q./~2-.,:.l ...... 6uw6~-----
T.Ha.&s MI~QI 8010, res14eDce address ii2 Bolling 

::::t~r::-:;::::1~~, ~:r.e:~ ~·== :~a:'·~ 
at 415 e reef • as ville, ·. ti , a on 
ot tbe UptOWD aecreatlOD Ceute~ -.nagecl by 8010. 

· The .1d~ntit7 of tbe a~r•t1ng Agents was -.de 
lmOWD to BOYD an4 he ttas· advised of· ~be ta~t that a 
warraD t bad beea issued. for hie$ a"'est 1a . .Los Angeles, 
cal~tornia, charging· him wtth violatiq~ of_Secttou 1084; 
Title 18, U. s. Code. · 

liOID ~· iamaeclt•t~l;r. :ad-vtsecl of tbe fact t.bat 
be cUd uot have to. make a ·~tate~Dt 1 · that he was entitled 
to consult wi tb aa_· *-*-toney o:s;- &Aycme else of his choice 
pr.t.or to mak!Dg • ata~eae~t·-,. ailCl tb,at ~Y stat(tmeDt he 
41d make coul4 be -oaed t~ a c~urt o~ law •piust him.· 

LoC.ated- ou· BOfB•s person at tbe time· of his 
arrest "ere the. following 1t~ms: poeket comb, baadkerchle:r. 

·keys to automobile, ·billfold containing $70.0() iu caabl 
CODI!IiatiDs of two ·(2) twenty clollar· bills 8.Dd three (31 
teo dollar billaJ a c~eck in the a~t of. $10~.63, _ 
payab~e t~ fQM _,., . 4Srau OD the Comme.rce U'aiou Baak, 
•ashville, "-Deasee, clate4 Aprll .22, 1~66• 1sauecl by 
''IDsuraace Adjuster~ tor -repairs to ~~~6 PODt1ac; · 
•ocia.l Security card uuaber 41G-28-38CM; 'l'e~nessee 
clrlver'a l:lceDSe ottllber 1109886;. u. s. Special Taz Stamp 
uumber 538_,. rea1strat1on Dumber 82-267-P; retun uumb&r 
4-9-470321 issued tor per104 beg1DD1DI $ept~~r 17, 
18&&. aDd exptrtag JUQe 30, 1966·, aDd lilltlag the Qame 
ot ftc.AII M. JIQIB; &Qute 2, 014 Lebaaqa .011'1: Boad, •t. .JUliet, Teuoess~. 

_In, -.dttltlon, 1J91D bad ia· his possession thirty 
cents 1D change, coqststiag of oa• quart_. aacl one nickel. 

On _ _:_5~/~2;:S::/=6::8=· ::o~t::=::!!•!!aa~hv:!:i~l=:l=:!e=:•~Tenu· ~&&&&n.u.eiUilsLiilsl.liiOeeUIIiL-__ F ile # _ ____..Jie,...mpauphu.fus:s-.luB .... S.~3-2..-9J----

by :1 ~=: 3 
Dote dtdoted 5/26168 

rhlt docvmenl conlofnl n4!1ther recommendoflo 11s nor cooduJlons ol !he FBI. It i., !he property ol ttuJ ~BI and Is loqned to your agency; 

11 ond lh conlenla ore not to be didrlbuted oulsldo your oger~cy. 

-- ·.. ·: 
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' 

On 

'·. :;,.<" 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

! Oote ___ 6..=.J/r:-2~/'--8;:;...;8~----

A saarc·h iDcideDtal to the arrest of TBOIIAS 
JIIJJrCir BOI'D was Jll8de of the ottica. at the Uptovm 
BecreatlOD .Center~ 415 ~erick Stt~t: •. &ashville, 
Teauessee. 

A search· ot the desk,. the ouly furaiture 
1D the room with the e~eptlou of *"o chaJ.nJ, failed 
tQ disclose an,. evid·ence ·of gambltog activity ·OD the 
part of .BCJID, a~ ·uo telephoQe DUIIlber$ O"' other · 
uotatlons were located indicating gambliag act1vltJ. 

Located lD the. ceuter drawer .of · the desk 
was a 8DUb DOS8 Sldth &Del reasoD ·rf;tvoiver. Serial . 
rn111ber 39530, "~ch was fully· loadecl. 

'lhls CUI' wa8 seized &Dd is be1Dg retained 
ia the files 9f ~he l(emphis OfticQ. :. 

ID adell tlOD to the desk aud two chai~, 
the office coDtalDecl a -television set aod a radio, 

· however, ao gaabl1Dg parapberualia was l.ocatecl :i.D 
the o:ffice. · · 

5/25/88 ·at_.....~~K~as~hlllllt..y,s...Jta.Jl ... l-.:e~, ....... T....:e!E..IuiiiLin...:ea.._.s~e=-'e......_, __ FIIe# - ·Megpbis 18&..329 

D--~·--------------------- ~ b7C =I ~ a~ - ·rc6 

by·---=-=~..--------------------....~--=j~a--=p~--·:t ___ Dote. d leta ted ~-5:::::..1/'---"2=-8~/'--. ~..::;_;8=------
T!-.11 document contains ne11her recommendotlons nor cond,alons of the FBI. It It the pr~perty of the FSI ond I& loaned to your t,,'gency; 

u 11na It• ~;onlenta are not to be dlaJr ibuted out•Tde your ogeocy'. 
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i'~ 

--- ·---
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAnON 

! Date __ 6_/'--2_/_6_6 ____ _ 

OD Jlay 25, 1966, THOMAS MILTCII BQrD was 
transported from the trptcnm ·aecreatiQD Ceuter ,. 
415 l)eaclerick Street, . Baahvllle, TeDaessee, to the 
~ashville Be. •icfe111: Alrency. :u:. a. Couirouse. bJ: 
Spepia1 1:-n:ra- . -~! 

Upon teavlug the Vptawn Recreation CeDter, 
BOlD pointed out. a. 1~66 yellow Pontiac· Grauel Pr1z, 
beartug Tennessee lice~se AE-0006, parked at the 

b6 
b7C 

curb aDd stated this was. bls persooally owuecl automob;lle. 

On S/20/68 'ot 

I 
) 

File# llemph1s i66-329 

bva ~~-------...... •· ,..a~jl J:P a, . oate dictated 6 12·6 ,6~ 
Thls document- - :tl!)na of ~e . FBI. II ia the properly of the FBI ond~t1 loa:: to your agency, 
11 and ita contel'lla are not to be dltfrlbL!ied outstda your agency. 



~3~2 (Re~<. A· I~~ 

·-~~--, -- ' FEDERAL.BUREAU OF INVESTIGAnON 
. ' 

1 Date __ -=6:.1L./.=20L../-=6-=6 ____ _ 

TIIOJilS IDL~ JOID. was 1Dterv1ewed 1D ~he 
office of the J(ashv11~e aes~clent Ageuey, 11. s. Courthouse, 
Jfashville, 'l'eail~lil~t zb:g: iii: ~1RUI apia advised 
by Special AseutL _ ~ ~ ___ Of the fact that 
he 41d Dot have to a; s a emea a ttaat he was 
eatltled to coosuit with. au .attora•J· or &D7ona ·else .of 
bis choice prior to m&kiog· a statema~t. _BOlD was also 
advleed of the fact that aa7 statemeDt he did make · 
could. be used 1D a court of la~ apiDst ~m, and ~hat 
.1f he were uPable to ~mploy a lave.-, the court wqul4 
appolot -~e tQ "pr.eseQt .him. 

. BOlD stated tbat he knew hiS rights uacier the 
law, ancl that he 41cl not desire to make any statelieDt 
whatsoever coucenlns the cha~e preseutlJ _peQCI.iag 
against him, Be volanteerecl iu:formatiOD to the effect 
tbat he had formerlJ -accepted beta OD sgol'tillg events 
but had ce-.ed this Qperattou. since the ·encl of the· 
basketball season.. &.D4 had not.t:i1~ t~ Jnte~l.l Revenue 
Service at Xashv1lie, ·TeDnessee, that he vas ao longel' · 

· eugagecl in wagerinc acttvitJ aDCI·· ·was ao laager f111Dg 
.onthly ~oras with the Inte~a1 aevenuo Service. 

BOra advised further tbat the gua located :i.u 
hiS d•k at the UptOIRi aecreattoo Ceuter· bad beeD taken 
ia "pan" froa &B ~recalled individual,· ·aa4 bad beeD 
iD b1a possesslQD tor ·several years. ·. 

Tbe followiug 1s a cie&crlptiou o~ BOlD as 
obtalDed t~ugh· observation aod 1nterrogat1oD~ 

~= 
Sez: 
Date ot· Birth: 
Place ·ot .._.th: 
Height! 
Weicht: 

'lBOifA8 ULTCB BOID-
212 8ol11Dg J'o:rk Court, 
Rashvllle, Tenaessee 
Illite 
kle 
Febi-uaey 141 ·1930 
Kashvllle, TeDDeasee 
8 :feet · . . · 
210 pooDCls 

On ____ 5#-/;~:5~/6:;8::;;;;;~at:.=;;!•:-=h:::v:::i~- l~l::e::!· ,~T;;b&Aj·~nLlllless.___ .-e.-e"--:_-:-F lie #-... M~emp~.~~~.l;lHolbi....e-&-1 ... 6~8~-.-.·3,.,.2'"9.,._ __ 
~,,_ _________ ..,JaapiNI ~ 

b y _ ____;;;g,a4: __________ _rrJ--_.__ ...... ~II<....--- Date d lctated _._____..5~/-=2::.:s:8:.L/-=66:..=-___ _ 
Thh document c:ontohu neither recommendations nor conduslons of the FBI. II Is the property of lhe FBI ond i5 loaned lo your ogency; 
II ond Its 'ontents ore not to be dlstrlboted outsld_e yout ogenc:y . · • 

lb6 
b7C 
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.E 
r 

ME 166-329 
2 -

Build: 
Eyes: 
Hair: 
Complexion.: 
Hilitary service': 

occupation: 

Relatives: 
Wife: 

Social Security 
Number: 

Prior Arres-t . 
Record: 

I 

Heavy 
91ue 

• ·-

Dark BrOwn, slightly wavy 
Medium 
Served 1n u. S. Air Force 
·Ap:ril, 1951, . to latter 
part of 1952, USAF SR 25336285 
Manager, Uptown Recreation 

· Center, 415 Deaderiok Street, 
Nashville, Tennessee 

410-28-3804 

Admits several arrests 1D 
Nashville oa charges of 
vagrancy and disorderly 
conduct 

lb6 
lb7 C 
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liB 166-329 

BOYD was taken before .U. B. Commissioner 
A. B. HBIL, JR., y· ·s. Co:tho!IIIS! 1 Haa~Ule, Telioeia'S! 1 · 

by Special Ageats _ ~~ _, ancll I 
I I on Kay 2s, 19 , .-at which time be was released 

ou a persoaally signed band of $500.00. 

BOYD· was flagerprlnted by U. s. Deputy lla~sbal 
CBARLBS TliROGIIOilTOK, u. s. Courthouse,· Nashville, 
Teaoessee, on May 25 1 :1966. · 

'· ·. 

u. s. Commissioner A~ B. HBIL, JR. 1 advised . 
later on May 25, 1968. tb&t he had been coQiagte4 by 
BOYD's attorney, I L and tbatl~-----------~ 
had requested a prelimiuar, bearing for BO¥D to be 
scheduled as sooo as possible. . Mr. NEIL advised that 

I Its his law associate· in Mashville, aad 
therefore be would request such bearing be held by 

. U. s. Coutissiooer JAIIBB CUlOf.IlfGBAM of Clarksville 1 

Teouessee, aDd he further stated that he would schedule 
the heariag for Juoe 2,. 1966, at ll:OO·A. M., in the 
u. s. · Courthouse iD R&ffhvill~,. TeDD~ssee. 

,. 

b6 
tb 7C . 



ffDfRAt BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

. COMM~~~~O~~;~~TI:~ 

TE~IETYPE 0 

FROM 1 LOS ANGELES 166-462 

CHANGED, 

FUGI Tl VE; 

FUGITIVE. F'BW. 

END PAGE ONE ~ ~ :: :I . ! 't 

I 

•• . - '· 

Mr. "''cit.saA-­
Mr. DeLoach -··-

Mr. ca.lle.ha.n.­
Mr. Conre.d .... - -­
Mr. Felt-­
Mr. Gal~::--­
Mr. Rosen"T­
Mr. Sullivan_ 
Mr. Tavel-­
Mr. Trotter- . 
Tele. Room....__. 
Miss Holmes­
Miss Gan<iY-

.'iS. JUN 3 1966 

b'7C 



41 . . ....__,. 
r; PAGE .TWO 

- FUGI TI va;ot·s W. 

FUGI Tl VE. FBW. 

- FUGITIVE. FB W. 
~----~------~ AD 

......_ ____ __.~UGI TI VE. FB W. 

00 : LOS A NG EL ES 

TITL~ CHANGED TO REFLECT NAMES OF ALL SUBJECTS AGAINST 

WHOM PROCESS OBTAI NED. 

R E LOS ANGELES TEL MAY TWENTY THREE LAST. 

AUTHORIZED COPlPLAI NTS Fl LED AND WARRANTS ISSUED 

~ Y TWENTY FOUR 1 NSTA NT ON ALL SUBJECTS BEFORE USC RUSSELL 

R. HERMANN, LOS ANGELES, CHARGING Il\111; F"BW; AND AIDING 

AND ABETTING .FB W AS INDICATED. 

RECOMMENDED BOND ALL RETURNABLE LOS ANGELES 

FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS. 

,(~ ~----~lit ; ~----------~ 
L-------------..... 1 TWI • 

I !WI AND FBW AND 

END PAGE TWO 

bt) 
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~GE THREE 

AIDING A NO AS ETTI NG 

...__ ___ ___.I Fa w. 

AND FBW; THOMAS 

MILTON BOYD, ITWI AND TWI • ....._ ______ ..... 
ALL OFFICES ARREST IN ACCORDANCE WIH 

PLAN FOR ARRE:ST AT SEVEN AM PACIFIC DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME 
( 

ON MAY TWENTY FIVE NEXT. ALL OFFICES REMINDED THAT 

PRESS RELEASE BEl NG MADE BY BUREAU AND ARE 1 NSTRUCTED TO 

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT BUREAU WHEN ARREST MADE. 

FOR l NFO NEW YORK 1 ~ I LOCATED YOUR 

TERRITORY APPREHEND AND CALL BUREAU FOR LANGUAGE PRESS 

RELEASE AND A UTHORI JY TO RELEASE. 

HOUSTON HANDLE ARREST or I lAs SET FORTH IN 

INSTRUCTIONS BY. NEW ORLEANS. 

END PAGE THREE 

J:bc.; 
lb 7 !~-



PAGE FOUR 

S~RCH WARRANTS OBTAINED AT LOS ANGELES FOR 

SEARCH OF J. K. SPORTS SERVICE FOR GAMBLING PARAPHERNALIA 

A N D BLuE BOX; F 0 R RES I DE NC E 0 F I I F 0 R 8 L u E B ox A N D 

FOR RESIDENCE oFI lroR BLUE BOX. 

WARRANTS WILL BE EXECUTED AT TIME OF ARREST. 

OTHERS ADVISED 

END 

WA. ••• ARK 

F'EI WASH DC 

BA ••• TEC 

FBI BALTO 

CE ••• JLM 

FBI ~ARLT 

MXXXNK ••• lr.JJ 

F"BI NEWARK 

NY ••• JAA 

FBI NEW YORK 

TU CLR 

'' ", .. 
t t . ' . 



9-l'o (Rev. S-10·61) • ·.._. 

MEMORANDUM FOR IDENTIFICATION DIVISION P ·~Ju~~ s 1966 
Date 

O<rte 

Action to ~taken 

Ccmcel fuqitlve Btops !or Index __ Cancel want in LEB 

~uq 

D .Deaerter D<rto of Fuq c~~ 

~ !dent Memo Received 

D Do11cription 

Remark& 

.,..--,_ 
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-• 
Copy tor 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 - USA, Los Angeles (Att: AUSA JOHN LALLY) 
1 - USA, Atlanta; 1 - USA, Baltimore; 1 - USA~ Charlotte; 
1 - USA, D~llas;l - USA, Memphis; 1 - USA, Miami; 
1 - USA, Newark; 1 - USA, New Orleans;! - USAJ New York 

6/8/66 
Offlc•~ Los Angeles, California 

Field Office File 1: 166-462 Sureau File 1: 166-1765 

ntle: 

Charadaa 

Syno$)Sit• 

I I 
- I 

TttoAAs MILTON BOYD 

l'c6 
lb7C 

INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING INFORMATION; 
FRAUD BY WmE 

This document contatna neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of ll'ut FBI and is loaned to 
your aqeney; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your aqency. 
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• •• 
AtmtORIZATIONS AND COMPLAIN'I'S 

On May 24, 1966, Assistant United States Attorney 
JOHN F. LALLY authorized the filing of a com:Qla.int for violation 
of United Stat;s Code, Title 18, Sections 1084 and 1343, against 

I -
AUSA LALLY also authorized the filing of complaints 

for violation of United States Code, Title 18, Section 1084, 
aga1ns!:J I THO~ Hlla:ON BQYD. I 

I II II I I ana I I ...._ _____ ___.ib 6 

He further authorized the filing of a complaint for 

~~
lat~;; of :ni:id States Code, Title 18~ Section 2, against I___ -~~ ~- __ and a complaint ror yiolatton or xmited rtates 
e, ie 1 , ection 1343, a.gainstl.._ ________ ____._ 

AUSA LALLY recommended bond in the amount of $5,000.00 
returnable to Los Angeles against all of the above persons. 

ited States co 
California, who issued warrants 

FUgitive Form Letters submitted on all subjects 
on May 24, 1966. 

175 

lb7C 
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ALVIN KENNETH BUBIS 
THOMAS MILTON BOYD 
{Code No. 30) 

• 

The Code Number lists obtained from r---1 and 
~~~~~eflect Telephone No. 615-256-2114 for~No. 30. 

This telephone is located at the Downtown Recreation Club, 
415 Deadrick, Nashville, Tennessee, and is regularly used by 
THOMAS MILTON BOYD • 

Pertinent FD 302s reflecting II communications 
with BOYD in the transmission of wager~ betting 
information appear on Pages 26 to 311. 60 to 62, 92 to 96, 
107 to 110, 128 to 130, and 135 to lqO of this report. 

BOYD was arrested by Bureau Agents in Nashville, b 6 
Tennessee on May 25, 1966, on a. Commissioner's warrant lb7c 
charging h~ with violation of Title 18, u. s. Code, 

n a on or a ou 
, efendan s THCMAS MILTON BOYD and 

~~----~--~~~~being engaged in the business of betting 
and wagering did knowingly use a wire communication 
facility~ that is a telephone, for the transmission in 
interstate commerce between Los Angeles County in the Southern 
District of California, and Nashville, Tennessee of bets 
and wagers, and of information assisting in the placing of 
bets and wagers. 

177 
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FD-36 (Rev. S;22-64) .., , .. 

' F B·l 

Date: 
' 6/21/66 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

·I 
Transmit the following in ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~! 

(Type in plaintext or code) I 
r 

Via ____ A_I_R_TEL ___________________ . _A_IR __ MA __ IL~~~~--~------~1 
(Priori.ty) 1 

-------~----------------------------------------L-------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-1765) ~. iJ 
FROR.:~·~~AC, LOS ANGELES (166-462) _y" / tfJ 

----~41""-- . ,_,-r 
RE: I I '/{,~ J ETAL ·. / .E ... 

ITWI; FBW . '\Jj.J 
00: LOS ANGELES J!A 

Re report ot sAl ldated 6/8/66, 
at Los Angeles. 

~~~~~~~~~~ I 
I guilty- ~- c'Hfrge'S . ·. 

'-o-n......,.6~/,.2~o..,}'=""66,......, -!in U. • s rict Court, Loa Angeles, Judge . ., 
CHARLES H.. CARR presiding. Court ord.ered thal mgti:~; to 

r A lbe heard On &.m. Of 8/1/ O,an f l! 
su:~res: e;idence that is tapes furnished by __ 

mo onen ed, triil will commence on the p.m. of 8/l/66. ~~c 
The Govf:nm~nt was ordered by .the court to provide defenseb70 
counsel_____ lot Miami with all affidavits and 
copies o a 1 evidence which will. be \ltilized. in· trial 20 
days before trial date. Court fUrther ordered that any 
e vidence not so provided defense at this time, would not 
be admi~d in his court at trial. 

~_I ~~eau ~ ~ Lfl ·; J 
2 - Atlanta (l66-l82)(AM~ - ulP 1. "" 
2 - Baltimore 1166-447). ·AM) , .. >tla:~a1,r~:_ I &5 
2 - Charlotte 162-185) AM) . f4l ·- ~ .. ...:~ ~ 
2 - Memphis (1 6-329}(AM ~-"- ~ · ' · ~·~ ~~' 
~ - ~:tami (1~6-359)(AM) ~91· . ' / iB _ JUN ~1966 
1· .:."New York (166-112){1nfo) {AM)' . 

~ :.:::a~~1~~~~n~~~~l<AM1 ·r~~,. · U=~~~ ~-~ 
2 .;. Los.-Angeles . · ~ · · '"\l' 

TLD/mjg · i~r . .~.r~ . · 
1 .~ -.._.. \ 

20) c .. "'O~ r 1 cor / "·\ v 

Approved: ~------------ Sent _---:"'! ___ M Per-----=--~--
Special Aqent in Charqe 

• : 1 

("· \\ 
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LA 166-462 

Los Angeles is prepar11g copfes of modified tapes 
reflecting conversations betweenand other defendants 
pertaining to gambling matters and will forward them, together 
with copies of other jy;nen}e to the Miami Division to be 
delivered to Attorney ~has stated to AUSA LALLY, 
Los Angeles that he will pers~arrange for distribution 
to other defense attorneys as required. 

THOMAS MILTON BOYD to be arraigned on 8/22/66, 
however, possibilit~ exists that he may be joined in hearings 
to be conducted on 8/l/66. · 

AUSA LALLY advised that he has been unable to 
obtain continuance in the FBW matters pertaining to other 
subjects arrested in the Los Angeles area who were charged 
with the manufacture of or use of blue boxes. He also 
advised that he has dismissed the complaint, ::~::: t::m ibG 
pending disposition of the ruling involving_ ------- __ b7c 
and the findings that the use of electronic e t 
defraud the telephone company did not fall within the FEW 
statute. AUSA LALLY has requested the Department's opinion 
in appealing this ruling. Should a favorable decision be 
made on the appeal~ A-SA LA LY contemplates' subsequent 
prosecution of -thes 

The complaint against! 
0

:===;:as previously 
been dismissed as he was fully cooperative and is considered 
a Goverrunent witness. .f~ 

The complaint against I ~ I who is 
mnrently ~:t ; the country, has not been-lsmissed and I __ --~is scheduled to be arraigned on one FBW 
charge on 27 . 

All property obtained from~'------------------~lat 

-2-



I ' 
LA 166-462 
the time of his arrest in N~ity, New York by Agents 
on 5/25/66, was returned to in Los Angeles on 6/20/66, 
and appropriate receipt obta ne . 

The Bureau will be kept advised of the developments 
in this matter. 

-3-
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~D-'3'6 (RP.v. S-22-64) 

FBI 

Date : 

I 
1/24/68 

I 
I 
J 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmil the following in ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

I 

AIR MAIL 1 

P .. J I via -~--=A:....:.;I=R::-=.:T=-=E=L.,.__ __ _ 
( rwnty 1 

--------------------------~---------------------L-------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-1765) 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANG~~S (166-462#JY1 /_ p 
RE: I I aka.; hrf' 1 1 ~ FUGITIVE; u~ 

ET At c:> t/ p·? 
ITWI; FBW - CONSPIRACY 1/,. , , 
00: LOS ANGELES ~~ -

Re Los Angeles letter to Bureau dated 12/27/67. 

Judge CHARLES CARR~ U. s. District Court for~the 
Central District of California, on 1/8/68~ sprea~~ a ma~ate 
dismiBsin the indic,ment in t~e co:sp:r~~n~Y:II:CJ'!£l DE ·; 

n con ormance with a ju~gmen~ or ~e U. S~. Cour~ of·_ 
~oo.owo~p~pe~a!!""'f"'!s for the Ninth Circuit. - ~ ~ · ·:::2 - •. 

The Ninth Circuit, in effect, ruled tha~ the~ -~ 
District Court erred in admitting into evidence tn~ ta~ -~ 
recordings involved if this ~ia.l, inasmuch as the: telepnone· 
company monitoring o . _ elephone was excessive. -

~ - Bureau \ ~c. ~ . l'ty ~ . 
1 = ~~i~~!~ri16~6~~ff47 , - 1(-r'i J/Oj . ·.-c· -:~ I 
1 - Charlotte ~162-185 ~ :/f( ,j D QJ ;6 G ~ //~ -:~ 11 
1- M7mphis (1~6-329) -fj;,l~ , ==~!,) 
1 - M~ami (166-359) REC lUi ,2 .. I ·· 
1- New Orleans (lbB-87) · 

16 
J~1~B 

1 -Newark (166-553) ~~o 
2 - Los Angeles 
EBD/mjg 
(12) . ; ' I - I 

. ' ' J 

~--"" ~~01l. ~ = _· 

1-
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LA 166-462 

AUSA DAVID R. NISSEN believes there is a 
possibility that this ruling would not apply to the 
individuals involved in these various conspiracies wherein 

- their telephone conversations relaying betting information . 
involved Qnly the t~ree day period 12/20- 23/65. AUSA· · 
NISSEN ~11 .attempt· to place an ITWI involving subject · 

I n the court calendar of this District, if he is· 
able to convince the Court that this involves a. different 
set of circumstances. · 

~~~~~~~~~~--~~~offices having cases 

involvin OMAS ~ILTON BOYD: 
....._ _______ _. .. ....., ..... ---...--.... ---_.and I p 

are reques e o re ence preVious y secured ~n 
this case until the this prosecutive ef~ort is 
determined. 

The Baltimore Orfice ~s requested to furn~sh 
iDtcr:atlnn which would be valuable in establishing 

I ~ ~eing involved in the business of betting and 
wager ng. 

. r 

. ./ . 

b e 
biC 

~ · 
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Date: 

.. 
2/9/68 
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" I . 
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I 
I 
I 
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I 
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l 
I 

Transmit the following in ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~/ 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

' I 
I Via ---=-=A=I:::..:R-=TE=L=-----
I 

AIR MAIL 
(Priority) 

' . !' . ~. 1 -

------------------------------------------------L------- -

i -
! 

0. 
0 

.!:; 
(JJ 

[ij 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-1765) 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (166-462) (P*) _;J\ 

I 
~ 

~aka· jl/" RE: 

El R.l..l 

j- ~'tJG rTIVE; V 
ITWI; FB\1/ -CONSPIRACY vr/ 

Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles, 1/29/68. 
I 

Enclosed herewith are Xerox copies of Criminal 
Docket Nos. 36264, 36265~ 36266, 36267, 36269, 36276, 
36513, 36514 365J5 acd 365J6 ~oncerning the cases arising 
out of thel · ase. 

The Los Angeles Division indicted the following 
cases on 6/6/66, charging each subject with violation Title 
18, U. s. Code, Section 1084, ITWI, and ror Aiding and 
Abetting same. Because a total conspiracy case could not be 
established between all subjects, six separate.indictments 
·were returned. The cases that were indicted are as 
follows! 

t a FEB 12 1969 

Sent ___ _ M Per -------
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LA 166-462 

This is the only cQ to date. 
acquitted; the indictment of was di~-~~ 
of improper language in the- in ictment, and 
convicted in u. s. District Court on 8/15/6~--~ 

On 10/~he Ninth Circuit Court reversed 
the conviction o on the grounds the telephone 
company had perforrne excessive monitoring in violation 
of Section 605~ Title 47. . · 

On 1/8/68~ u. S. District Judge CHARLES H. CARR 
spread the mandate and reassigned the below listed 
indictments to the court of U. s. District Judge ALBERT 
LEE STEPHENS, JR.: 

I 

ITWI 
LA 166-609 

ITWI 
LA 166-607 

THOMAS MILTON BOYD 
ITWI 
LA 166-608 

Itwr 
LA 166-611 

IIWI 
LA 166-612 

In addition, on 6/6/66, a separate indictment was 

-2-
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LA 166-462 

obtained in the below listed case charging subjects with 
violation Title 18~ u. S. Code, Section 1343 (Fraud By 
Wire) and Aiding and Abetting same. 

FBW 
LA 166-462 

I 

AUSA DAVID R. NISSEN, Chief of the Organized Crime 
Section, after reviewing the indictments in these cases, 
advised that the Government would not dismiss the indictments 
and would resist their dismissal since it was the intent 
of the U s, At}orney's office to try another case not 
chargingl but one of his conspirators. The case 
selected is that entitled: 

tA 166-669 

In this case, AUSA NISSEN, on 1/26/68, filed an 

defendants and I rand left the one against blC 
order with~urt dismissing the indictments concerning 1 t) ~; 

I ~n e ec . 

A hearing is scheduled in u. s. District Court 
before U. S. District Judge STEPHENS on 2/12/68~ to set 
trial date. 

On ,11 other indictments mentioned above,~~~~----~ I _ on 1/19/68, filed motions to dismiss the 
lnd~ctment. he U. S. Attorney has not answered this 
petition and hearing dates for their arguments have not yet 
been set. AUSA NISSEN has advised he will oppose all motions 
to dismiss indictments pending the outcome of the subsequent 
hearings and trial ofl I 

A complaint was filed onl lon 
5/24/66~ charging him with violation of Tltle 18, Section 

t 
2, Aiding and Abetting in Fraud By Wire. AUSA NISSEN 
does not desire to dismiss this complaint at this time 
pending the results of thel ~rial, neither does he 

-3-
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LA 166-462 

wish thatr-----1 if located, be arrested at this time. Therefore~os Angeles Office has removed the wanted notice at the Bureau and also the N.C.I.C. stop. 

-4-

br:.; 
1-:.·:c 



- .. ··· -- -- ~~--------.--------~--~-~ 

See 36264, 36265> 36266] 36267, 36270, 36276 J/ 
-- ~ • .. -~ .......... - .:I"J": ••• ~ - •• _ ..... --

CRI~HNAL DOCKET 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

,· / ·.:."':/.. :'/&_ ' 
/'j,' ,,/"'. .1'_ 

. I -~-~:; . __ .-v~·'-~,;"·.,1~·-·· 
(/V £~ .. ~ ~- ,. 

D. C. Fonn No. 100 Rev. 

------------~~-------T_I_TL_E_O~F_C_A~SE~--------------------+'--------~A-TT_O_n_NE_Y_S ________ __ I For U.S.: THE UNITED STATES 

Roth deTts ~il counts. 

--------------------~--------------- -----------+---------------------
-----------·---------------- --- - ·- . ------------+---=-----:=---::----::--:--------------
----------·- __ --------~---------------t-.:::;_F--=--or.:______--=._D_::_,eft___::_jen4a~::..:.n.:..:.t-=-: ___________ ...:___ 

----------- ---------------------------------------+--------------------------

18 USC 1084: Interstate Transmission o£ t,;agering 
Information. 

6 cts 
NAME OR 

RECEIPT NO. 
COSTS DA'I'E REC. 

============~==========~==========~===r==~======*=========~~bG F1 ==~==~==== 
~-~----------------1t-----------+--I---H------+------------+1-rrJ7c ---1+----+---

J .S. 2 mailed Clerk 

S'l' ATISTICAL RECORD DISB. 

J.S 3 mailed Marshal 

Violation Docket fee 

Title 

Sec. 

-------------------------~----------~---r--~------~--------~--~~~~--~--

DATE 

n/2/66 

6/16766 

6/20/66 
_J_j___l9/66 

! j 7/19/66 
\ 

! 

P,/_1/h6 

J 

,/ 

PROCEEDINGS 

F.n-t o-rd for flg Indict fV :fx2: T1ail at Q_/_R _deft Bova & at 'ST.-5DU. 001 
Fld Tndict. Md .TS-2 (r.r.). --......__.......,. 
Fld $500 00 ADoearance Bond nosted 5/25/66 bef U. S. Commr# XMMM~ 
A R Neil, .Jr. at Nashville> Tennessee. Fld Not of Flg Bond. 
deft Thomas M. Boyd. 

Fld "P1 t£ 1 s Motion & Ord for issuance of vlarrant of Arrest for deft 
Bovd & Ord (CC) thereon in the amount of $500.00. Issd B/W fixed 
in the amt of $500.00 for deft Bovd. (CC). 
Ord cont to 8/22/66 9·30 AN for arr & 2_lea (CC). 
Fl d appear prae of I I for deft 'T'h nma s Mi 1 to..n_B_Q...,y"--"d"'-' • ._____,:---:::--­
Atty David o. Condra of Nashv~lle, Tennessee, admitted as counsel for 
deft Boyd for purpose this case ONLY. Deft Boyd arr ""'&T?N as chgd. 
Deft Bovd pleads Not Guilty all 6 counts. Time to ~ile~-~lea 
motions extended 3 Heeks from this date. Ord case H_of:I_calendarn{CC) 
Fld $500.00 Appearance Bond (original but possible duplicate bond) 
nf"'~t"Prl 7/?_P,/nn hv TT ~ r.()mml" "' 
~ " ... • • .o • Ne 1· 1 f N h . 11 , Jr. o as VL e, Tennessef 
FTC Not ot Flg (orlg-dup) bond. / 

I I I / 



DATE 

/11/66 

U • S ·A· vs Boyd & 1....._ _ ___. 
fr:H) 
t;:,?c 

- ---·· --·============= 
PROCEEDINGS 

Fld deft Thomas Milton Boyd 1 s Mot to transf--proc~~~oNa"Snvi1le, Tennessee. 
Fld Applic of Non-Resident atty I lundPr 'R,-,-,P 1 (d) ()f T.ncal 

l Rules to aonear in behalf o{ aeft ·Rovd desi()'ruJt-inC'T.I r 
II 1 a~-~c~~on C?urt_ 

------+-c=-o;::_mmun1.ca ce W1. tn··re case. 
Fld Not or--deft-Boyo--£o_r_.Bfl1o"f-ParFfCiila-rs: -- Fld ·-}1otoE-deftBoycr--
rn dismiss oroceedine:s ------··--· ·· ·- ·----

----·-------------------------
1/19/68 Fld mot deftl ~o dismi.§..§._Indic_t. 

I --------------------

----+----------------~~------------·-·----------·-·-----------

~---j------------------------------·----·---------------------

-----+----------------------------------------------------------

------+--------------------------------------------------------------
----+------------------------------------------------------------
----~+-------------------------------------·-----------------------

----+-----------------------------------------------------
----+----------------------------------------------------·--·------------

-------+--------------------------------------------------------
------+----------------------------------·----- --·---------------------
-----+--------------------------------·--·-··-· ·- -·----·------- ·----
----+-------------------------------------·------------------

-----~---------------------------------------------------
-----l---------------------------·------·--·-------------------

----~-------------------~------~-=~~-----=-- -~-=-~=~~·· -=-=-·~--~- ~---~-~-~--

------'i---------------------------------~------------------------

---~~----------------------------------·-· -·~·-·--·---------------

-------1~--------------~--------------~--------------

----\----------------------~------------------------------------

-·~-----~ 

( 

s·. 
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FEDERAL '~R~AU OF INVE,TIGATION-

REPORT ·'-IADF.: 8Y TYPED BY 

CONSPIRACY 

' . 

It is noted the investigative period is extensive, 
this case has been carried in a pending inactive status awaiting 
appellate court and District court _action.~ 

~--------~------~ It is also noted that although is 
carried as a fugitive, no effort is bein~g--m~a~e~~~~~~~ him 
at this time pending a District Court r~ling in lfuich 
will affect the prosecutive action to be taken. 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED None AcQUIT- c.A.sE HA.s ae:~::N: 
CONVIC. AUTO. F'UG. FINES SAYINGS RE.COVE:Fllt.S TALS 

APPROVE:D 
SPE:CIAL A.GENT 

IN CHARGE 

PE:NOING OVER CN'E VEAR K:)YES C]NO 
PENDING PR05£CU nON 

OVER SIX MONTI·Co 

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW 

-CoPt~--SMAD~·~, ~~~----~-~G~~--~-~~~-1~~-59~r--~_ =-=-~ -=====' I 

.·Yf 1---~ u.r See Page B t7 JUN 1 1968 
'\ 

t? r .... : . 

___ __j ___ _ 

Notations 
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LA 166-h62 

Copies Made: 

3 - Bureau (166-1765) 
1 - USA, Los Angeles 

(ATTN: Special Prosecutions) 
1 - Atlanta (166-182) (Info) 
1 - Baltimore ~166-447J (Info) 
1 - Charlotte 162-185 (Info) 
l - Memphis (l 6-329) {Info) 
l - Miami (166-359) (Info) 
1 - New Orleans (lb8-87) {Info) 
1 - Newark (166-553) (Info) 
9 Los Angeles 

2 - 166-462 
l - 166-607 
1 166-608 
1 166-609 
1 - 166-610 
l - 166-611 
l 166-612 
1 - 166-613 

This case will be continued in a pending inactive 
status a\·IB:i ting United States District Court action -as to 
further prosecution. 

LEAD 

LOS ANGELES 

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: \~ill follow District 
Court decisions on this case. 

- B* -
COVER PAGE 



~-

~ ... .., , . , ~ ' 

UNI~ STATES DEPARTM~NT OF J-riCE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Copy to: 1 - USA_, Los· Angeles 

Report of: Office: Los Angeles.) California 
Date; 

Field Office Fila 1: 166-462 8urcou File fl: 166-1765 · 

Titf~: 

Character: 

Synopsis: 

ET AL 

INTERSTATE TRt\NSMISSION OF HAGERING Il~FORJ.ffiTION; FRAUD 
BY vliRE,; CONSPIRACY 

On 7./28/66, .. ~----------.klas found guilty. in 
USDC at Los Angeles. th 10/20/67 above conviction was b<S 

:b ·:c reversed by U. S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. 
Several other cases arising out of same basis were await-
ing appellate action. AUSA, Los Angeles believes circwn­
stances involving other subjects are different than those · 
r .esul ting in above reversal. This matter is curr3n :, v · 

~nder c;:~idera tion by usnc·, Los Angeles. Subjec --- I I ... Jin April 1968 lllas living in~ Brussells, e g1.um. ' 
lSpoSl10n sheet reflecting above r·eversal -previously~~ 

submitted. . · - · ~ 

- P* -

DETAILS 

On July 28, 1966>1 lin United 
States District Court in Los Angeles_, '"as found guilty of 
violation of Title 18, Section 1084, United States Code, the 
interstate transmission 9f wagering information, and on 
August 15.) 1966 was sentenced to one year imprisonment, 

e~cut~on of sent~nce susp~nd~! fine $2,oop; ::: ~l~c~d :~ 
prop:tlo:. Also 2nvolved 2n thlS ease were!_ ___ ~-· 
and__ = I Charges in this case ag i I - - ·;~: 
dism1.sse because of a defective indictment. I 1 
1~as granted an ac~uj :to:J f.n the basis the goverrunen- -a- f'a2 e 
to establish that_ _1was in the business of wagering and 
betting. 11 

Th!s dccumcr.l conlalns neilhcr r"!corn:nendoUons nor conclus!cns of the FH!. {t !s the property of the PBI end i:; Loaned to 
your agenc y ; it and Its con t ents are not to be distributed outside your a<Jency. 
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LA 166-462 

Prosecution of the above case l'Jas dependent upon 
·numerous recordings that the Pacific Telephone Compapy made 
of telephone calls in Los Angeles, California orl~--------------~ 

I II lin making these calls, was using a device to 
circumvent the tele hon company'~~~~~~~~--~~~~ 
T ·s device enable to call 

receive instructions nnd 
L..t-h......,_e_r_e_a~f~t-e_r __ c_a~l~l~. _v_a __ r""!""i_o_u_s __ o~t~h-e-r~b-o_o_k~mak e rs in the United ~ tate s , 
conduct betting business of obtrjn and give betting information 
with them and then furnish_ I "lith the results of h.Ls . 
action. 

In view of the nature of these calls and the fact 
that there was no evidence showing any mutual contact wlth 
thesf other iydividu,Js other than separate and distinct action 
with_ _hrough_ ] ~twas the opinion of the As3istant 
United Sta tt::. ~tttney JOHN F. LALLY at Los Angeles that t·.he 
individual~ - . as in crn:::~.:tlwitf §hqnld be handled as 
separate consplrac ies lvi th and_ l Therefore'· in 
addition to the above case, n 1ctments charging violatJ.on 
Title 18, United States Code. Sections [084 a.nd 2 \'Jere returned 
separately agains 1 I_ I 
and each of the foiiowlng: 

I 

~
n ~ndictment \•Jas also returned chargingl f and THOMAS l1ILTON BOYD \·ii th viola ti.on of 

~1~'i~t~l~e--i~8~,~n~ited States Code, Section 1084. 

r----------......,.AIIIIt'~ indictment ,.,as also returned chargingi...._~---
~------...,...~~JandJ lwith vj_olation of 
Title lB., Unite States Code, Section 1345 (Fraud by ~·lire) 
and aiding and abetting same. 

A complaint was filed od I on 
Hay 24, 1966 ch~rging him \'Tith violation of Title 1B, 
Section 2, aiding and abetting in Fraud by Wire. 

- 2 -
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On October 20j 1967, the United Court of Appeals 
for the Ninth Circuit reversed the conviction ofl pn 
the grounfs that the telephone company had excessively 
monitored_ ltelephone calls. 

On January 8~ 1968j United States District Judge 
CHARLES H. CARR spread the mandate on the· above decision 
and ·reassigned the remaining above mentioned indictments 
to the court of United States District Judge ALBERT LEE 
STEPHENS~ JR. 

On February 13, 1968, Judge ALBERT LEE STEPHENS, JR. 
in United States District Court at Los Angeles requested 
Assistant United Sta. tes Attorney DAVID R. ·NISSEN to file an 
Offer of Proof and points of authority s~~t~·:: :~::b ~h: ~he circum~tance~ were different in regard ~~ }than 
those 1nvolv1ngl lwh1c u 1 
reversal by the Ninth Circuit Court. Assistant United States 
Attorney NISSEN subsequently submitted an Offer of Proof and 
to date} Judge STEPHENS has not made a. ruling in this rna t ter 
and until a decision is made, no action can be taken on the 
remaining indictments~ 

The Cornmiss ioner' s \>Ja.rran t ·on I I 
remains outstanding. Assistant United States Attorney NlSSEN 
desires to resolve the government's position on prosecution 
prior to initiating any action to dismiss any process against 
the subjects. 

....,..w..~.....~~~~~o...o~.~.....,.illoiiil.llo6...~ .... ·..-e agency ref1ec ts 
\'Jho was born 

~~----------~--~r~e~sidingl 
He is no E~p~r--o~p-e_r,_l.,.._y""""r _ _. 

regls ere as a ore~gner. e lS reportedly employed by the 
Dan Rey Oil Company~ no address given. · In the event further 
information is received regardingr-----lby the above agency, 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation-wTI1 be notified. 

___ ....,.Disposit-ion sheet reflecting Ninth Circuit reversal 
orl lcon~iction was previously submitted. 

- 3* -
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TO 

- Dlo"!'!ONAL. FORM HQ. · to 

: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-1765) DATE: 1/31/69 

/JhlSLf Re report o:f, SA~ 
dated 6/3/68 captioned[ 

I 1- FUGITIVE; m' AI; TWI j FBW 

t")6 
b7\...": 

Prosecutton on severa.JI 
arising out of the •~r AL case, as set 
rorth in referenced report, has been held in abeyance pending 
a decision by U. s. District Court Judge ALBERT LEE STEPHENS, 
JR. at Los Angeles as to the admissibility of telephone 
company recordings against individuals associated withlr----. 

I I Judge STEPHENS has ruled to suppress 
these recordings on the basis of illegal monitoring and in 
the absence of any other evidence on the part of the Government, 
has dismissed the indictments on all of these cases. 

6).. Bureau 
1 - Atlanta (166-182)(Info) 
1- Balt~ore ll66-447)(Info) 
1 - Charlotte 162-185)(Info) 

· 1 - Memphis {1 6-329) (Info) 
l - Miami (166-359)(Info) 
l- New Orleans (166-87)(Info) 
1- Newark (l66·553)(Into) 

15 - Los Angeles 
1 - 166-508) 
1 - 166-514 
1 - 166-516 
1 - 166-534 
1 - 166-586 
1 - 166-607 ~.~· ~\~ 
1 - 166-608 ~' 
1 - 166-609 
1 - 166-610 
1 - 166-611 
1 - 166-612 
1 - 166-613 
1 - 166-614 

~~je 

1.2 FEB 4 1969 

FEB 2iffs6s~(f 



LA 166-462 

Assistant U. s. Attorney DAVID R. NISSEN on 
1/28/69 advised that he intends. to request the Solicitor 
General to approve the fiilng of a notice o£ appeal to 
appeal Judge STEPHENS' decision to the Ninth Circuit U. s. 
Court of Appeals. AUSA NISSEN contends that although the 
Ninth Circuit reversed A IT. S. Di,trict Court at Los Angeles 
conviction ofl _on the grounds oc his 
telephone calls were monitored over a ~hree month period, 
which was considered by the Appellant Court as excessive, 
the other indiv~involved in these indictments were 
in contact with only at a ~ of a four day period 
and, therefore, e asis of theL_____Jreversal is not bu 
applicable to thea e other cases.. Jb ·j c 

cases: 
AUSA NISSEN intends to appeal only the following 

United States v. THOMAS MILTON BOYD; r 
Indictment filed 6/2/66, No. 36269-C~~-,------------~ 
LA file 166-608; 

United States v.r-1----··--,landl 
Indictment filed 6/2/66, No. 3626~-CD...._ __ __. 
Superseded 8/11/66 by No. 36513 
LA file 166-607 

United States v.l lllandr 
Indictment filed 6/2/66, ~67-h""'n~-------­
Superseded 8/ll/66 by No. 36516, 
LA 166-609; 

United States v J I knd I 
Indictment filEd 6/2/66, No. 3626~~--~ 
Superseded 8/11/66 by No. 36515 
LA file 166-611; 
United States v.l....--------,.r----,lan~ 
Indictment filed 6/2/66~ No. 3626~ ~--__. 
Superseded 8/ll/66 by No. 36514 
LA file 166-612 

- 2 -
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LA 166-462 

Information copies of this letter being submitted 
to designated offices because of their previous interest 
in these subjects. 

The Los Angeles _Office will continue the above 
cases in a pending inactive status. All other cases arising 
out of the initial nBlue Boxtt cases will be closed. 

In view of the above~ Los Angeles will close the 
following cases: 

LEADS 

LA 166-508 

FBW 
LA 166-514 

I I 
!TAR - GAMBLING; FEW 

LA 166-516 

FBW 

LA 166-586 
~~~~----------------~laka t?ew 

I :;~66-610 

LOS ANGELES 

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. Will review records 

b6 

at the u. s; A~t;rne;•s Offi:e. L)s Angeles,. rega::ing::::rant s ta.tn s on I LA 166-61'+ ~ and) I 
I I LA 1 6- 1 • rrange or their dismissal an suom 
disposition sheets •. 

(:\ Will arcertain status of indictment against I _LA 166-534, and submit disposition sheet 
~~-r~a~l~s~m~i~s~s~e~~.--------~ 

- 3 -
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FEDERAL ~REAU OF INVE~GATION· 
REPORTING OFF1C.S: ! 0 F Fl C E 0 F 0 A I GIN OA.TE lNIIESTIGATIIIE PERIOD 

I 

LOS ANGELES ! LOS ANGELES 7/14/69 6/4/68 - 7/10/69 
TlTLE OF CASE REPO~T MADE BY TYPt:D B 

I 
.Q I aka; l I jem 

E'T AL CHARACTER OF CASE 

ITWI 
FEW - CONSPIRACY 

~ REFERENCES: 
'1.51 

Report of S~ lctated 6/3/68 at Los Angeles. 
Los Angeles letter to Director dated 1/31/69 #-1 i-f.--)-

- P* -

ADMINISTRATIVE 

It is noted the investigative period is extensive, this 
case has been carried in a pending inactive status awaiting Appellate 
and District Court action and will be continued in this status for 
the same reason. b6 

]b'7C 

FUG. F'IN ES 

SEE COVER PAGE B 

Agency 

Request Reed. 

Date Fwd. 

How Fwd. 

, ..... -''_) 

4 1969 

SAVINGS RECOVE~IES 

SPECIAl_ AGENT 

IN CHARGE 

CASE HAS BEEN: 

PENDING OllER ONE YEAR GQ"YES QNO 

~'>ENDING PROSECUTION 

ovER s1x MONTHs DYES !X]No 

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW 

llloS-

. 1!1 Jl!L 17 1969 

y 
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LA .166-462 

COPIES 

~Bureau (166-1765) 
1 - USA~ Los Angeles 

(Attn: Special Prosecutions} 
1 - Atlanta (166-182) (Info) 
1 - Baltimore (166-447) (Info) 
1 - Memphis (166-329) (Info) 
1 - Miami (166-359) (Info) 
1 - Newark (166-553) (Info) 
1 - New Orleans (166-87) (Info) 
2 - San Francisco 
7 - Los Angeles 

1 - 166-607l· 1 - 166-608 
1 - 166-609 
1 - 166-611 
1 ·- 166-61·2' :. 

- B -
COVER PAGE 
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LA 166-462 

LEADS 

BALTIMORE, NEW ORLEANS~ ATLANTA, MEMPHIS, AND NEWARK 

AT BALTIMORE, NEW ORLEANS, ATLANTA, MEMPHIS, AND 
NEWARK: Information copies of this report are being sent 
these offices since primary subjects reside in their areas. 

MIAMI 

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA: An information copy is being 
sent Miami in view of possible interest sjnce the recordings 
in this case were used in Miami's_ _ET AL case. 

SAN FRANCISCO 

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA: Will follo~ Appellate 
action this case in the Ninth Circuit Court o~ Appeals. 

LOS ANGELES 

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will follow Appellate 
Court action. 

- C* -
COVER PAGE 

1-::.f; 
b'C: 

·-• 



~ ... 
FD-2tl4 IHt~v. 3-3-59) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
·-EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI(' . 

Copy to: 1 - USA, Los Angeles 

Report of: I 
Dale: ._7/..,.1-4~"""/~6~9-----_. 

Offices Los Angeles, California 

Field Office File ~~ 166-462 Bureau File i.: 166-1765 

THle! 

ET At 

Charad<!r: INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING INFORt·1ATION; 
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On June 30j 1969, the United States Attorney's Office at Los Angeles received a copy of Appellee's application for extension of time to file. AUSA NISSEN advised the appellee action for all subjects is being 
handled by MURRJ\Y C. LERTZMAN, Esq·.j Attorney at I.a\v, 9601 Wilshire.Boulevard, Beverly HillsJ California. 

Appellant!s Brief is hereafter set out: 
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IN THE UNITED STATES __ COURT OF APPEALS 

"--. FOR THE NINTH CIRCUI. . . 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Appellant, 

vs. 

Appellee. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Appellant, 
YS 

Appellee. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Appellant, 

vs. 

Appellee. 

UNITED STATES O:b"' AMERICA, 
Appellant, 

vs. 
THOMAS MILTON BOYD, 

Appellee. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Appellant, 

vs . 

Appellee. 

No. 24040 

No. 24032 

No. 24031 

No. 24030 

No. 24000 

APPELLANT'S OPENING BRIEF 

I 

JURISDICTION AND 
STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

Each of the five appellees were indicted by the Federal 

1. 
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' ·i 
Grand Jury: fo1· the Central District of California in separate indict- · 

ments cha1.g interstate transmission of 1~eri~g in-formation in .. 

~io lation of Title 13, United States Coqe, Section 1084. '!..../ 
l -
i A 11 appellees m·oved to suppress evidence consisting of tape 

recordings of telephone calls, and all likewise moved to dismi.ss the 

indictments. The motions to dismiss and to suppress ·evidence were 

consolidated and cons.idered by the court upon stipulated facts. ~/ 

On January 27, 1969, the District Court entered a single order -

suppressing the tape recordings and dis1nissing the indictments in 

each of the five cases. "[Clerk's Transcript,._l ___ ....,.l pp. 73-75] 

On February 19, 1969, Appellant, United States of America 

filed tim~ly notices of appeal in each case. ~/ On May 3, 1969, this 

Court granted Appellant's motion to consolidate these five cases on 
.)b (-; 

this appeal. 

The jurisdiction of the District Court was based upon Title 

18, United States CodeJ Section 1084, and this Court has jurisdiction 

to ent~rtain this appeal under the provisions of Title 28, United 

States Code, Sections 1291 and 1294, and Title 18, United States 

Y Appelleesl II I Iandi Lvere indicted 
on August 11, 1966, in cases numbered 36516 36 15, 36514, 

and 36513, respectively, in each of which 
. charged as a co-defendant. Appelle .....,.. ____ ,...._.,...-.~ 

1966 in case number 36269, in whic was also a co-
defendant. I lwas tritd sepr-rate y an 1s convtction was 
reversed by this Court ir( fv. United States, 384 F. 2d 643 
(9th Cir. 1967). 

. Identical stipulations were entered in ce. See the 
Clerk's Transcripts: I I p. 66; p. 7;1 1 

p. 10;1 b. 5; and Boyd (referred to 1n our 's orll'""'e~r~,~p-. """$~0~). 

~I ~rkrs Tfanscrjptsl , lp. 76;1 ~ - 17; 
L___JP· 20; _ IP· 15; and Boy~. p.- 62. 

2. 
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' t .. 
Code, Section 3731. i/ •• • II 

QUESTION PRESENTED 

Whether a recipient of telephone calls from a person who is 

fraudulently using an electronic device to gain illegal access to the 

telephone company's long distance circuits in order to avoic;l its 

billing recordation equipment for the calls has a statutory or consti-

tutional right to the suppression of evidence consisting of tape 

recordings of these calls made by the telephone company during the 

first three days it monitored the fraudulent caller's telephone. 

III 

STATUTE INVOLVED 

Title 47, United States Code, Section 605~ provides in 

pertinent part as follows: 

~'No person receiving or assisting in receiving, 

or transmitting, or assisting in transmitting, any 

interstate or foreign communication by wire or radio 

shall divulge or publish the existence, contents~ 

substance, purport, effect, or meaning thereof, 

except through authorized channe Is of trans miss ion 

. or reception, to any person other than the addressee. 

See United States v. Dote, 371 F. 2d 176 (7th Cir. 1966L and 
United States v . Tane, 329 F. 2d 848 (2nd Cir. 1964). 

3. 
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his .t, or attorney, or to a perso.mployed or 

authorized to forward such communication to its 

destination, or to proper accounting or distributing 

officers of- the various communicating centers over 

. which the communication may be passed, or to the 

master of a ship under whom he is serving. or in 

. response to a subpoena lssued. by a court of competent 

jurisdiction. or on demand of other lawful authority; 

and no person not being authorized by t_he sender 

shall intercept any communication and divulge or 

publish the existence, contents, substance, purport, 

effect, or meaning of such intercepted communication 

to any person; and no person not being entitled thereto 

shall receive 9r assist in receiving any interstate or 

foreign communication by wire or radio and use the 

same or any information therein contained for his 

own benefit or for the benefit of another not entitled 

t~ereto; a~d no person having received such inter­

cepted communication or having become acquainted 

with the contents, substan.ce, purport, effect, or 

meaning of the same or any part thereof, knowing 

that such information was so obtained, shall divulge 

or publish the existence, contents, substance, purport, 

effect, or meaning of the same or any part thereof, or 

use the same or any information ther~in contained for his 

own benefit or for the benefit of another not entitled 

thereto; 

/ 
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IV • STATEMENT OF FACTS 

Appellee's -~o.tions were decided upon stipulated facts which 

are set out in full be low: 

11 For several years prior to 19G5, certain 

representatives of Pacific Telephone Company had 

been ~ware of, and were investigating the use of, a 

device constituting a multifr-equency signal generator 

(commonly known as a 'blue box'), which was being 

manufactured, sold arid used for the purpose of 

completing long distance telephone calls without a 

record thereof being made, there·by avoiding a charge 

for the calls. · 

"Lines of various tc lephone companies 

connect with each other so that calls may be placed 

from one telephone to those in other parts of the 

United States and throughout the world. Telephone 

equip1nent permits the placing of such calls by direct 

distance dialing. When a direct distance dialed call 

is properly completed, a record of the call is made 

on an automatic message accounting tape (hereinafter 

called 1 AMA tape') which records: 1) the calling 

telephone numberz 2) the called telephone number, 

3) the date of the calL and 4) the duration of the call. 

This inforn1ation is subsequently process_ed through 

........... 

5. 

11 



J • 
) 

ele.;:;ic data processing equipme.Jhich processes 

completed calls onto cards and is used as a basis for 

billing the subscriber for ihe call. 

11 The universal informati.on number in the 

United States is 555-1212. \Vhen a party dials an 

information operator outside of his area, the AMA 

records the placing of the calL but the call is not 

processed for billing purposes be cause it is not 

considered a completed call. 

''The function of the 'blue box' is to sin1ulate 

the tones used by telephone operators and automatic 

d~aling equipment to make long-distance telephone 

calls. The 'blue box' has a number of buttons each 

of which has a different frequency or combination 

of frequencies, and is interpreted by the telephone 

~ompany's equipment as 1) a number, 2) a seizure 

of a line,. or 3) a disconnect. 

"A 'blue box' call is made by first dialing 

any area code plus the universal information number 

555-1212. This rings an information operator in the 

area dialed. When the ringing commences, the 1blue 

box' is used to introduce a 2600 cycle-per-second 

(CPS) tone into the transmitter of the telephone 

instrument by pressing an appropriate button. This 

tone disconnects the information operator but ret"ains 

the circuit in the long distance line. A button on the 

6. 
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1 blu·o~ 1 marked 1 start' is then pretlkd to introduce 

a tone into the telephone transmitter which causes a 

to 11 circuit to be seized. -The area code and telephone 
- . 

nu1nber of the party being c.alled is then pulsed by 

pressing, in proper sequence, buttons on the 'blue 

box' representing the nu1nbers desired. The frequencies 

used to represent the various numbers a·re as follows: 

NUMBERS FREQUENCIES IN CPS 

1 700 900 

2 700 1100 

3 900 - 1100 

4 700 1300 

5 900 - 1300 

6 1100 1300 

7 700 - 1500 

8 900 - 1500 

9 1100 - 1500 

10 1300 - 1500 

Another button on the 'blue box' marked 'stop' is then 

depressed which emits a tone completing the calling 

ope ration and causing the called party's telephone to 

ring. 

11At the termination of a 'blue box' calL the 

. 'blue box' user n1.ay, without hanging '..lp, again 
. ' 

introduce a 2 600 CPS tone into the transmitter and 

pulse another nu1nber either with the same or a 

7. 
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diffe ... bt area code. For example, Alue box' 

caller in Los Angeles could call the information 

operator in San Francisco, and . thereafter place 

numerous calls ·to telephoues all over the country 

without ever hanging up his telephone. When the 

caller eventually hangs up his te lep~one, the AMA 

.tape recording will show: 

1) the calling number; 

2) the area code of the information 

operator called; 

3) the • date of the call; 

4) the time of connect and disconnect, 

or duration of the call. 

The AMA tape does not disclose the telephone 

number or numbers called by the user of the 1blue 

box 1 after dis connecting the information operator as 

described above, or the duration of the call or calls 

and therefore provides no information upon which to 

base a billing for such calls. 

110n occasion, a malfunction of telephone 

equiptnent may cause a call to an information 

operator to be recorded as a completed call. For 

the purpose of billing accuracy. the telephone 

conipany processes its AMA tape to identify calls 

to iriformation operators shown as ccrnpleted calls, 

so that they will not be chareed to the subscriber. 

8. 
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Suci.fls are then grouped togethe. calling 

nun1ber and for.m the basis for a check by the telephone 

company to determine whether there is any malfunc-

tion of its equipment. The compiled record of calls 

to information operators is known as a 'printout'. 

"A 'printout' for telephone number .. l ______ ....,. 
for November, 1965, came to the attention of telephone 

company special agents in early December, 1965. It 

showed more than 200 calls to information operators 

throughout the country; including up to 38 calls to 
the same operator in one day. The duration of the 

calls was far beyond that for the normal inform<;.tion 

call. This printout indicated to the telephone company 

special agents that a person or persons were using a 

'blue box' to place unbillable calls throughout the 

United States from telephone numbe~-------__. 
A check of telephone company records was then made 

by the special agents and it was determined i11at the 

number was subs.cribed to b~------------... 

Continental Hote 1, 8401 Sunset Boulevard~ Los Angeles~ 

California. 

0 Although the printout indicated use of a 'blue 

box' fro~ .. ___ ... ~elephone, it did not ·suggest what 

. person or persons were using it. The special agents 

kne\v that it was possible for blue box calls to be ·made 

without the subscribers' knowledge by another member 

9 . 
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of h-Ousehold, a guest, an intrud. or by someone 

making a connection ~o the subscriber's exterior line. 

Consequently, the agents caused a physical connection 

to be made to .. l_~ ...... kelephone with a terminal point 

. in the special agents' office at 742 South Hill Street, Los 

Angeles, California. The special agents lacked 

. sufficient per so nne l to monito~._ ___ ... ltelephone 

manually for 24 hours per day. Consequently, a tape tt,7C 

recorder was purchased and on Dece1n.ber 20, 1965, 

it was connected to the line in such a way as to record 

whileOreceiver was off the ~ook. No monitoring 

ofl I phon~ occurred prior to December 20, 1965. 

The room where the recorder was located was kept 

locked and only agents assigned to the investigation 

were allowed to enter it. On March 24, 1966, the 

monitoring was discontinued. 

''After the tapes were removed fro1n the tape 

r .ecorder, .they were processed to detern1ine the 

areas and telephone numbers that had been called by 

use of the blue box. The .tapes were also played to 

determine the duration of these calls. The monitoring 

tapes thereby provided a record to serve as a basis 

for the telephone company to make a charge for the 

~alls that were placed by use of the 'blue box'. 

~•on April 11, 1965 [sic 1966), a special agent 

of the telephone company met with Assistant United 

10. 
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Stat.Attorney, John Lally, in the .ted States 

Attorney's office in Los Angeles, and advised Lally 

of the fact that the telephone c~mpany had evidence 

that ._l __ _.helephone was being used to place 'blue 

box' calls in violation of the federal fraud by wire 

statute, and that the conversations on the tapes 

'sounded like gambling. ' The monitoring ad...._ __ ...,. 
telephone had been performed by telephone con1pany 

agents alone, without the cooperation or even the 

knowledge of the federal government. After being 

informed of the existence of tape recorqings of these 

unlawful calls~ Assistant United States Attorney Lally 

caused a grand jury subpoena to be served upon t~e 

telephone company, and the tape recordings were 

produced in response thereto. · 

"Examination of the tape recordings indicated 

thatc:::Jwas using a blue boxJ and was thereby 

engaged in a wire fraud ~cheme in violation of Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 1343. and indictment No. 

36276 was returned charging him and co-defendant 

...._ __ __.lwith this offense. The same tape recordings 

also showed thad ~nd certain other individuals 

b6 
b7C 

were engaged in the interstate transmission of wagering 

· inform~tion in violation of Titt'e 18, United States Code, 

Section 1084. Indictments were returned against these 

persons as fallows: 

11. 
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~ . .. 
~da.nts _ .ictment No. 

C:ll 
I II 

I II 
I II 
I II 
I II 

I Boyd 36269-

I 36_513 (3626~) 

II I 36515 

II I 36514 (36265} 

II I 36516 (36267) 

II I 35270 

"The only recordings of conversations to 

wh).ch defendant I lwas a party occurred on 
December 20 and December 21, 1965, the first -. 

. . 
two days of monitoring.. All tapes const.ituting 

evidence in the above cases resulted from 

monitoring during the period December 20 to 

December 23, 1965, and these telephone tape 

recordings constitute virtually all of the evidence 

against each defendant. 11 

12. 
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ARGUIV[ENT • 
A. SECTION 605 DOES NOT PROTECI' 

ILLEGAL USERS OF A COMMUNI­
CATION FACILITY. 

Title 4 7, United States Code I Section 605, was enacted 

to protect the means I and not to insure the secrecy, of 

communications. Benanti v. United States, 355 u.S. 96 (1957). 

The only Supreme Court authority on the issue of the rights of 

an illegal user of a communication facility is found in United 

Sta.tes v. Sugden~ 351 U.S. 916 (195GL which affirmed per curiam 

the Court of Appeal's decision found at 226 F. 2d 281 (9th Cir. 

1955), in which the latter court had said: 

''[T]o throw_ a mantle of protection 

provided by §605 over an outlaw broadca.st 

is to abandon reason ... before any right 

of privacy exists the voice must be legally 

on the air; otherwise one who hears . 

may make full disclosure. II 

'b rj 

ib-.i(' 

The Sugden case has been followed in ._1 ___ ..... ~--· _U_n_it_e_d_ 

States, 382 F. 2d 607 {lOth Cir. 1967). in which the Court sai.d 

that Section 605 was adopted to protect: 

11 
• • • authorized users of telephonic or 

radio facilities; it was not intended as a refuge 

13. 
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for'. Wrongdoer who uses the tel.,ne in 

a scheme to violate the wire fraud statute. 
11 

·(p. 611) 

In the 'recent. case ofl lv .. United States, 404 F. 2d 

405 {5th Cir. 1968L the Court held that: 

"It must, therefore, be con ceded that 

when the use of the communication facility 

itself. is illegal, section 605 has no application, 

at least insofar as concerns the person guilty 

of.' such illegal uses. Whatever we might other-

wise think, this Court is bound by the Sugden 

decision. " (p. 408) 

lh l) 
l,jr:_ 

Additional weight has been added to t~e Sugden decision 

by the c_ase ofD v. Unl.ted States, 389 U.S. 347 (1967), in 

which the Supreme Court stated that: 

110ne who occupies it [a phone booth], 

shuts the door behind him, and pays the toll 

that permits him to place a call is surely 

entitled to assume that the words he utters 

into the mouthpiece will not be broadcast to 

the world," [p. 352] [e.mphasis added] thereby 

implying that a ·person unlawfully obtaining the 

use of the telephone would not be entitled to 

Fourth Amendment protection. 

14. 
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B. .• THE TELEPHONE COMPA'I LAWFULLY 
MONITORED THE ILLEGALLY uPLACED" 
CALLS. 

After becoming aware of the "printoue' for November, · 

1965, showing that telephone number 656-0723 was being used 

to make vast numbers of information calls of extended du.ration, 

the telephone company had strong reason to beiieve that so.meone, 

identity unknown, was using a "blue box 11 to place calls from that 

number.· 

Under these circumstances. the telephone company had 

not only a right but a duty under several statutes to make certain 

that this use of its facilities was properly billed. The Communi-

cations Act imposes on every telephone company the duty to 

· .. require all users of its interstate services to pay the tariff-

prescribed charges on file with the Federal Communications 
I 

Commission. No carrier can discriminate between its custo1ners 

by extending preferential treatment to any. 47 U.S. C. §§202, 

203(c). Knowingly to allow tho_se committing electronic toll fraud 

to receive free service would constitute such discrimination. 

Furthermore, each carrier is required, under pain of criminal 

penalty, not to neglect or fail to maintain correct and complete 

records and accounts of the movements of all traffic over its 

facilities. 47 U.S. C. §220. Each carrier is also required to 

coilect the federal excise tax levied upon each long distance call. 

26 U.S. C. §4251. These duties were explicitly recognized by 

15. 
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the Court i1• lv. United States, 404 F~·405 (5th Cir. 1968). 

In addition to per1nitting the telephone compa.ny to disch~rge 

its .obligations un~er the law, it is also imperative in the public 

interest that tl)e co1npany be recognized to have the right to gather 

neces~ary proof of thefts of its services. As this Court stated in 

k United States, 384 F. 2d 643, 648 (9th Cir. 1967): 

11We do not believe that in the enactment of Section 605, or in any 

of the provisions of Title 47, Congress intended to deprive 

communications systems of their fundamental right to take 

reasonable rneasures to protect themselves and their properties 

against the ill0gal acts of a trespasser. rr Certai.nly, the right to 

protection cannot be lirnited merely to self -help, but must also 

include the company 1s right to obtain protection of the law by 

furnishing informatic:>n concerning violations to duly constituted 

prosecuting agencies. 

When wrongdoers break into the telephone network and 

by use of a "blue box" seize its circuits so that calls can be 

illegally initiated. (by circumventing its automatic billing 

machineryL the telephone company is faced with the formidable 

problem of gathering the evidenc.e of such "fraud by wire n for 

purposes of billing and also for prosecution. Since the services 

being stolen are the communications themselves, certain of the 

evidence necessary to establish illegal blue box calling can only 

be gathered through recording. Such recording was necessary 

to determine: 1) the identity of the calling !::>lue box user; 

2) the location from which the calls are originating; 3) the 

16 . 
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location of. Party called (distance is a fe.r in billing); and 

4) the duration of the completed calls (time is a factor in billing). 

The tape recordings were in fac~ used for precisely this purpose. 

lnl k United States, 384.F. 2d 643, 648 (9th Cir. 

1967), this Court -recognized the propriety of the telephone 

company 1 s monitoring of calls 11 to an extent reasonably necessary 

for the company's investigation, 11 but stated that 11ln our view> 

the monitoring and tape recording for such a length of time [3 

months],· after ample evidence had been secured of the illegal 

use by appellant of the company's facilities, was unreasonable 

and unnecessary. 11 

Actually, the company had a legitimate interest in deter-

n1ining the identity of all persons fraudulently using its equipment, 

as well as the scope and duration of the fraud being perpetrated 

upon it. I~ lv. United States. 382 F. 2d 607 (lOth Cir. 

1967). telephone company monitoring which continued for a nine 

month period was held lawful. The company cannot exercise its 

rights and fulfill its duties unless it is permitted to monitor so 

long as the unlawful blue box calls continue. Such monitoring 

could not conflict with Section 605 since that section does not 

insure privacy to persons stealing from the telephone company. 

No matter how the Court may view monitoring for a three 

month period, there is no issue of monitoring for an unreasonable . 

duration in this case because all of the :recordings suppressed 

f> 

werG of telephone calls occurring within tLe three days after the 

. moni~oring commenced. None of appellees were parties to calls 

17. 
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monitored .reafter. The fact tha~one monitoring was 

continued thereafter gives appellees no ground for c-omplaint since 

only parties to the conversations have standing to object to 

telephon_e monitoring. United States ex rel. Ross v. LaVallee. 

34 1 F .. 2 d 8 2 3 ( 2 d C i r. 1 9 6 5 ) ; c e rt . den. 3 8 2 U. S. 8 6 7 ( 1 9 6 5 ) ; , 

see alsol k· United States, 316 U.S. 114 (1942). 

. Even if blue box calls betwee·n CJand appellees had 

been monitored after the first three daysJ for such a duration 

hiS 
b 7C 

that the monitoring became "unreasonable". this would afford .no 

basis for suppressing recordings made during the initial period 

of proper monitoring. This is analagous to the ywrell established 

rule that evidence obtained from a defendant during a brief period 

of detention does not become inadmissible because of subsequent 

unnecessary delay i~ arraignment. 

3 55 F . 2 d 1 5 1 ( 1 s t C i r. 1 9.6 5 ) ; I 
572 (D.C.Cir. 1965). 

United States v. Gorman, 
- . , .... __ _ 

lv. United Str-1i t::.: ,.:_;, 313 F. 2d 

C. THE TAPE RECORDINGS WERE LAWFULLY 
DISCLOSED TO THE GOVERNIVIENT. 

The telephone company, like any other private citizenJ 

has the right and duty to report crimes to the appropriate federal 

law enforcement authority. 

United States v. Sugden, 226 F. 2d 281 (9th Cir. 1955): 

·aff'd per curiam, 351 U.S. 916 (1956). makes it plain that 

disclosure is not an issue when the caller is a wrongdoer who 

18. 
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ca:1not cl.he protection of Section 605 .• othl k 
United State's, 382 F. 2d 607 (1Oth Cir. 1967), and I ~ 

\united States, _404 F. 2d 405 (5th Cir. _1968), recognize the 

1
propriety of disclosure under these circu1nstances. 

brS 
tc,:c 

Even assuming arguendo the applicability of Section 605, 

the disclosure made in this case was proper. This is so because 

the first clause of the section provides for divu_lgence of 

comri1Urtications transmitted over interstate facilities to. amon·g 

others, the "propei· accounting or distributing officers 11 and 11in 

response to a subpoena" or "on demand of other lawful authority. " 

With the advent of au tomtit ion in recent years, the telephone 

co1npanies 1 security representatives have taken over solne 

functions of the operator in making certain that toll charges are 

properly assessed. In the situation where a blue box caller 

deliberately circumvents the automatic billing machinery, it 

becom~s the function of the company's special agents conducting 

the investigation to obtain the necessary billing information while 

the call was 11 in progress 0 

11 In these circun1stances, they are 

not conducting an investl.gation after the fact, but rather are 

simultaneously conducting the investigation and securing necessary 

billing information during the actual transmission of- each of the 

fraudulent calls. Thus, the special agents are members of the 

class engaged in 11assisting in receiving 0 
• • or assisting in 

transmitting" and are also 11 proper accounting or distributing 

OfficerS II and as SUCh are eXpreSSly authOl' ized tO recei V€ and 

19. 
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disclose .. suant to subpo8na the inform.n obtained during 

transmission. · 

According to the stipulated facts the telephone company 

notified an Assistant United States Attorney that it had evidence 

thatOtelephone was being used to place "blue box" calls in 

violation of the federal fraud by wire statute, and that the 

conversat"ions on the tapes "sounded like garnbling. 11 Neit[ler the 

parties na1nes, occupation or telephone numbers were divulged, 

nor was there any disclosure of the existence or contents of any 

particular communication. After being informed of the existence 

of tape recordings of these unlawful calls, the Assistant United 

States Attorney caused a grand jury subpoena to be served upon ;~~~c 
I • 

the telephone com.pany, and the tape recordings were produced 

in response thereto. Thus even though Section 605 does not 

protect the illegally placed calls, in fact the disclosure require-

ments of that section were con1pletely fulfilled. 

Additionally. when the company discovers unlawful 

activity such as blue box calling. it must disclose the information 

it possesses or subject itself to the penalties provided in Title 

18, United States Code. Section 4l _for misprision of a felony. 

In conclusion, since the existence and contents of the 

communications were both lawfully obtained and lawfully divulged 

·without any violation of Section 6 05, the tape recordings were 

not subject to suppression upon the motions of appellees. and 

the indictments were not properly dismi.ssed. Seel k 
United States, 404 F. 2d 405, 408-409 ( •. Cir. 1968). 

20. 
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VI 

CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated~_. the o-rder of the District Court 

suppressing evidence and dismissing the indictments should be 

reversed. 

Respectfully submitted; 

WM. MATTHEW BYRNE, JR. 
United States Attorney 

DAVID R. NISSEN 
Assistant U. S. Attorney 
Chief, Special Prosecutions 
Division 

Attorneys for Appellant. 
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Appellant, 

vs. 
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.l : • • 

No. 24040 

. ·----1......._ __ __.r . ~ -·: . . . ... -~ ~ .. ... . 

- · · -· Appellee. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Appellant, 
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IL....--.-_ _ -. __.. 
·· Appellee, 
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!......__ _______ I 

.:~:. ·-~~---~ ... ~~ i>".·; ' .. 
' .. 

• o. ,.'I ·No. 24000 

: . . . :.. : . :~ ' ..... ·. : . 

. ' j ... -

\ .. 
~ . ·. . . : : .. ~; .. ~. _: ... . ~ -~ ··. :~· : ~ . 

r ' ', • o • ~ "! ~I • ' •• ' ' •' ', '" ..... ~ :_.J : • ._ 

. . , , ·APPELLANT'S REPLY B~IEF 

·. ; ~ ~ ~ -. . . . . .~ ., . . ·, . 
:.' ; ' • • 0 • : .... 

I 
o o ,• .. : ... • J , _\ I-,_·., 

:,. . - OH 0 ,'o Oo o0 0 l,.'l 0 :' - .. · ARGUMENT 

. -. : . \ : ~ 

·A. Disclosure of Appellee's Recorded 

lcJi 
b7C 

_ . _ Telephone Conversations Did Not 
:----- ~-----~·-_, __ . -· -·· _·.~_._. __ Viola-t~the-Fed.er-al-C.cmrn.tLT.licat.ions----~---·:-~-----~-

' .... 

Act . . ,. 

.· .(\.s argued in the Government's Opening BrieC Title 47, 

·United States Code. § 6 05, does not apply to persons stealing the 

use ·or telephone communication facilities from the telephone 

company. The Government does not argue "that the disclosure 

in ihe present case is governed by the first part of § 6 05" 

(Appell~ es' BriefJ p. 1 L but merely asserts that "even assuming 

arguendo the applicability of § 6 05, the disclosure made in this 

case was proper. 11 [Appell?-nt's Qpening .Brief, p. 19]. 

Appellees con1plain that· the Governn~ent has gone 

"outside the record 1' in arguing that 11 telephone company secu~ity 

representatives have taken over some functions of the operator"· 

2. 



[Appelle~s' Brief,· p. 1 f.· The stipulated facts reflect that 

tap·e recordings made by telephone company special agents 

0 provided a record to serve as a basis for the telephone 

company to make a charge for the calls that \Vere placed ~y use 

of the 'blue box'" [Appellant's Brief~ p. 10]. The stipulation 

alsp recites at length activities of the special agents designed 

to detect improper use of telephone company communication 

facilities. Present-day methods of automatic dialing and 

billing and security methods designed to prevent their circum-

vention replaced previous .methods in which the operator 

· personally participated in the placing of and billing for calls. 

·.and in ef~?rts to prevent improper use of company facilities. 

Reference in argument to such well- known history is no more 

.1--___,.--- __ · ~uisid e_the_r_e.c_or::d-'~than-would- b. e .. an·_allusicn_to-the_histor.i .cal-..:._ -------

, 
... 

fact that the automobile was preceded by the horse and buggy. 

· · : .. ~ . · Appellees claim that the telephone company special _ 

agent's advice to an Assistant United States Attorney that he 

possessed recorded telephone conversations which ''sounded 

like gamblingJ '' was a disclosure of the existence and contents 

of. the communications in violation of § 6 05. The short answer 

·to this contention is that § 6 05 is inapplicable to such 

communications. However, even if it were applicable, the 

furnishing of such information would not violate that section 

inasmuch as neither the parties ·named, the telephone numbers 

.involved, nor the existenc~ or content of any particular 

· communication was disclosed. Under appellees' vie\v, wire 

or radio commnnica.tion evi.~1ence of a crime could never be 

3. 



~- . . . 

produced under sub_Poena. ?-S the statute contemplates, becal).se 

Gov~rnmental aut11orities could never be inior1ned of its 

exis.tence in order }o subpoena it. Appellees mistakenly cite 

_ I lv. United States~ 404 F. 2d 405 (5th Cir. 1968), for the 

proposition that anti-blue box monitoring is lawful when the 

non-disclosure requirements of §605 are complied \vith. 
\ . 

' 

. Act~ally, Dheld that 11when the use of the communication 

facility itself is illegal, Section 605 has no application . . " 

[p. 408]. Appellees ass~rt that in!:l ===.JI_v_. _U_n_l_·t_ed_S_t_a_te_s, 

382 F. 2d 607 (lOth Cir. 1967), andL.I __ ..... Isupra.. "no · 

disclosure was involved in either case except under the 

·issuance of a subpoena duces tecum." [Appellees' Brief, p. 5]. 

~ fl 'I I _If this is so, then disclosure cannot mean what appellees 

bG 
)b'JC 

contend. Obviously, subpoenas in neither case could have been 
. __ _..,._ _ __,;~ ~- ---- - . -------- -~--~----' 

, 
'\ 

issued unless information concerning the telephone recordings 

was previously brought to the Government's attention. 
- . 

. . :· . Appellees characterize the Govcrnn1ent's argu1ncnt as 

contending that "wire tap evidence is inadmissible for any 

purpOSe unleSS improper US€ Of telephone facilitieS iS iflVO}Ved. II 

[Ap~ellees' Brief, p. 2]. Actually. the Govct·nn1cnt's position 

is that telephone recordings are admissible if lawfully obtained. 

Appellees protest that this would exclude e vid cncc or sc ri ous 

crimes ·which ·was unla-wfullv obtained, but would adrnit evidence ol 

of minor offenses obtained la\v futly. The Go\·c1·nn1cnt c:1n only 

reply that it does not make the rules but rncrcly follows thcn1. 

4. 
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, ... . 

B... Monitori~g · Was Ne.cessary to Permit 
the· Telephone Company to Perform 
Its Statutory Duties. 

· Appellees argue that the monit'oring of their calls was 

unnecessary because the tel~phone co1npany has wonderful 

· auto~atic billing equipment. They neglect to mention that 

this automatic .equipment was precisely whatl 1· 
circumvented when he stole the use of the communication 

facilities . 

. · Appellees also claii? that the recording of one conversa-

tion \v·as sufficient to identify the voice of the blue box user and 

.this was t~e only purpose to be served by such recor~ing . 

. Actually, the recording was needed to determine the caller .. 

b 6 
b:c 

---the-points_betv;cen-v.r-hich.. the-calls-o~~.U ·l~r.e.d .,_an.Q_the_d _ur,Jltio.~n~---~---

) 

· of the calls. Such information regarding only the first such 

call. would hardly permit i:he company to perform its duty of 

charging for and keeping records of all calls. nor 'vould it 

advise ~he company of the identity of other blue box users. 

Appellees complain that recording of the blue box calls 

was· not the only method a vail able to the telephone contpany. 

No doubt the telephone companyJ with its electronic kno•N-how, 

could have -- and subsequently did (see CJ su [H'a) -­

develop equipment which would gather the pertincn t infonnation 

from blue box calls without reco'rding all traffic on the line. 

However J that the special aeents used the 11'lCciiiS then a\·ailab.lc 

to them ·without waiting for development of nc\'.' devices \rhich 

would enlarge a blue box us~r's p1·ivacy while he w:L5 su:~}ing 

5. 



froin the· company., does not render the m<?nitoring unla\vf.ul. 

l 

c. 

- ·~ -·--·---·-- - ---- --·---- · · ·-·-~--- - ·· · ------- . . . 

Since -the Tape Recordings Were 
Lawfully Obtained, they Are Admissible 
against Appellees. 

• • • 0 

· The fact that appellees did not have the blue box on their 

---_---:-~ '- ---- _ena · orthe!Tneaoes not render--fhe monitorrng-·or-t~e-ir conve-r-s-a-

tions a~ ~nd unla\vful or i~admissible against th~m. 

~e~ I supra . 

. Appellees c~aim that in the Omnibus Crime Control and 

Safe Streets Act of 196 8, "nowhere did Congress indicate an 

intention to allow the telephone company to determine when it 

shoUld tap subscribers' teleph.ones in order to collect fees. " 

b6 
· b7C 

_ ~ ______ -~-(Ap~llees' Br~e_£, _P-;-1J.l!- --~?.11;>~-:' ___ C_<?Qgress appears~"? _have _______ _ 

been concerne~ about the misconstruction of §605 by the Court 

ml !v. United States, 384 F. 2d 643 (9th C~r. 1967), and 

therefore enacted 18 U.S. C. §2511 (2 )(a), \Vhich contemplates 

.. monitoring and disclosure of tel~phone conversations to 

·· protect the company's rights and property. Section 2511(2)(a) 

p~o?ides as follows: 

11It shall not be unlawful under this 

chapter for an operator of a S\Vitchboard, or 

an officer. employee, or agent of any 

communication common -carrier, whose 

facilities are used in the transmission of a 

wire con1mnnication, to intercept~ disclose. 

or use that co1nmunication in the normal 

6. 
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r 
~ 

h 
t 
~ 

r. -

.. > !1'::. -~~-- __ ~Ql?~--~~- ~r h_is -c:~1)loyment \vhile engaged in · .-
,.... .,.. , ... 4 · , ',.... r . ...---·--·~- ·· ------···--- -. ·--·-·~- · - ·-·--·-- ------~~---·- ·-· ·-· -----...... ·---·--- --

• ~- . ' . . 
, ·;-.. ,r;.:r._~, • ~ " .any activjJ_y _ _!Yhic))____i?~nec~ssa.£Y i~C::id~nt __ t_o ________ ~--~ 

' I •- the rendition of his service or to the protection 

·of the rights or property of the carrier of such 

communication: Provided, that said commUni-

cation common carriers shall not utilize ser'vice 
t 
!} /. -------·------~----------__:___ _____ _ 
j ·-- observing or randon1 monitoring -except for 
t 
i 
f 
f 
{ 

! 
t­
~ 
t 
f 
i 

i 
i: 

1. 
~: 

· - ~-----::-::-·:-:-:·· ··:- --inecha.ni_cal or service quality control checks:-'i 

~[Emphasis added] 

_II 

CONCLUSION 

District Court suppressing evidence and dismissing the indict-

·' - · ments should be reversed. 

Respectfully submitted_. 

WM .. MATTHEW BYRNE, JR. 
United States Attorney 

DAVID R. NISSEN 
Assistant U. S. Attorney 

·Chief_, Spec. Pros. Div., 

Attorneys for Appellant 
United States of America 
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. . . A. THE DISCLOSURE OF APPELLEES' WIRETAPPED •· -··--'.: . ,-. . :·· . . :_:;- CONVERSATIONS IS A VIOLATION OF THE --~---- - ---------- -" ·F-EDERAL -COMMUNICATIONS ACT • . ;~~-~ =-~ -_; :-:- ._: :. :~~~ -: ~-- - -.~= _.: -.- _·_ : ~:~ .. -

- lo • • :· ..., - .. • . - -
- ;. ';,. •, • I / -: ... ~ :-

-_ -.y:·:·:; ,_, . :-·_./:-' ·- -~-- ::...-_. :-:'·.-.;· ·,_. '· · 
: .- -. ·:- . . -- · . . S~c-tion . s_Q5- of t~~- ~_e!c:l~r~l Communications Act is made up -·-r---_,o_f-~--o-p-a.rts. -Th~ ·first ~ ;~t prohibitS -an employee of-a-tel epho ,.;e_____: 

.. ,.. .. -.' ... 
'- - .... .... . 

.... ~ 0 0 I - -company charged with :_~ceiving · or transmitting communicati~ns f_r~rr: di~Jlging_ the corr:rr:unication or its sUbsta'nce except in 
response to a · subpoena:iss-~-ed by a Court of competE;nt jurisdiction. Tfi!":-:s'e:~_6ii!i_ -p;;trn:jf §605: p(<;i!Jibits divulgence or publication of the 

.. - . -· . . - -- .. --- . 

• :..... - I • ~ . - .. .;. , ·· • r - • • ~ "' • • "" • • • - .. .. • • • existence, contents, Sl.lbstanc.e, purport, effect or meaning to any 
J:>e_rson; ·:·~venin Tes-ponse:to a subpoene: I b United States, 3s·s-u.·s ·.- -gs (1957);1 k: United States, 384 F. 2d 643 (1967) 1. 

, The Government argues that the disc tosure in the present 
case is governed ' by the 'firSf pa:rt of §605; ·The reasoning behind 
this argument is-That- t,·security ·representatives t:-ave taken over 

· same rune tions of the operator". How ever, this argument requires 
.· .. the Court_.to go outside the record·. There is nothing in the .. ..., . : .. ~ . :. ... 

,:4.;- - .·'. _..·. 

"1. _ .... ~. ... ~- . 
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'---·· .. ·.- -~ ----- · - .. ·------ - ------·-·-----.:.- .. _. __ ----·-··-. . . .. 
____ St~_p':l_la!i?.l1: (~~ - -~~-~~ to indicate that the security offic_ers had anything _____ .;. __ _ 

to do with sending or receiving any_ i~ter~tate ·communication. If · 
-

the Gove.rnmenf-is:.:p·e-~mittecf to ·a·~·s·e-~t" .fa.cts···c;·ut·s-ide the ·r.e-~o~d, ·it 
should t~H~n t>e bound by. the findings in I k. United state~. 
~upra. ~- I~ th~l .. __ ... ~ase, • the Cou~t found thai the- same· SpeCial 

employees governed by' the fir$t part of §605~1 L. __ __.l_v_. _u_;_it_e_d 
b~.i 

·-· -·-b-:r c ----

States,. 384 F. 2d 643, at· ~-p~~l· ·.·:Furthermore, ·even if the .spe.ciai- · 
' .... ----·---·- .. -----· -. ... ... 

. agent were in the class of em.ployee governed b_y_Jhe fix~t pa_rt of. .. 
. §so5, the diScl;;,~~e -~rth~ i~ct t~atr . - -~teie~h~ne C~ijS. ~-e;~ -
being taped and \fi~(~i~e--~on~~-~~a.if~-n~~"soundeg_~]jke· __ gambllng'!.---

- - -- .... ---~-- --. --:--·- ~-- ------ __.. ______ - - · -·--- • - p ·--

certainly" divulged the existence. purp.orL effect and meaning of 

the conversat~ons prior to the issuance of any· lawful- subpoena·. . ::::::--:: .: ·. -_ :. . . : - - ' - -. . . . . .. ' - . - . 

·. · _. ~~~-_-9ov_ernrnen~-i_n-effect argues th~t ·w:i-r-e:tap-·evid~nce -is----:---· --: ·.·· : ;· " '·. - . - . . . .. - . -. ~ - - - . ' .. - ' . 
· i~C:d:m._i~sible _for any purpose unless improper u~e. of -teleph-o~(; .. 

r3:~i_l~ti~s· i~ involved .. - ~0. follow this argument: "to its· logica 1 

c~~c:~usi<?n ~oul~ require t_he Court =to~ pr<?hibit the ad:nission: or 
p .... ·::- • 

w~retappe~ ~v_i.d~nGe of a conspiracy to c;:oJj-lmit murder,· provided 
;~.:: - --- . 

the par:ties uti~i-~i_l'?.g the. phone had paid .their: fees,: whit"e allowing - ~ :~ · ~ .. -· : : .- ~ -. _: .~ - - ' . . . - : . 

th~ a~!!l_iss~~~lity o_f wiret_apped conversations for th~_.P~O§~Cu_t{on . 
• ~ : ... . 'A O : •• " " 1 - - • O. • • p - .. O p ------

placing a p ~:u.g . in a pay te 1 ephon~. 
. . . . . ~. : ~-: . : ·.. :. . . ; . -_ -. ~ .' ~- ~: ~:: _; . : : ~ 
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. ;,·~:.-.~ .:~ ,. : B~- ·· : WIRETAPPING WAS NOT REASONABLY 
-· ----- -.... ·.- ·, .. ·_. - _-.~-.NECESSARY · TO PROTECT THE FACILITIES 

. ; /~ .. :: .:· .. : :·::- · ~,.-.. ·.;.·::·-.<OF "THE TELEPHONE COMPANY. 
• ~ • ; ', ' f> • ~ • ' I • ~ ' · • 

'•. ·. , - .. -----:-----,..------.------~--"7"~-----:------
~ J • .. . :..... ~ •• ·=. . "<. : c ~:--. ; . ..... . .. . . . 

r :·. ~ :--~. ~· :. :. ~Even. if :.vie:·concede that the teleJ?_h~.I_?.e __ c_9mp~ny -~ad t~e right 
. ' . . 

. ~'t~ · ~~ve.sdrop tQ_~~~ extent reasonably necessary to protect ·i~s 
. ~ 

.-.-.. -----:-- -ffic1lities, . there was .. !la:·i~qtfire~ent that it . record and reveal 

.... ~ntir'e ·conversatio~s; .. . The Government conc!~~~s -~~ __ pag~--~~-~f its 

~HI:.i_~J ~hal the. recor-ding vias necessary' .to determin~ · the following: 
. . . . 

~- t· ~· :·. ·. · ·.; :_: :.;:.::. :.: · .-~ :1'•. _:_Jdentity: of.·caping blue box U;S er ~ .·. . : : 
O • ' 

0 
,,,; - .. 0 ... = J 

0 
'; 

0 0 
0 • ' • • 

0 
°

0 
0 I 0 , • ~ ' I ~. • 

~· ~· ~ :_ ·~ :·:_ {.:_:: . -~· , ·_ .·-. :2'.~ :: Lo~ati~ri ~rom which .the calt'-originated; · 
·~ 1'. • • ',' • • • : • • • • •• 

I 'o ' oW ·· - ·· 00 -· · 0 &• o 

·~. ~: ~ ·: ~ · . ·. ~<. : : _ ;: '~.·. , .. 3 . . ~ ·Location of .the party. called; ~and .· -
' . '. . . ' \ . . . . ' . . ' . . ' ~ -

- - . '. -~ 

••• ' .... - .. ---... c.- - o 0 o '. .. - • - -- •• •- · I ~ ._. , ,.,,,, .. -0 ~ o 

c~:··~·=-.~~ :_·-~ ~ ~ . .-.~·.· .. ---~i4<. :·~ur_ation ?f. the ·c~ll.: . .: : .. ... ~- :-. :, . . ::·:··. __ :_._,.:_<-.·~ .··~-:: _;-_ - ~--~· · . .. , 
.. , _._ - ~ · .. ~ . . ... ' - : . . ' . . . :. , •'-, , 

_ .. ;-· ~. : ..... 
: . ..... :· 

-~--

··_billing equ.ipment which shows the calling number~ the location of 
. . 

: the- party ·called and the durat.ion or' the. call .. This~ .:equip~ent _does 

:n~t. require a tape recorde·r a:nd is. the very equipmen.t wh{ch 
. . 

-.-_results in millions of telephone billings to consumers. The record 

·.does ~ot disclose _that eavesdropping was the _only r11ethod . 

·_available to protect the telephone company . 

. . Th~ _ only purpose which could possibte be served by 

: r.eco~ding c~nversation· would be to identify the user of the 11blue 

box". _~or yoice identification the:re .is no showing that it was 

necessary to lis ten in to the entire conversation. Furthermore, 

recording one conversation in which the blue box was utilized . 

would have bee.n sufficient for the telephone company to take action . 
• .. : • *" ·": -- ~ : - ; ..... - -· - . · - · - .... • • . -~--.- :-·. -, .. ·,_ --.-~~ 3 .... , :. : .-.. ,_ .. :. -·· . :-.. -... "~ .. ·· '·."-"-. '- .--. :·.·' ......... _. ~ - ·· . . l':'. :--,_ ...... _ ~~ .- -~·~·:" ,-

' "\• o • • ,• • I - < o : ' ~ . 

..... -. 



... The r~J ~ r~-:·- ~~~- ~~co-;di-n~-b~~o ~d _ th~t ~ec ~ss ~ ry t;;-id-~-';;ii~ r~--_--· -
.. - -· . --- . . . - ·- -· .. - -·-· . ... --- . - · .. . - . . . ·. . .. · .. - · .... .. ... ------· -.- ---- -·-'--·· -· ----

. voice the first time he was known to utilize a blue box was neither 

·- -- necess-a-ry nor reasonable. [Fo~tnote 5·, · ... ~---~v .. United states, 

· 384. F~J~d at 648]. : ·. • . . . 
.. -, · .... 

• • ! • :e: f?>-::· .: -:= ·:: :~! - :. · - ~-:: · - -, : ,, __ --~-. - ~ < .-:.•·:-:~ . ~-· · _ .... . :· ;· .. · ·. · _:·.7~:~;_._.: -: :- -..:-. ~·- __ ·, .·: -.- .~ c.<, 
O O ... ·· . ·~ .... -~ ... -~., - ·- -- -~ --H-- "":' ~ •1 • · -H -.. ; 

00 
. , - . . 

r---~.-: -. --·- - c:-- -----APPELLEES--ARE ·ENTITLED TO THE··-PROTEC----· . ..,.....· - -----
--- ·- . . TION OF §605 REGARDLESS. OF ANY ILLE.GAL 

--~. -:-:-:. -=-~~ . ' · ·~ - USE OF. THE TELEPHONE BY THIRD PARTIES . .. . ___ - -------· 

-·ol "~: -.-... ~ . ·: .... -~ -_ . .-... : .. ; __ :.-.. ~ ... ·: .. -. .. : : ...... . _. : 

_·.'_:._ ·:-~.- .·Th·e . Government'~ argu~ent suggests that th~ Court 

·should discard §605. as respects an illegal user . . First, there is 

nothing in the record to show that the Appellees are in this 

category. The very tapes involved in the ·cases on appeal have · 

_already been held inadmissible_'against the only illegal user 

~,:: , 6 

· ·n ·/c 

--: · - ~--:-·frivc)lv~d I lv. Unifea-srates-, 384 F. 2d 643~]-.- ·The-Court ·is____:_____ __ --· _-

now urged to take the ano~alous positi?n of allo_wing ad miss ion_ of 

the tapes against legal users while d~nying their admissi~n in the 
. . 

_·.:pros-ecution of an illegal user. The language cited in Appellant's 

· Brief fro~ ~· United States, 389. U.S. 347 (1967) merely 

reil.u9rces the sanctity or' a telephone conversation. Appellees 

· _are ·surely inc1L1ded in the category of one who 11 pays the toll that ·. " 

·.'_permits him to place a cal111 • Even though they did not pla~e the 

call, the fixed charges for telephone service grants to .the user 

···the right to answer his telephone .. In o~her words, a user pays 

for the. use of his telephone~ not merely for th~ placing of calls. 

[United States v. Tane, 329 F. 2d 848 (196_4} ]. 

Secondly, .this argument requires the ace eptance of the 

..... -. 

· .... : ,,_ ... ·:· ·~.- · ·; - · 4. - ... - •• , • • " . ': • • ~ • • •• .... -=. ~-· •• .• ~ · . . '. 
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-~ --~n~sj~s t ifyi~g-_t]1e-~m-e-ans.-·--u~nt I [-th.e-vi.o la tio n takes p la:c:e ;~tn¢·:r·e·--.. - -. --. ----· ..... 
J. . , ~. ---. "-- .- · _ .. . . ----.----::- .. '· ·:· • - : · • . . · . . _ .. · ·, - . -. ' •. 

·' is .99, Y'~Y =of. .l~~qwing f?_F . . c~rt~inJha_t an i_llegal u.·ser_fS_l.~v~lve_~:-_13y 
\ ...... ' · - .. - . -- . - . -- - . - - . - -- . . - - . . . - . . . . . . .-. - - . . .. 

way _q,f_ Q.D-~logy, .~n. Ulegal .~ea~cn .ca.nn~t be j~sttried by the~~ere fa~t 
::. ':"' - : .:.. .:. ..... • • • • • - ~~ 7" • • • • - • - - • • - • - : . • • - ._ .:._:_. ~ ,..:_:__:_ ::_:_:- ~ 

. - . 
. t¥~~~t~e- ~~a~rch .thereafter reveals that the individual searched was 

· ~ngaged in_ ~~leg~l activities.l k· ·united State~. 2_73 · u_. S. 
-' ' 

~-r------~-~L9~~----~~~--~~~~~--~~'·_··~----~-~-~~-- ~-~-~-~~~-~-----~~~----
~. 

,:- -~~, .. 1!t?.th_~_k-~5'~j~ F U~ited States, __ 382 F.:i_~-=~0_2 ... --~ ____ ·---
q~s-7) ~-n~ 1-v."--United States,-- 404- F. 2d 405 (1968) cited·l;>y the . 

Governmen_t_ ~~- qi_s_tingu~s)l~l?.l.e . from th~ present cas~s .for the . 
. l ~. I:" '-' . - , -:: •• •.• - - • • • ::. - · - :::. - · -.. • . • .:: • .:: • . • . . .. - - -: • . • . 

rea~on .that no disclosur_e .~as inv_olved in e-ither case_ ~x.cept ~u_r1der 
:. ·.:-~·· -~- . : - ·:. . . . ~ :~ .. . . - · ..... - -, ~- -~ .. · ' '. -___ :._~ ___ .:..·-~---· - · 

the iss_uanc:e of ·a subpoena duces tecum. In addition, there. was 

no 'finding that the special agent of the telephone company was not 

in_ tl:l~· category of employees governed by th~ fir.st pa~t of_ §605 . 
.:. -· · . 

-- · __ , -~~--:'·: ~· .. ~.:_.._A9 ,tua~ly the case-of ... ,--... ,v". Unit~d ~tates!. ~supr._a,_s~rve·s _ _ -~·- ~ 
. tQ_reinfo~ce ,theDdecision.l lwas first decided in 393 . . . ~:.: . . 

F._ 2d 700 (1968) in which t~e Court of Appeals assumed that prior 

-to_ ~he iss_uance of a subpoena duces tecum the existence· · a.n~ some 

in~ling of the contents of the communications were disclosed to 

the_ Government. On rehearing, the Court found that the record 

was devoid of any such disclosure and for -that reason, reversed 

· its earlier decision_- In the present caseJ the statement of fact . . 

stipulated to by all parties shows that prior to the issuance of any . 
subpoena the Special Agent of the telephone company advised the 

Assistant United States ·Attorney of the fact that conversations had 

been taped which "sounded like· gambling". 

are read in _conjunction, they stand for the proposition that the 
~ ; \. I,.~ ·; .,.~ ~·'=' . ; . ,. , :.,.. ... - : -• ' ,. ·;•,;~ . :"~!':~.: ' • _, :, . .. J ..: ;!.· - ~ · · •,;:- · • :-• • : ,, ...:-..::• ' ... ..... ; _. .. _u i: '•.,..L :-~--7' :\. ··.··_- 5• •."· ·,\ . ...-..·.""·: .._-:-'- •,,.:• -.;.. • -: ... ~- • ":. ,;-;• •. -. • ·.-· • ~ __ .. .._ •. \.• : ·._ .C: ~ .~· ,- .,- - - ;:• ;;.."".' :., ,. ~-·, • f -. ~ ..!' • ''• , . _._ • _:._., • . : • 

· - · ~·- · . . . . ... ... . . 
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fe~66r~d·ii\~-; i~ : ;h~7~res"en:t case. a-~~-r-~~(f~it~ilii~- - .--:-· . --·--:- ···· -· : ~ ; -~--~-_ __ : ___ _ 

. :c I-~ , :: ;-~United states. -·355 u.s.-~96 (1957)-iloes~,;~-t~~~- -:---:~~- _-_ --

. ··stand:·for :th-e""protiosit1cin 'thaf '§605- of "tn~ ~eae-ia'i" C'oirimunicatio~s ·: .-- . 

it_ct is 'a _:~£tatut "e -pas.sed. for={rie: b~-nefif of ·the" felephone company. 

··rrifei ......... ~_ .. l'c:feci~ fo"n :p-~onibits~div~~lge~c ~---of.tfie~eXistence of an 
.. . ¥ . . 

d ·communicat-i-on-even- -where state officers were ·acting ___ ·_· -~----....:.-

~nder a~Court· or-der 1ssu~d .. pui:..s~anL.io.~ .a.-slat.e .. s.ta.tuie~ ~~ ====-....... 
-v. 7. unHe(f S.i.ates ~ ~-3 s 5~ u ~.s.-~_i.·r 1 ~deci'cie.d -:-du:ring. the. same term as .. 

,-1n ~ 1 case ::neJ<rtha i ss a 5 ~ wa·s enac1 ea -to pr'c:i te ct the ;igh t 

··:o·r.:piivacy-oi ·particip-ants to a te1ephcine. conversation. · The very · 

"purpc{se· for the ~ pas .sirig of §605 -'w·as .the Supr:eme· Court's decisi-on 

·· inl (V. United States, 277 U.S. 438, which held th~t wire-_ 

. ~?PPing· w:as· outs.ide the purview of the F~urth Amendment. 

~ .. N-ew York,-3.8.8 .. U ... S. ~ ~ (19G7);1 fv .. Unit~9. .. 

States, 302 U.S. at 386~ ~· Unite~ St~tes, supra 

·~(c~ncurring opinion Justice Frankfurter) ]. . 
-

. . United States·v. Sugden , 226 F. 2d 281 (1955), which was 

· ·relied upon by the Government in the_c:Jcase and cited here~_n, 

involved interception of unlicensed radio transmissions. The 
. . 
~ederal Communications Commission, whose responsibility it is 

to issue Jicens es, is reqLiired to maintain control over all channels 

. of radio transmission by listening to broadcasts. · Licenses can be 

_. susp~nded for improper tran~miss.ion such. as obscenity, the 
.. 

· trans miss ion of a ca_ll signal or let~er which has not been assigned 
. . 

to the station being operated; or the transmission of false distress 

<-signals. · ·[4TU.S ·c. ~303]. Radio -transmission by its very nature 

• # ... . 0 : •• I ~. 

' lb(> 

~c. 7 r:: 

... ,._ 
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sation:o"\.rer. .. a .. closed. wire.~ Anyone eq~ipp-~d with a radio receiver 

C:. ; r- ~ .: • '£ - - .. ~ 0 O- - ... O - - ~ - : .. 0 A 0 - - ~- .. - . : ;: •• 0 :. , O A

0 

- -- • .--::- - • O • O O , .-.

0 

- O 0 W O O O 
0 

· · tuned to the" prop~'r · frequ-ency can ·property· overhea·r radio 

-~- fra .. nsmfss 16ns .. - the~ cour·f fn·· the' s·ugderi.-· ca·s.:.~ .sta t~d: 
. . 

_ .. -T.~~ ... - ...... _ ... I 6 e~·:tffh'e ·co\f~~-~~e"~f""~ii·s=i ... c.ori~Eiae bi~[ if.th~ i~cts 
. , 

were· the same save" that .. l ___ _.lhad ·tapped 

- ·:- : .· . : · .. reiepnoh--~..;firi~':alfd--b:b :t·a:ltt~d ··tl1~ sa=m··e· \rird;matio"n without 
. ) . 

. ·\.- ~L~~she.J._ ___ _.~~rtSe~t ~S- he:.~fld by ~~·ontt~rt~gth~ air . 
• -T ·r·f!..- '""::... &' ... •• -: \ ~ ... : , ,. :: • ·-t. ~: • .. • ....... ~ · ~ ---t-~ .. ,.. ~ _, ....... "':'-. --. _ -~...:.. .............. __ .__........., -~ ,. . • .-. ::. -~ • . . 

~~-- - · ~--=-waves·i · thei1" the· trial courtf s ·r•u lin·gs were correct."" . 

. . -~-: ·---;--:- -~-:- .~ ~-(2~f6 1f."2.d-a i 'iB-4 I:· .. ~--·~ .:..:.....:. :: .. · .. =--::-.: ;:-:.:~-:..: :~ ::...:: ;.~.- :.:: _._ 

. . 

·.-~-- ~·pet'io·d--irc.which the user was licensed from a period in which he 

:.-was-·unll.cense·d. so lo~g as a li~ensed use_ was made, the 
b:c 

- · infC?rmation obtained-fro-m-monitoring was limi.t.e.Q to -enforcement_ ·---- __ . . 

· :of the Federal Communications Act. Only the information 
. . 

obtained during the unlicensed use was permitted in the. criminal 

prosecution for violation_ of the Immigration Act. 

· · · .The Supre~e- Court re~ently ~ver~ulecf ..... ---...... ~. United 

Sta tef?, supra, and this oc cas1oned an examination by_ Congress of 

.the field of wiretapping. I ~- New York, supraJ. As a 

. result of this examinationJ Congress passed a . statute authorizing 

_wiretapping under .very stringent circumstances. 18 U: S.C. A. 

· §2510 through §2520 permits wiretapping where the Attorney 

General or chief prosecuting attorney of a political subdivision 

~as applied for and obtained an_ Order from· a Court of competent 

. .... ... 

__ r .... - .. . _ _ :J~~i~dicti~~- ·-The. ap~li·c-atio~ -;~q~·i·r~~- ~- ~t~i~t showing of the 
.-(~.:..... ... --.~ :--·-:-· . . -., ;,.;;_. _. . .,_ -· ..... -.. \ ·--9· ·· ._,. · -· .... --.- .. , . _ __ .. :..r .:. , ..... . . •. : . \ '' -•--:L ~.-~· .. --....·.- .: -..· .. ..:..-...;_ .:__·._,._. _.;.- ...;:_=".~ .. . , ~·,":~.!lo..:. -~ ., ~ ..... ·,._--·•- : ..... ·-:.. ....... __ ....... ··· -.-:: _ ... : . .. ......... ·-~.- ~,_"":"' ..... ·-~ -.... . :.._ .. 

· ·· . ··- ... --::•_- -~- - -7.- '.' ·~--.:- ···.· '·- .- ·.-·-··; 



. . . ~ - . 

~eces.sity for th.e wire~apping, includ~ng a showing whetl)er or not 
~ ~ . . -- ·- ·---~"ihe.i procedures have been tried and failed; _or why they reason-

c, ... - . -. 
The wiretap · must be limited to . . 

ably ap-pear unlikely to suc~eed. 

~~'e'x'pfes·s number of d~yS not to exceed thirty arid periodic reports 

Wiretaps are only authorized where the gravest 
. ... . . 
. felonie~s or ·the security ·of the nation are involved. Nowhere did 

- :-. .~ · -- -- · .. · · . -- .- - - · .. - --- ·- ··-----·--... - ·--·--·· - ·· · -- -·----· ·- . 
·. Congres~··(irtdi~ate an intention to allow the telephone co~pany .to 
- .... - . 
deter~irte ·w.hen ·it should tap subscribers telephones in order to 

..:.col-l~c·t -fee·s.:· To parap~rase Sugden: .. 

"i_O: .view of §6os. ,;,e think that if Congress 

~ l . (the. Telephone Company) to go into the general 

r-= :· >· :· ~·ti .me· d~·tection busines~, it should say so. -. If it 

'-': :: . ~ . .'· :· ~~nts to a~tho.riz~ the Immigration Servic.e (th.e 
4 · -· ......... - • ---------· - ·-- - . • 

__ ..---• ..:"' - ·. -··-·~ -:·.- - Telephone Company) to iisten, we may ·assume it · ' · 

·m.ay do so. We shall not p:ut either ag.ency there - . . . . 

(. = ·_ ~ : ·.: -. ~y- ju.dicial construction. " [Sugden v. United States • 
..- . . r : ;_ . . ~ . -.. . 

. - · ··- · ·226 F. 2d at 285. 

. ~. · . ., ... . . . .. -
--.:--·- .. · - - - -

... _. - ' ... -. . 

..... . ... . . - .. . 
' . 
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- ~ ·: : ~ . 
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Respectfully submitted, 

LAW OFFICES OF 
MURRAY C. LERTZMAN 

By MURRAY C. LERTZMAN 

Attorneys for Appellees . 
-,. .. 

.... ~ :-- ·. - . :. -: - ·· -~ - .. 
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4/7/70 

)~ ,· . 

SAC. Los Angeles (166-462) 

1 'xr,.l29 ~~ ~ 
Director, FBI (166-1765}" -~ // .!~~-

f/ lit.· ' v\. ·,· \ 
ALVIN KENNETH BUBIS, aka 
ET AL. 
ITWI; FBW-COHSPIRACY 

rvl\( 
Re San Francisco letter to Bureau, 3/24/70. 

Los Angeles office should check with the office of 
Uni~ed ftates A!tQruev an: adjlse statur :! :b: irdictments 
aga1nst Boyd and in view of 
the affirmation by the Ninth Circuit Cour o ppeals of the 
judgment of the District Court with respect to them. 

r .MAILEQ l.lJ -~ 

JAPR7 197~ 
.... ·coMM·FBr 

the 



f.PTIONAL FORM ~- ID ~ICHtll 
- MAY 1011.2 t.1tJTIO~ 

~ ~~~;~~;ATES GOV.MENT • Memorandum 
TO (~ . 

vi·-: 
/'{ 1 
-FROM : A SAN FRANCISCO (166-314) (RUC) 

ALVIN KENNETH~UBIS, aka; 
ET AL 

DAT£: 3 J 2'+/7 0 

JCP 
~66-SUBJECT: 

ITWI; FBW- CONSPIRACY 

00: Los Angeles 

LIAISON WITH THE CLERK OF THE 
NINTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS L rY\ 
Re San Francisco letter to Bureau dated 1/28/70. 

The records of the court were checked on 2/12/70, 
2/24/70, 3/9/70 and 3/17/70. 

It was noted that on 1/15/70 the judgment of the 
~~~~~~~r~~as affirmed with respect to the anneal~ of 

Docket Number 2404 0 ( ~ Docket b6 
~Nu-m~b-er-~2 4~0~3~2~· ,..... ........ ~~--~:.;.:,;,:-; Do eke t Number 2 4 0 31 ; b "l c 

lHOMAS MITTON BOYD, Docket Nu~ber 24030;~1-~~--~---~ I: : J Docket Number 24000 The court affirmed th~ 
ruli~g~c~t~~g the authority ofl fS· U. S., 384F 2d 
643 (Bth C1rcuit 1967). 

~ ~ /i) Bureau 
1 ~1 - Los Angeles (166-462) 
'\.. (1 166:..607) 

. \ (1. - 166-EOB) 
~- (1 - 166-609) 
~ (1 - 166-611) 
"~ (1 - 166-612) 

2 - San Francisco 
BHC:cae 

(11) 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (166-1765) DATE; 4/20/70 

PR~~~C, LOS ANGELES (166-462) 

su TALviN KENNET~UBIS, aka 
I ET AL 

;'' ITWI; FBW - CONSPIRACY 

(P) 
to l.; 
L7c 

·.._,, 

Re Bureau lettfr to Los Angelef dated 4/7/70, 
and Memphis report of SAdated 2/26/70, 
captioned, 11 THOMAS MILTON BOYD, aka, ITWI; ITAR - G11

• 

Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) DAVID 
R. NISSEN on 4/14/70, advised he is giving .consideration 
to developing some other avenue to prosecution in the 
cases arising out of instant case, but believes that the 
affirmation of the Ninth Circuit to the appeals in these 
cases probably negates any additional prosecutive action. 

AUSA NISSEN will be recontacted in the near 
future for his final decision in this matter, and the 
Bureau and interested offices will be advised. 

'LQ_ Bureau · ~-Memphis (165-8) 11,:,6 

b 7 ·:_ 

APk 22 1970 

LL 

- Los Angeles 
---- ---=-~ 

BD/lce 1 
(6} // /~ {f: 
3 0 1970 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tht Payrott Savings Plan 
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,E...Q-_$~~ev. 12-19~67) ~ , .-::.. _ o:..-- _. _ . .. 

FEDER'A~ BUREAU OF INV\JSTIGATION 

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE iNVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 

LOS ANGEI.ES LOS ANGEIES 
Tl TLE OF CASE 

_.~_r 

(? 

~~------------------~lakaj 
ET AL 

ITWij FEW - CONSPIRACY 

REFERENCES: Los A~eles report of SA~L------------~ted 
7/14/69. ~ 

- c -

ADMINISTRATIVE 

It is noted · the investigative period is extensive. 
This case has been carried in a pending inactive status, 
awaiting Appellate and District Court action. 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED 00 NONE ACQUIT- CASE HAS BEEN: 

CON VI C. AU TQ. FUG. FINES SAVINGS REcovERIEs TALS 

TYPEDB't' 

c c 

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR Qve:s IX)NO 

PENDING F>ROSECU1"10hl 

APPAOV ED 

CO~IES MADE! 

See Cover Page B 

. ,, . 

Diss~mina~ion Record of Attached Report 

Agency 

Request Reed. 

Date Fwd. 

How Fwd . 

By 

• , J 

ovER SIX MONTH$ Ove:s !X]No 

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW 

<>-GPO ; 1968 0 - 2S9 -88~ 

COVER PAGE 
___ ..--J 
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LA 166-462 

Copies Made: 

IE ADS 

Prosecution Unit) 
in Charge, 

Bureau (166-1765) 
USA, Los Angeles 
(1 - Attn: Special 
(1 - Attn: Attorne 

~--~~~~~~Strike Force) 
1 - Atlanta 1 -1 2 Info) 
1 - Baltimore (166-4 7)(Info) 
1 - Memphis(l66-329)(Info) 
1 - Miami (166-359)(Info) 
1 - Newark (l66-553)(Info) 
1 - New orleans (166-87) 
7 - Los Angeles (166-462) 

1 - 166-601 
1 - 166-608 
1 - 166-609 
1 - 166-611 
1 - 166-612 

AT LI\NT At BA L:\I''lMORE 1 MEMPHIS, MIAMI 1 NEW ARK and 
NEW ORlEANS INFO) 

(,6 

b""IC 

-~ ~ ,. --

Information copies .are being sent to receiving offices, 
in view of their interest in subjects involved. 

- B* -
COVER PAGE 
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'i/..~' 

Copy to: 

• ITED STATES DEPARTMENT • JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

(1
1 

- Attn: Special Prosecution Unit) 
2 - USAJ Los Angeles ( - Attn: Attorney in Charge, 

~--------------~~~trike Force) 

Report of: .. 1 ....,.~"'!!""'-,..........------__. 
Dat•1 6/31/70 

Officea Los Angeles, California 

Field Office File '1: 166-!+6~· ·--~ Bureau File l1 166-1765 

Tit let 

ET AL )b~.i 
):.7::_:: 

Charaeter1 INTERSTATE TRANSiv1ISSION OF WAGERING INFORMATION; 
FBv1 - CONSPIRACY 

Synop,is: I I was sentenced for violation Title 18, 
Section 10~4, on 8/15/66 in u.s. District Court,_ 
Los Argeles. A as acquitted. 
Charges against were rapped because ·· · · 
of a defective indictment. On 10 20/nz the 9th Circuit 
Court of Appeals reversed the above. L ] conviction~ 
on 6/3/69, USA, Los Angeles sentan Appellate Brief to the 
u.s. court of Appeals requesting the order of the District 
Court, Los Angeles, suppressing evidence and dismtssing 
the indictment regarding the remaining subjects be 
reversed •. On 1/15/70, the u.s. Court of Appeals, 9th 

s ect to the a als ofl .. _______ ~~~~~~•-----------~~ 
Circuit Court affirmed the jud7mept qf the P1s~i~ct Court 

THOMAS . MILTON .. BOYD AND tp-....~-----'~ 
, USA, Los Angeles, deci e no 

ur er prosecutive action would be attempted regarding 
these subjects. 

- c -

This document contains neither recornmendallons nor conclusions of the FEll. It Is the property of the F'BI end Ia loaned to 
your aqency; it ond its contents are not to be distributed out:stdo your agency. 
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LA 166-462 

DETAilS: 

On At.gust 15, 1966.,1 lwas 
sentenced in United States District Court, Los Angeles, for 
violation of Title 18, Section 1084 of the United States Code (USC) 
(Interstate Wagering Information). A 

-d was acquitted and charges against 
1s particular indictment were dropped 

indictment. 

On October 20, l~~~e Ninth Circuit Court of 
Appeals reversed the above conviction on the basis of 
excessive monitoring of calls. This same 
basis was applicable to su ec in the indictments 
concerning other subjects, therefore no furtber ~ction was 
considered in regard tol lin these cases. 

Regarding the other subjects in these cases, it is 
the contention of the United States Attorney at Los Angeles, 
that very limited monitoring of. calls to these other subjects l-6 
occurred, therefore the basis of the above United States Court b7 ~.~: 

of Appeal decision, is not applicable to these subjects. 

on June 3, 1969, :the United States .Attorney at 
Los Angeles, California, sent an Appellants Brief to the 
United States Court of Appeals of the Ninth Circuit Court, 
requesting that the order of the District Court suppressing 

regard to subJectsL -~ _ I_ 
evidence and dismiysing the indict~:nts ~e reversed in 

I frHOr-1AS r4ILTON BOYD and ....._ __________ _. 

On March 24, 1970_, the San Francisco Office of 
the FBI advised that the records of the Clerk of the Court 
of the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals were reviewed and 
that it was noted on January 15, 1970, the judgment or the 
District Court was affirmed with respect to the appeals of 
the above mentjnned individual~ Court affirmed the 
ruling citing the authority of versus the United States 
Ninth Circuit Court in 1967. 

- 2 -
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LA !66-462 

On April 27~ 1970, Assistant United States Attorney 
DAVID R. NISSEN advised in view of the above decision of 
the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals, no further prosecutive 
action will be attempted by the United States Attorney 1 s Office 
at Los Angeles, 1n regard to the above individuals. 

- 3* -


